
o

rmy City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, April 5, 2016, 6: 00 p. m. 
Lemon Grove Community Center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, 

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on
the agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item
will be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.) 

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed

from the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered
at the end of the agenda.) 

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes
March 8, 2016 — Special Meeting
Members present: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, and Vasquez

March 1, 2016 — Regular Meeting
Members present: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, and Vasquez

B. City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Ratify Demands

C Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference: Jim P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title
only

D. Memorandum of Understanding for the Completion of Phase 1 Activities Associated
with Investigative Order No. R9-2015- 0058 for the Investigation of Sediment Quality in
the Mouth of Chollas Creek

The City Council will consider the San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board' s
final order entitled, " Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058, that requires the

preparation of a Phase 1 Work Plan to evaluate the extent of impairment related to

contaminated sediments in the Mouth of Chollas Creek. 

Reference: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst, 

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution



E. Chollas Creek Diazinon, Metals, Bacteria TMDL Cost Share Agreement ( FY 2015- 16) 

The City Council will consider Chollas Creek Watershed Total Maximum Daily Load
TMDL) requirement to show compliance as a cost sharing partner with other

governmental agencies named in the Chollas Creek, 

Reference: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

F. Workers Compensation Insurance Coverage for Volunteers

The City Council will consider a resolution ratifying workers compensation insurance
coverage for City approved volunteers. 

Reference: Mike James, Public Works Director

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

G, Acceptance of the Palm and Golden Avenue Improvement Project

The City Council will consider the Palm and Golden Avenue Improvement Project as
complete in accordance with the final inspection of the improvements per the contract
specifications. 

Reference: Mike James, Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

H. Code Enforcement Hearing Officers Recruitment

The City Council will consider appointment of three candidates to the Code Enforcement

Hearing Officer Appeals Panel. 

Reference: Paolo Romero, Code Enforcement Officer and
David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation: Appoint Code Enforcement Hearing Officers
New Business

A. Fiscal Year 2015- 16 Mid -Year Budgets

The City Council will consider modifications to the adopted a City- wide Consolidated
Operating and Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2015- 16. 

Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

B. Construction Management Services for the Lemon Grove Realignment Project

The City Council will consider a resolution awarding an agreement to provide
construction management services for the Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project to

Infrastructure Engineering Corporation in an amount not to exceed $ 384, 766. 00. 

Reference: Mike James, Public Works Director

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution



3. Public Hearing

A. Public Hearing to Consider Ordinance No. 439 — Zoning Amendment ZAl- 600- 0001
Amending the Beekeeping Regulations ( Chapter 18. 16 of the Municipal Code) 

The City Council will consider a zoning amendment that will provide modifications to the
beekeeping regulations in the City's Municipal Code. 

Reference: David DeVries, Development Services Director and
Miranda Evans, Assistant Planner

Recommendation: Conduct public hearing and introduce Ordinance No. 439

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City. 
GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings

attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.) 

Department Director Reports ( Non -Action Items) 

Adjournment

In cornplianoe wpth the Americans with r) isabiIities Act ( ADA), they City of I... ernon Greve will provide special accommodations for persons who requii
assistance to access, attend and/ or participate in meetings of the City Council. If you require such assistance, please contact the City Clerk at ( 61
i25.,.3&!900 or a irnr 0 . garcia(o) Iernongrove- ca ,.. p q `   p--..--. review at City Niallto the metro, _ A full a ends packet is available for uloYio re viPqov nor... .. 

A _ ................. 



MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

March 8, 2016

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

Members present: Mayor Mary Sessom, Mayor Pro Tem George Gastil, Councilmember Jerry Jones, 
Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza, and Councilmember Racquel Vasquez. 

Members Absent: None

City Staff Present: Lydia Romero, City Manager; James P. Lough, City Attorney; Mike
James, Public Works Director; David DeVries, Acting Development
Services Director; Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director; Lt. Chris May, 
Sheriff' s Department; Rick Sitta, Fire Chief; Daryn Drum, Division Fire

Chief; Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst; Miranda Evans, Assistant

Planner and Corrine Russell, Human Resources Manager

Ms. Romero gave an overview of the FY 15- 16 Mid -year goal progress and Gilbert Rojas gave

an overview of the current City' s financial position. 

2016 City Council Priority Setting Workshop

The City Council discussed the FY 16- 17 goals with workshop facilitator Dawn Overton. 

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council the meeting was adjourned at
8: 00 p. m. 

Susan Garcia, City Clerk



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

March 15, 2016

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

Members present: Mayor Mary Sessom, Mayor Pro Tem George Gastil, Councilmember Jerry Jones, 
Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza, and Councilmember Racquel Vasquez. 

Members absent: None. 

City Staff present: Lydia Romero, City Manager; David DeVries, Acting Development Services
Director; Daryn Drum, Division Fire Chief; James P. Lough, City Attorney; Mike James, Public Works
Director; Lt. May, Sheriff's Department; and Laureen Ryan Ojeda, Administrative Analyst. 

Changes to the Agenda

None, 

Public Comment

John L. Wood commented on a parked vehicle without license plates and the Honda dealership
unloading vehicles. 

1. Consent Calendar

A. Approval of City Council Minutes
March 1, 2016 Regular Meeting

B. Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. Denial of Claim

E. Approval of Final Map for Tentative Map TM0047 located at 8137 Cascio Court
F. Acceptance of the Sewer Capital Improvement Project: Lining
G. Amend the Design Contract for the Sewer Main Rehabilitation Project

H. Request for Qualifications — Preparation of California Environmental Quality Act
Compliance Documents for the General Plan Update

Action: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, seconded by Councilmember Jones, to approve
the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016- 3393: Resolution of the City Council of Lemon Grove, California
Approving a Final Map for Tentative Map TM0047

Resolution No. 2016- 277: Resolution of the Lemon Grove Sanitation District Accepting the

Sewer Capital Improvement Project: Lining ( Contract No 2015- 01) as Complete



Resolution No. 2016- 278: Resolution of the Lemon Grove Sanitation District Amending the
Design Contract for the Sewer Main Rehabilitation Project

2. New Business

None. 

3. Public Hearings

A. Public Hearing for Review of the 2015 General Plan Annual Progress
Report

David DeVries reported that State law requires cities and counties to annually review, conduct a
public hearing, and authorize the submission of a General Plan Annual Progress Report
Report) to the State. 

The Report includes the status of the General Plan implementation and the progress towards
meeting regional housing needs. In preparing the Report, staff distributed sections of the
Report to the appropriate City departments for review and input. 

Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing and adopt the resolution
accepting the Report and directing staff to submit the Report to the Office of Planning and
Research and the Department of Housing and Community Development as more fully described
in the resolution. 

Mayor Sessom opened the public hearing. 

Public Sr,„@gker( s) 
There were no requests from the public to speak. 

Action: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, seconded by Councilmember Vasquez, to close
the public hearing and adopt the resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016-3394: Resolution of the ;City Council of the City of Lemon Grove: 
Accepting the 2015 General Plan Annual Progress Report and Directing Staff to Submit the
Report to the State of California in Accordance with Government Code Section 65400(A)( 2) 

B. Underground Utility District No. 7

Mike James stated that on March 4, 2014, the City Council revised the deadline for the
conversion of the overhead distribution facilities for Phase 7A and 713 of the Underground Utility
District ( UUD) No. 7 to April 1, 2016. In Fiscal Year 2015- 2016 ( FY 2015- 16), City staff
encountered multiple unforeseen challenges with regards to the Lemon Grove Realignment
Project. Some of those challenges included city staff turnover and introducing Rick Engineering
to the duties and responsibilities as the Interim City Engineer and Project Manager for the
Realignment Project, which the UUD is dependent on. Extending the UUD will allow the proper
collection and use of funds through the anticipated construction schedule of the project

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution revising the date to June 30, 2017, 
for undergrounding utilities for both Phase 7A and 713. 

Mayor Sessom opened the public hearing



Public Speaker( s) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Vasquez, to
close the public hearing and adopt the resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016- 3395: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Revising the Date for Undergrounding Utilities within Underground Utility District No. 7

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. ( GC 53232. 3 ( d)) 

Councilmember Jones attended a 3 day SANDAG retreat. 

Councilmember Mendoza attended the library's presentation of the Oral History of
Women Project specifically women who had been in the Lemon Grove incident. She

thanked the Public Works Department for fixing the Buena Vista Mural. 

Mayor Pro Tem Vasquez attended a Local Agency Formation Committee meeting. 

Councilmember Gastil attended the library' s presentation of the Oral History of Women
Project and the League of California Cities meeting. 

Mayor Sessom attended the 3 day SANDAG retreat and the League of California Cities
meeting. 

City Manager and Department Director Reports

Mike James provided a Community Services Department activities update. 

Lt. May reported that Sergeant Ray is leaving the Lemon Grove Station and Deputy
Moody is joining the station. The department has a new technology being tested and a
draft policy that is being written. 

Lydia Romero visited the rotating homeless shelter. 

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation

pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or ( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9: 

Two Cases

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation pursuant to Government Code
Subdivision ( a) of Section 54956. 9: Guillen v Ig et al Case # 37 -2016 -00005522 -CU -EI - 

CTL

Closed Session Report: The City Attorney was given to represent the in the City Guillen v
Ig et al Case # 37 -2016 -00005522 -CU -EI -CTL

N



Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting. was adjourned at 7:40 p. m. 

A

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

11



City of Lemon Grove Demands Summary

Approved as Submitted: 

Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director ACH/ AP Checks 03/ 09/ 16- 03/ 23/ 16 507, 947. 39

For Council Meeting: 04/ 05/ 16
Payroll - 3/ 17/ 16 117, 135. 41

Total Demands 625, 082. 80

INVOIC11i: 0 WICK

CHECK III MVOlICE V40 VENDOR I C11HRX OlXri5 DIESCMPTION
AMOUNT AMOUNT

5314 7142930 Glolnlsliaii UISA, Inc e
XW20M Sewkea 855 8541

5316 72472901 lamnihorne Maciftinery Co 31^.912015 Equip IRpnliap 1o042. 75 1„ 042. 15

5311 11219 8 0221 71 16 Bellx Wate, C) ISfir[ Ct 3t9/ 2016 Walleii Seivices. 121110115 02MW116 5, 063 95 5,06395

5310 0035089 Widson 11 - 11. ile, lRwttaps TM20116 No Sinolking Sign 51846 5106. 46

530h 55553- ImIall I G Aindwvn Blue Cicxss EAP 31912016 Eaiployep Asslisliance Program 1165M 165, 30p

5324 195824 Nlinyo 8 1. 1912016 ProlleswnA S,, Mces- Clincs 11 116ghls- DeO5 2, 05450 6,204 50

195827 rlrofeej„ lmnap Services- Palm @ GkAden- Dec 115 3, 468 75

196522 NolfessioinM Services- W Vernon JanilG 6UK25

5325 116083875 1: 11hyic Controll, inc 319120 6 1 Gaipway 2, 3 8. 1. 6 2,378 16

SlIaW Waller Resources Annual Piewnh Fee- Waste 1101scharge RequirmeN 1IO1111115

5328 95705 Conitid Bowd 313128" I16 fl21311115 871. 4 991. 19

5331 9 76004 1 K397 Verizoni Wpifeless 99 071: 5 1 Broadband Access 1/ 1IT16W12M 7602 56229

9760806467 1 11". vigine I iblels- 1r21116 212006 190015

Flm 2r201 ii.. 00 Roubal,/ Unner Phoneli- ItIPS- V21M- 2QV15 296 22

5330 11 2N Uinkghm Rus I lic. 3& 2016 Urtillonin Allowance- Di urn 21121115 6449 MAU

532 1 Dec Feb IRuussell, Cogivine 31912076 Cefl Phone Reliahbufmimpril- DeO5 11: 03V6 MOO 1N 14

fdOis I e RelmWirsprvxK1 RusselV 2123 2127116 U4: 14

W") N CilylPiace Plannong, line V191210, 6 GencV, 01cmUpdalle 1 83

1, 306 OV2V% 02122M AT861f 3M20 6 A I & 9 11 i gh Speed I Or ii 11 01 Max Mia 1031 W 212211 6 113000 13W 00

b315 181121116 11 flalessuzanro qiqorD n Hdiles, siuuariw201M 1172 75 60 V, 

11 ! ll 111 - Ha es 2,50000

13? 9 1Am16 Sun Lille FirTairiclial 11" 1r) 0NOM p. v Ili im ance Pirernium McIG 1 15 92 N lb92

53'% 1 W22, 06 I. av,gne, Jou 302016 iavipne Iw2l' Oil' U 200 1? 205 ' 8I

Arc, Urflifoinnis & Accessories, 

003 288, 36 41c 16191,A) I G Uridoims O Inv", 58638 iAtG 36

w8 -) cwaii ii cbi, wir 88Jilf, 1- iqa III 3'f 1, 20 06 Deilial 309 98 3019 991

5332 11026611 ViOrtn' lit. le" als 3f9 20116 AspifidIft 12931 2b8 91

X' 101:. 9679;' 1 Asahall, 129 60

32) 2081M 3W10016 klaxfield nrad2f2806 75 55 15 b!' 

53' 11 9 btou fiophies& A. aift 319,120 6 " U11 -11c, I 3adqe- N layv and 119 414 W41



5323 0211& 16 h4edirm, Travis 3/ 9/ 2016 Medirm, Navis Lock Defeafing (.., ouirse 114116 171. 00 111 Do

5313 PeHyCasio 3/ 8 GHf Royis or Btcnda Wardrip 3 9/ 261 PeRy Cash 412. 45 41245

5326 2:0' 05 QQ. mI Chvn Corp, 319r20I6 Seer Manhr.ge Pesf Conno 1 4P 12 1, 497 / 2

5320 99 Janazz, LILC SID 31912016 Cornpuier h4ainienance- FebI6 2,,081 00 20081 M) 

5333 112888 WeM CaaM AirbofisLs, Inc 31qr,?016 Tree Removar 2, 877 00 2, 877 00

5310 2016 PWCP IWO Counry oif Sae Diego 39Y2. 016 Stoinnowaler Program 16, 432 00 6, 432 W

5307 21171I6 Burkeu, ferry 319r2016 Ungorryi Reimbursement Buirketil, Perry 2-' 1' 7-' V5 68486 664 86

5311 28733kylirre- 2r2.0 Cox Coffimunicaamrs Wgr2016 IPDromeJPW Yardr2873 Skyrine 2.119M6 312116 211 92 211, 92

5312 200282 Defll Awards 3/ 9f20k 6 CouincI4 Natere V rale Roas 1080 W N

Repair Damaged Guardrair & Replace 125 fr oif Darnaged
5304 67299 Alcovin Fence Co 3/ 9/2016 Guardrail & 9, 25000 9,250 00

5439 33196 r Winier' s Nursery Inc 3115r).016 Rose Gardarr 14672 148 72

5440 BervySt W06 Knott' s Pest Contrid, Inc 3115/ 2016 Monihdy Barn 10 00 17500

CrvicCiir. MarliS Morrthiy Bar SWtons- Civic Crir 6000

Sheriff Mir 16 Sheriff Ci 00

5442 012068 ILern¢an Gnmee S( liod Dotriu 3115/ 2016 Rjei- FebliS 592 11 2, 468 29

fd 217& 9 Fultif FelbIr, 1, 815 5a

Municipar Mainirenance

5446011&91534114 EquiprrreM lim 3h5r2o IG 0 i0se ciumps 7487' Y3 487" 13

5447 196521 Ninyo & Mame 31151211' 15 Pro.IecinmpiactorServrces Citrusilleighirs Janifi 11, 677 00 22, 9;2° 1. 00

N6523 P, iojerA inspecIor Servic. es Golden Ave - Join 16 2, 46925

196524 Pirqerl[ lnspecnorServices- SRIS 8, 62275

196525 PnouecHnspIctarSermes SR rS PWrn- Jan 16 9, 256, 00

5413 00451 A- floHerrmls 311512!016 Parfairie ReMircono Ftenila0- 21q[ 16 3/ W6 13220 13220

5450 I' D 30? 3fr I' lluninbipus DeipiA IInc 3flS12016 G450 Wfflariery 864 00 864 00

fAJ2 30146,;6l K, RGI" Illock & fricliff, Inc, 31' 05/ 26015 Concifoe NAN 134 21

301f, 5201 Concreie Sand 14288

5453 1 T346A( 41' I & BlIPINN 1110 COIIIJJHq l 3115r) D 16 ProressionaiSevxices- 01116- 112 91' 161 IG 131 W 16, 131 HIr

Fort! a+ 4 322f, nrive- 2122 7D1:A& 11512016 3225 011ive- 01121116- 02122116 93 6V) 211 40

11, 00 Rgain- N M 3500 112 Main 112116 - 2r.121 15 111160

54! 17 4flO391r141 Ilhel aril (" OuniyGahforinialt IIIW016 40039 2194 00 29400

11441 801,11589 wull' xaip' 1/'? 512016 11, 6+ itrjiscafjirrq Sidewallrs 161 On t 16111199

US Hank Corpolfaie Paymew

11160 11 111 f 1720211 F, Symenim, T1 , 120161 Sr 1 212, 1,116 4 92013 4, 920- 13

U, lillorquoui id Servie Allerl of

fAb'9 2? Glr,03?) Soillhern CaWolriaa T 1 iv2O 1 ri ihWergrourid 1bg Ares is t 606, 1 00 f, t 00

V61 66180i, Vinyard nows iii, 4t1 r5121116 Sersnin"A p? r„nr I 110 W 2, 195 00

110116 bo" I 1, Dow 92 11 EOjpar 1, 7181": i 00

m1448 42171;, Nollre Assnroal,',,,, hic 911 5121115 W/ 16 IOT/ W 12,66 25 7 26r, 21, 

11, 19 44S11 Bil, Bear col " 311' 5174116 Pol iarde Padm 111 hly Corri,, 30 21221116. 3/ 21111y' 1R' 0 W t5ri Uc 



5414 10590 AAA Irnagluve8 3115/ 20116 Eniertamers Permit IPninnwrpp 70 20 7020

5420 88509'3- 9 BJ' s R: enhap; 305/ 2016 P: rapane 2646 262. 45

54353// 16 Ek, Ja es 3/ i5( 20l6 UnHorpn Allowance- Ek 49940 49940

E436 241I0 Excelll Securily, inc 3R 15J20% Serrior CeMer Secu, fly Guard - 315116 85. W 85. 50

54117 Five 2QW6 AT&- Y 3/ 1512016 Fire Backup Phone Line- VU16 W29116 34. 25 448N

MB06 Phone Service- W06 414 63

5433 DIMVveinewo„ IDMV 3M& 20$ 65 Year Service Fee 15. 35 1000

5418 5656193946 AutoZone, inc 3/ 15Q9 6 Vehicle Clearing Supplies 31. 09 8l40

5656196193 Lyl -iroors 503I

Lemon Grove 1-ranch Body
5443 1580V Eqwprnerd, iruc 3115/ 20 p 6 Code E n[ forceirneird 0P uck Relow 85000 85000

5415 i10728950C, Arrsadcairr Messaging 3115r2016 Pager RepacerneniPrograirn 3f 1116- 3( 31416 6773 6773

Canoin Siolwrorm America, 

5424 15035 W4 inc 3051206 Carron Mairileir, ance- Copier Usage FebI6 81. 35 5, 046 86

4018418506 Canon Mainisumce- Colluer Usage lM27/ 16212( 3/ l6 92229

4018418507 Canon V'4 Usage r V27115 02126116 23.22

5423 40118408333 Canorr( Financial Services pnc 311512016 (, avioruCol) uerCovnUncRClhalfgt 111126115021251W 6533 65. 31'3

5451 2909 Qual Chem Corp 311512016 Shop lowels
869A4 869. 441

5425 M588 CAy or RJ Caron

1

WSW6 Overfirne lReimbrasery ent DoAeir 1/ 30/ 16 fl, 257 14 1,, 257. 14

5422 97653864 BSN Sports 3115r.I.W6 Sled Backboard 943 91 943 92

Covelogrc In[armarilion

5427 81665r7 Soluiroins, hoc 3115f2.016 image Requests rebW 33. 00 33300

866BW7 ReaQueW Graphics Package FeW6 30000

coviniv 01 San
0:) Bega1Asses! soir1F1' ecardeirdCe

5429 2016DOW rk T 1500 1 ( t Recrrrqgvqp SmAces 2Ko M W.00 l53 00

5428 164; 101: I. GN08 Comity 04 Sun 01a,90- RC.: S V 1 Y201 6 8r* MI, U Neir- loo it r ch r 6 2,95863 2,95863

54353£1115 Cox Commuril(NA0115 3WV2016 WihPlwmieaou 301IG- 30VII6 3D4 45 1, 22206

COyllrarr 3/ r 11111011C Giy r dAll 1; era 16 82841

5449 16 0270 Pacific HVAC Snwr rx,, TIA016 AC Reirwil r re Dppmliniffi0 242 50 739.50

13- 0282S Dion norroir [ tepiacrrnenr 497 00

5432 021160560 DAR GoWiaclo, r, N ii 0̀0 0r1 Aramall Disposall I e,' 16 162 00 16200

CHIECK NO iNVOICIF NO VClMj)(,, jR 0 ANP L f Ill .. MC DAHIDIFSCH: 
A PA i) i NI A ]',,A C) t N 1

5314 7142930 Glclraluiar USA Inr, 97,90011'0 1116/ W 21P, 116 W, 41 8541

531672472901 11 lnmhnwo Ma clrnvr)( Co NT21106 Equip Reniar 1, 042 15 1, 042 A:, 

5317 12/ l8 0211AW 11401, x Wmer ' As V110 W100 r 6 Waie, Soi rces 12101 502117PG u N3 95 p" 

5318 0035089 r curds n1 Sale- 1 I OPAvn14y1, N9001 F, r`, io 9,awliking Sign 6 45 516 40

5305 55553 Mar 16 EInii, ew Due Cmsn 6AP TTA 16 if mjAoy Amlslarirxr Pmqiarn KIII 00

r,324 1; 45824 14111yr, & moor e NWO 16 PrWesswinalSeDices CilrusHeIgh". Uecl', 2 WA 50 6, 2, 04 w

1 582P VrOrWSQIIAFIDVICe: S ijecl", 3 468 15

IN1522
Prrdeuinnar Sprvices, Mt VemonJanIO 68125



5444 ILeyran, Janw Leyva,Jaw 3115120W RehmW/ Leyva, JarheYCC35 N6 30000 30000

5426 FY15/ 16 COy W knperW Beach 3115/ 2016 SD Bay WUP Wh& vnieraw, on- FY 15M 12, 77300 12, 773 00

5438 Gonzalcz, Jesus Gonzatlez, Jemas 31 54>0 6 Re VO Gorv. Mez, J es si L B: 2 20 - 0 6 20000 20000

5445 14862 mer" constmaion hic 30WO 6 Tiro ley Pvomeinade Hedncal 1, 66694 1, 666 94

5458 2554- 0 The SlhmWio MMam Co 3/ 15r2016 Pa4u uoir Red Curlb 118065 180615

fAQ Dmw 3 cvcsEqOpmeN Inc 3IM20 06 SRTS Dira.# 3 335,90308 352, 580 V9

Daw 4 SMS Draw44 m, 677 " 07

50794739



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1....D .. 
Mtg. Date April 5 2016
Dept. Development Services

Item Title: Memorandum of Understanding for the Completion of Phase 1 Activities
Associated with Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 for the Investigation of

Sediment Quality in the Mouth of Chollas Creek

Staff Contact: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the Memorandum of Understanding for the
Completion of Phase 1 Activities required by Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 for

Investigation of Sediment quality in the Mouth of Chollas Creek

Item Summary: 

On October 26, 2015, the San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board ( RWQCB) issued a final
order entitled, " Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058, An Order Directing The California
Department of Transportation, The City of La Mesa, The City of Lemon Grove, The City of San
Diego, The National Steel and Shipbuilding Company, The San Diego Unified Port District, and the
U. S. Navy to Submit Technical Reports Pertaining to an Investigation of Sediment Quality in the
Mouth of Chollas Creek, San Diego Bay, San Diego County, California." Investigative Order No. 

R9- 2015- 0058 requires the aforementioned parties to prepare a Phase 1 Work Plan to evaluate the
current nature and extent of impairment related to contaminated sediments in the Mouth of Chollas
Creek and the Chollas Creek Tidally Influence Area. The City of San Diego has agreed to provide
project management and contract administration services to the named parties for the Phase 1
Activities. The Memorandum of Understanding ( Attachment A Exhibit 1) outlines the

responsibilities of the named parties during the implementation of Phase I Activities of the
investigative order. City staff recommends that City Council adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) 
approving the Memorandum of Understanding.. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The named parties agree to meet in good faith to negotiate distribution of costs and funding for
implementation of Phase 1 Activities. Phase 1 Work Plan is not anticipated to exceed $ 64, 062 and

will be borne in Fiscal Year 2016/ 17. Similarly, the RWQCB oversight costs are not anticipated to
exceed $ 25, 500 in Fiscal Year 2016/ 17. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Resolution/ Exhibit 1 MOU

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft, 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 2016

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING FOR THE COMPLETION OF PHASE 1 ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATED WITH

INVESTIGATIVE ORDER R9- 2015- 0058 PERTAINING TO AN INVESTIGATION OF
SEDIMENT QUALITY IN THE MOUTH OF CHOLLAS CREEK, SAN DIEGO BAY, SAN

DIEGO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, Clean Water Act ( CWA) section 303( d) requires states to develop a list of
waterbodies that do not or are not expected to meet water quality standards after implementing
technology- based controls; and

WHEREAS, Chollas Creek and the San Diego Bay Shoreline near Chollas Creek have
been listed by the State Water Resources Control Board as water quality - limited segments
pursuant to CWA section 303( d); and

WHEREAS, the San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board ( RWQCB) adopted
Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058, which directs the named parties to investigate the

sediment quality in the Mouth of Chollas Creek and the Chollas Creek Tidally - Influenced Area; 
and

WHEREAS, the RWQCB has determined that the named parties under the Order

include Caltrans, City of La Mesa, City of Lemon Grove, City of San Diego, NASSCO, and the
U. S. Navy, and the San Diego Unified Port District as secondarily named party; and

WHEREAS, the named parties have agreed to work together to submit the Phase 1
Work Plan and the Phase 1 Report; and

WHEREAS, the City of San Diego has agreed to lead the technical effort by providing
project management and contract administration services for the named parties and has hired a
mutually agreed upon consultant to perform the identified Phase 1 Activities; and

WHEREAS, the named parties worked together to develop a memorandum of

understanding outlining responsibilities and funding for the implementation of Phase I Activities
to meet the investigative order deadlines; and

WHEREAS, it is cost prohibitive and inefficient for the City of Lemon Grove to perform
these compliance tasks independently; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby: 

Approves the attached Memorandum of Understanding ( Exhibit 1) pertaining to
Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058; and

2. Authorizes the City Manager to sign the said MOU. 

M



Attachment A

Exhibit 1

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Completion of Phase I Activities Associated with Investigative Order
No. R9- 2015- 0058 ( An Order Directing the California Department of

Transportation, the City of La Mesa, the City of Lemon Grove, the City
of San Diego, the National Steel and Shipbuilding Company, the San

Diego Unified Port District, and the U. S. Navy to Submit Technical
Reports Pertaining to an Investigation of Sediment Quality in the

Mouth of Chollas Creek, San Diego Bay, San Diego County, California) 

This Memorandum of Understanding ( AGREEMENT) entered into by the Califoinia Department of
Transportation ( hereinafter called Caltrans), the incorporated city of La Mesa ( hereinafter called La
Mesa), the incorporated city of Lemon Grove ( hereinafter called Lernon Grove), the incorpoirited city of
San Diego ( hereinafter called City of San Diego), the National Steel and Shipbuilding Company
hereinafter called NASSCO), San Diego Unified Port District ( hereinafter called Pori of San Diego), and

the United States Navy Commander, Navy Region Southwest ( hereinafter called U. S. Navy) ( hereinafter
collectively called PARTIES and individually called PARTY) establishes the responsibilities . of each
PARTY with respect to the submission of the Phase I Work Plan and the Phase I Report ( collectively
called Phase I Activities), in conformance with the requirements of Investigative Order No Rg- 2015- 0058
An Order Directing the California Department of Transportation, the City of La Mesa, the City of Lemon

Grove, the City of San Diego, the National Steel and Shipbuilding Company, the San Diego Unified Port
District, and the U S. Navy to Submit -Technical Reports Pertaining to an Investigation of Sediment Quality
in the Mouth of Chollas Creek, San Diego Bay, San Diego County, California) ( hereinafter Called tho
Order), issued by the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region ( hereinafter
called SDRWQCB), 

WHEREAS, Clean Water Act ( CWA) section 303( d) requires states to develop a list of waterbodies that
do not ar ale [ lot expected to meet water quality standards after implernenling technology- based controls: 
and, 

WHEREAS, Chollas Creek and the San Diego Bay Shoreline near Chollas Creek have been listed by the. 
State Water Resources Control Board as water quality - limited segmients PL) r5dant to CWA section 303( d); 
and, 

WHEREAS the SDRW0CB adopled [ lie Oider, all ached as Exhibit I to this Agreement and incorporated
herein by reference, which directs the PARTIES 10 investigate lhe sediment qUJIly in the K"IOL11h of
Chollas Creek and the Chollas Creek Tidally -Influenced Areal and, 

WHEREAS, the SDRWQCB has determined that the iesponsihie entities Under the Older include
altr, ails, La Mesa, Lernon Grove, CitV of San Diego NASSCO), and the LJ S Navy, as indicated 41 Exhibit
an( L

WHEREAS, the -, DRWQCB has determined thol the Pori (-4 San Diego is a secondriniv iespcmsible party
under the (-) rder, as indicated in Exhibit I i and, 

Investigative Oidei No R9- 2015 0058 Phase 1 idernorandurn of Understanding Page 1



Attachment  

YIHEREAS, the PARTIES have agreed to work together 10 submit the Phase I Work Plan and the Phase
1Report, nsthose terms are used inExhibit | and, 

WHEREAS, the PARTIES recognize that expenditures will be needed to complete Na Phase 1 Activities', 
and

WHEREAS, the City / f San Diego has agreed iolead the technical effort byproviding project
management and contract administration services for the PARTIES and has hired a mutually agreed
Upon consultant to pedonn the identified Phase 1 Activities, 

NOW, THEREFORE, the PARTIES incorporate the Recitals set forth above and mutually agree as

TERM: The term of this AGREEMENT commences on the date of the last signature of the duty
authorized representatives of the PARTIESand shall run until the date on which the Regional
Board accepts the Phase 1 Report. 

A. RESPONSIBILITIES OF CONTRACT MONITORING AND TECHNICAL LEAD: The

City of San Diego is hereby designated the Contract Monitoring and Technical Lead
Such, subject to Sections 111- 13, IV, and V infra, tile City of San Diego will accept the
responsibility Of Consultant contracting, overall project management, administration of
consultant contracts, responsibility of coordinating overall work products such as the
present AGREEMENT, and submittal of the Phase 1 Work Plan and Phase 1 Report a
required by the Order, and other administrative duties as agreed upon by the PARTIE

B. RESPONSIBILITIES OFALL PARTIES: Each PARTY agrees $ ufully participate and

cooperate inthe implementation < fPhase, 1 Activities required bythe Order and will
assign at least one ( 1) person to serve as the PARTY representative to participate in
meehogm, collaborate on developing aUotegies, make decisions, and review work
products and submittals- Each PARTY agrees that Kwill provide the City nfSan Diego
and its consultant reasonable access to records and information related to each PARTY' s
Current and historical operations which isreasonably necessary (o complete the Phase 1
Activities, subject to legal privileges and restrictions that each PARTY may reasonably
da| m Each PARTY agrees that investigation and oversight costs associated with Phase

Activities, and approved in advance by the PARTIES- ShOUld be considered necessary
costs Subject toreallocation ( and thus potential reimbursement) tothe City o/ San Diego
yueuont to futu/* agreement ( which all PARTIES agree lonegotiate | n gond/ aith). 

settlernent, or judgment

V. FUND| NG 

A, INVESTIGATION COSTS: The cost of producing the Phase, | VVmk Plan is no\ 

anticipated W exceed $ 64, 062 and such costs will he bome only in Fiscal Year 2016- 

Thecosio( imp| amerAmg the Phase | Work Plan and pmdudng the Phase | Report will

be. borne inFiscal Year 28| 0and Fiscal Year 2O| 7 Suchcost will bedetermined Upon
the, completion of the Phase | Work Plan The PARTIES agree to meetin good faith to

n* OoUote additional necessary incremental funding associated with implementing the
Phase 1 Work Plan and producing the Phase 1 Report Federal contributions will be
Subject\ oavailable appropriations inunygiven year

B. OVERSIGHT COSTS: SDRVYOCBoversight costs associated with the Phase | Activities

will beborne inFiscal Year 2O| Oand Fiscal Year 2O| 7 SURYVUCBoversight costs for

Investigative Ordei No. Rg- 20150058 Phase 1 I' hemomndumo[ Undeotandiny Page 2

M



Attachment  x uu on » 

Fiscal Year 2O| 0are riot anticipated Wexceed S25. 5OO SDRw/ UCUoversight costs
related to tAe implementation of the Phase 1 Work Plan and production o[ the Phase | 
Repvnwill heestimated upnncompletion o[ the Phase } Work Plan- - The PARTIES
agree Nmeet it) good faith tonegotiate additional oe.resso/ yincremental funding
associated wkhSDRVVOCGnvn/ sigNcosts related tothe implementation of tile Phase | 

Report Federal contributions will be subject to available appropriations in any given year

C ThisAGREEMENTgoesnotr« Uoct/ hehno| uppoAionmnntn[ comsosooda\ egwith
Phase 1Activities among the PARTIES

V. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS: Pursuant Wtile schedule incorporated in Exhibit 2, each PARTY
that bears tile costs indicated in Section IV supra reserves its vght1n recover Such costs from the
other PARTIES and any other person or entity that may be found responsible for contributing to
sediment quality degradation mn4/ vrr* ce inOwater impairment { nthe Mouth o| Cho|| msCmmk
and NnCUo|{ usCreek Tidally -Influenced Area' rogun1/ essmf whether such eater person orentity
isultimately nomadby[ lie SDRWOCGasaresponsible. puny, Additionally, tile costs noted in
Sections IV A and IV B SUPI'a are only those costs which cat) presently be determined Pursuant
to the schedule incorporated in Exhibit 2, each PARTY that bears the costs indicated in Section
Vsuprareserves its ngK\ iorecover ally future necessary costs which might arise 1nconnection

with completion oYPhase | Activities from the other PARTIES. Each PARTY reserves its h0hi to
recover future necessary costs in connection with completion of Phase I Activities from any other
person or* n| ity that may befound responsible for contributing / msediment quality degradation
and/ o/ receiving water impairment | nthe Mouth n/ ChoUasCreek and the Cho|| mnCreek Tidally - 
Influenced 8r* a, vagarJ| ensofwhnihersurhn@erpersoxorenUtyisu| Umo( e|ynomegbythe
3DRVYOCBosmresponsible party 8yentering into this AGREEMENT, noPARTY edm| tmits
liability with respect Nthe Order This AGREEMENT shall have noprecedential effect nnthe
allocation o/ any other costs related tothe Mouth ofCho||usC/ eek and [ lie ChnUasCreek Tidally - 
Influenced Amo. oroihenvise This AGREEMENT shall riot beused for any purpose, other than
enforcing its terms The PARTIES affirm that nothing inthis AGREEMENT constitutes nrimplies
any agreement aniong them as to their joint liabilities, their respective liabilities, or their
proportionate shares of any liability with respect to the Mouth of Chollas Creek and the Chollas
Creek Ticially- InflU011ced Area, and that neither they, nor any third parties, may cite this
AGREEMENT asconstituting orimplying such understanding mragreement Nopad ofthis
AGREEMENT shall Constitute or be interpreted or construed byany third party, or tile PARTIES
themselves, as at) admission of any liability under any federal, state, or local law, or that any
PARTY isinviolation of, orhas ever violated, any law, rules, urregulations Each PARTY
otherwise reserves all ofits rights Linder law

V| NON- COMPLIANCE WITH AGREEMENT REOU| REMENTS: Any PARTY mthis AGREEWENT
found to be in non- compliance wth the conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be, solely liable, for
any hvvfo| lyassessed penalties resulting from such non' comp| innce Failure Wcomply with
AGREEMENT conditions within specified m eg/ e+ d upon Ume| inpa ahm|| constitute non- 
compliance with the AGREEMENT AnyoU* 0mUoncfnon- compliance shall beprexeniodit) 
writing to/ heallegedly non- compliant PARTY TheoUe8ed| ynon-cnmpUnntPARTY shall have 3D
days | nrespond ivthe allegation or0ocome into compliance with the AGREEMENT

VII. AMENDMENTS TOTHE AGREEMENT: [ NsAGREEN., IENTmuybeomewd* Uonlyhyconnm// 

mm|| thnPART| ES Nnumendmemshall Uneffective, unless Vsinwvihngand sicinadbythe duly
uo\ hmZede m|v* so/ th* PART| ES, exce» tN/ occmu\ emv|sinns/ oExhibU2. whichmny
h* completed & ythe Cvwmc( Klonitnringand Technical Lead alone. 

M



Attachment  x 

VIII. GOVERNING LAWThis AGREEMENT shall be conatroeU in accordance with the laws u[ the

State oYCalifornia | fanyprovision orprovisions shall beheld \ obeInvalid, illegal, or

unenforceable, the validity, legality, arid enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any
way beaffected orImpaired thereby | naddition, each PARTY agrees 0ocomply with all federal, 
state, and local laws onUmdmnncesapplicable. ( othe work toheperformed under the < ennsnf

this AGREEMENT

X. CONSENT AND BREACH NOT WAIVER: Noterm orpmvidnnhereof shall UedeenneUwaived

arid no breach excused, unless Such waiver or consentshall be in writing and signed by the
PARTIES Vuhave waived orconsented Any consent byany PARTY to, orwaiver of, ubreach by
the other, whether expressed or implied, shall not constitute a consent to, warver of, of exCLISe for

any oUhe/ different orsubsequent bveodh- 

X. DISPUTES: The PARTIES agree to m* diuteany dispute prior Wfiling suit nrprosecuting suk
against ( lie other PARTIES III the event Suit isbrought under this AGREEMENT ( nenforce its
terms, each PARTY shall 0oresponsible for its own attorneys' fees and costs

X| LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY: Nothing inthis AGREEMENT shall alter ( 1) any PARTY' alegal
responsibility to cori-iply with the Order, or ( 2) subject to Section VI, any PARTY' s liability for any
fines, penalties, and costs which may arise out of such PARTY' s non- corripliance with the Order - 

XII. APPLICATION OF PRIOR AGREEMENTS: This AGREEMENT constitutes the entire

Agreement between the PARTIES with respect hothe subject motte all prior agreements, 

representations, statements, negofialfions. arid undeftakings are superseded hereby, 

XIII, TERMINATION: Termination of participation frorn this AGREEMENT by any PARTY shall require

thirty ( 3O) days written notice \ oall PARTIES prior tothe effective date o/ termination. 
Termination of this agreement does not release any PARTY fron) its obligations under the Order, 
nor does iirelease the PARTY homits financial responsibilities as outlined if) Sections III and | V
supra ofthis AGREEMENT, 

XIV, ENCUMBRANCE: By reason of constraints in California law ( Streets arid Highways Code
Sections 1| 4& ' 130) arid [ lie, California Constitution ( Article XVI, section 7). Co8/ onsencun) bers
W) omuorA no( in exceed % 41. 457 as its portion o/ the shared cost for Phase 1 Activities

Caltrans' contribution of encumbered funds puuuoni to this section does not limit Caltrans' 

liability with respect W u h/ tunaageemen( ( which all PARTIES agree to negotiate inOood0aith). 
seNement. o/ iud0mmnt` i( suchaDm* mank. saK| ement. oriudgmen\ condudesthuiCa| tmns' bnN| 

liability exceedsthe amount that kinitially emcumharediuthis AGREEMENT

XV. FEDERAL LAW: This AGREEMENT is void to the extent that kiy incmnsisten\ vn( h applicable

law Portions that are void are severable | nparticular this AGREEMENT isvoid ozthe extent

that it commits funds III violation of the federal anti -deficiency act or its state law equivalent
EveryeffnrtwiUhemodeVoovoidoonsUuingNete/ mso/ 1hisAGREEK3ENTuovio| ohonsnf

those laws 111CIUding adjUStIlient of piyrnent lernis and schedules by mutual agreement of the
PARITIES

7- 



Attachment A

EXHlBIT' l SDRWQCB, Investigative Order No.. R9- 2015- 0058 ( An Order Directing the California
Department of Transportation, Uie City of La Mesa, the City of I emon Grove, the City of
Son Diego, the National Steel and Shipbuild4ig Company, the Son Diego Unified PW
District, and the U, S. Navy to Submit Technical Reports Pertaining to an Investigafion of
Sediment Quality in the Moulli of Chollas Creek, Sari Diego Bay, San Diego County, 
California) 

Investigative Order No. R9- 2015 0058 Phase 1 fvlernorandurn of UrIMStanding Page 5

M



Attachment A

XHIBIT 2 Schedule of AMMI ExpenditLIMS of Responsibie Parties for Inveshgation Costs and

Oversight Costs relating to Phase ' I Activities' 

City of San Diego
allf-ans

If a Responsible Party expends funds for Investigation Costs or Oversight Costs relating to Phase 1
Aclivilies after the execution of this AGREEMENT, Exhibit 2 shall be revised to accurately reflect 018
Responsible Party' s actual expenditures for such costs. 

Investigative Order No. R9. 2015 0058 Phase I Mernoiand urn of Undestanding Page 6

a



Attachment A

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES have caused this A(--,REEMENT to be signed and executed the
day and year firm above written This AGRE-.EMENT maybe signed InCOUnterparls, eachof which shah
be an original, with the scare effect as K 018 Signature.,-, thereto and hereto were upon the sarne
Instrument. This AGREEMENT shall beconne effective on the date of the last signatUre of the dUly
authorized representatives of the PARTIES

IN WITNESS -P-IER1 Of-, this AGREEMENT is exeCUIed as foilows

For the City of Lornon Grove

MM

Approved to as Form

City Attorney

AM

fi" - N—ame --- 

Title

Signature

no

Investigative Order No.. R9 2015- 0058 Mase I Memorandurn of Unde. star iding Page 9

M



Attachment A

Signature pages for the other named parties are not included here) 



Attachment A

Exhibit 1 of the MOU

Water Boards

California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region

October 26, 2015 In reply refer to: 
T 10000006999 : smcc I a i n

Mr. Carl Savage Ms. Ruth Kolb

California Department of Transportation City of San Diego
4050 Taylor Street 9370 Chesapeake Drive, Suite 100
San Diego, CA 92110 San Diego, CA 92123

Mr. Joe Kuhn Mr. Mike Chee

City of La Mesa National Steel and Shipbuilding Company
8130 Allison Ave P. O. Box 85278

La Mesa, CA 91942 San Diego, CA 92186- 5278

Mr. Malik Tamimi Mr. Paul Brown

City of Lemon Grove San Diego Unified Port District
3232 Main Street 3165 Pacific Highway
Lemon Grove San Diego, CA 92101

Mr. Len Sinfield

U. S. Navy
937 N Harbor Drive, Bldg 1, Box 81
San Diego CA 92132- 0058

Enclosed is . copy of Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058, An Order Directing or is

Department of Transportation, The City of La Mesa, The City of Lemon Grove, The City of San
Diego, The National Steel and Shipbuilding Company, The San Diego Unified Port District, and

U.S. Navyto Submit Technical Reports Pertaining to an Investigation of Sediment Ouality
in ` Mouth of Chollas "Creek in San Diego Bay, San Diego, 

In developing the Investigative Order, the San Diego Water Board took into account comments
from the named parties and the public. Those comments and the San Diego Water Board' s
responses are summarized in Attachment 1. All parties to the Order should be aware that
additional information may be submitted throughout the work plan process that could result in
modification of the Order; or future enforcement orders, beyond the scope of the Investigative
Order as issued. 

IA, 1 111,' I I,') a. I 1a I I' .., r,,,..:. 1 If.:{:: f'. 

PI r1) vS1, le I7hl+ a. " lItIv, hI)',, u' lil,+tl( i, f:'. 1, , IIu421UMI fry , I1 S, HYf7 ,,. 0 vv, 1,; I IX I, d, I; IId . , ) IfIIIr4yw

12. 



Messrs. Savage, Kuhn Tamimi, Sinfield, - 2 - October 26, 2015

Chee, Brown, and Ms. Kolb

In the subject line of any response, please include the reference code: 
T10000002687: smeclain. For questions or comments, please contact Sean McClain by phone

at ( 619) 521- 3374 or by email to smcclain( cbwaterboards. ca. gov. 

Z= 

jatT101% "GS(nith
Assistant Executive Officer

JGS: cicJrn: ftm, srn

Mr. Kelly Richardson, 

Mr, Tim Allison,, tim. allisonCa) sdrnts, orq

Ms, Kare,n Holman, kholman( d)r)ortofsandieuo. ora

Ms. Marisa Blackshire, MarisgBIQLkshirq@DNSFcQm

Mr. Matt O' Malley, matt@ co stkeeR@r. 9rg

Geofracker Site I' D I T1 0000Cw)9qN, 

M



Attachment A

CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD
SAN DIEGO REGION

INVESTIGATIVE ORDER NO. R9- 2015- 0058

AN ORDER DIRECTING THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, 
THE CITY OF LA MESA, THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO, 

THE NATIONAL STEEL AND SHIPBUILDING COMPANY, THE SAN DIEGO
UNIFIED PORT DISTRICT, AND THE U. S. NAVY TO SUBMIT TECHNICAL

REPORTS PERTAINING TO AN INVESTIGATION OF SEDIMENT
QUALITY IN THE MOUTH OF CHOLLAS CREEK, SAN DIEGO

BAY, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

The California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region ( San Diego
Water Board) finds that: 

Legal and Regulatory Authority. This Order conforms to and implements
policies and requirements of the Porter -Cologne Water Quality Control Act
division 7, commencing with Water Code section 13000) including ( 1) sections

13267 and 13304; ( 2) applicable State and federal regulations; ( 3) all applicable

provisions of statewide Water Quality Control Plans adopted by the State Water
Resources Control Board ( State Water Board) and the Water Quality Control
Plan for the San Diego Basin ( Basin Plan) adopted by the San Diego Water
Board including beneficial uses, water quality objectives, and implementation
plans; ( 4) State Water Board policies and regulations including Resolution No. 
68- 16, Statement of Policy with Respect to Maintaining High Quality of Waters in
California, Resolution No. 88- 63, Sources of Drinking Water, Resolution No. 92- 
49, Policies and Procedures for Investigation, and Cleanup and Abatement of
Discharges under Water Code Section 13304; the Water Quality Control Plan for
Enclosed Bays and Estuaries - Part 1 Sediment Quality: California Code of
Regulations ( CCR) title 23, chapter 16, article 11; CCR title 23, section 3890 et. 
seq.; and ( 5) relevant standards, criteria, and advisories adopted by other State
and federal agencies. 

Geographical Extent of the Mouth of Chollas Creek Investigation. The
Mouth of Chollas Creek is bounded on the east by the weir located downstream
of the Belt Street Bridge, on the north by the National Steel and Shipbuilding
Company ( NASSCO), and to the south by Naval Base San Diego Pier 1, 
extending to the end of the piers ( Figure 1). The area is approximately 25 acres
0. 1 km). 

14-- 



OM

3Chollas Creek Tidally -influenced Area. A small portion of the watershed
includes "tidelands" located immediately adjacent to San Diego Bay under the
jurisdiction of the San Diego Unified Port District ( Port District) and the U. S. Na
Naval Base San Diego). The Chollas Creek Tidally- Influenced Area extends

frorn the weir located at the Mouth of Chollas Creek up to the confluence area
near the north and south Chollas Creek channels ( Figure 1). The Chollas Cree

Tidal ly- I niluen ced Area receives storm water from the upland watershed via
creek drainage, storm water discharge frorn the neighboring facilities, and tidal
influence from San Diego Bay. I

41, Chollas Creek and Chollas Creek Watershed. ChDIIas Creek is an urban
creek with the highest flow rates associated with storm events, and highly
variable flows for the rest of the year. Extended periods with no surface flows

occur during dry weather, although pools of standing water may be present. The
Mouth of Chollas Creek has been channelized and concrete lined, but some
sections of earthen creek bed remain. The lowest 1. 2 miles of the Creek are on

the 303( d) List of Water Quality Limited Segments for water quality impairments
for indicator bacteria, copper, lead, and zinc. 

M



Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 October 26, 2015

The Chollas Creek watershed encompasses approximately 69 km2 ( 17, 200
acres) of the Pueblo San Diego Hydrologic Unit located within the cities of San
Diego, Lemon Grove, and La Mesa ( Figure 2). Land use within the Chollas

Creek watershed is predominantly residential with some commercial and military
uses. Roadways dominate a significant portion of the remaining watershed area, 

Figure 2. 1 ocation of San Diego Bay, Paleta Creek, ChoHas Creek, and Switzer Creek
watersheds. 

5. Mouth of Chollas Creek Impairment. The Mouth of Chollas Creek is on the

Clean Water Act section 303( d) list for benthic community degradation and
toxicity in the sediment. The Mouth of Chollas Creek is designated as a
candidate toxic hot spot in the Regional Toxic Hot Spot Cleanup Plan under the
Bay Protection and Toxic Cleanup Program ( BPTCP).' 

6 Identification of Pollutant Sources. Prior to, or concurrent with, any cleanup of
contaminated sediment in the Mouth of Chollas Greek, sources of pollution to this
area must be identified and controlled. Multiple point and nonpoint sources
discharge pollutant loads into the Mouth of Chollas Creek. Point sources
typically discharge at a specific location from pipes, outfalls., and conveyance

State Water Remirces Control Board, September 1996. Chernish' y, Foxicily and BeWhic C0111TnLjniiy
Conditions in Sediments of Nie San Diego Bay Region. 

16- 



Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 October 26, 2015

channels. These discharges are regulated by the San Diego Water Board or
State Water Board through Waste Discharge Requirements ( WDRs) that
implement federal National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ( NPDES) 
requirements. Nonpoint sources are diffuse in nature, such as sheet flow or
atmospheric deposition ( precipitation and dust fall) that have multiple routes of

entry into surface waters. 

Storm water runoff from urbanized areas flows off land with a number of different
uses, including residential uses, commercial and industrial uses, and roads, 
highways, and bridges. Sources of pollutants can include storm drain

discharges, discharges or spills from permitted industrial facilities, illicit
discharges, sewage spills, or other nonpoint sources. Essentially, all sources
point and nonpoint) in the watershed enter the Mouth of Chollas Creek through

the storm water conveyance systems that are regulated through the NPDES
permits listed in Table 1. 

Table 1  (, Ngyl, iled Storm Water Discharq%s in Chollas Creek Watershed. 
WDR/ Permit _.. Order No

San Diego Municipal Storm Water NPD ES Permit R9- 2013 0001NPDES, 

NPDES Storm Water from Small MS4s W2013- 0001- DWQ

NPDES Industrial Storm Water 2014- 0057- DWQ
m.. 

1111.,......,,. ..... 

torm Wateronston

NPDES StormrWater from Caltrans _ 2012-

001019-
DWQ

Other likely point and nonpoint source pollutant loads include storm water runoff
from adjacent industrial discharges from NASSCO2 and Naval Base San

Diego3, 

sediment resuspension and flux, leaching from creosote pier pilings, and direct
atmospheric deposition of pollutants to the surface of the water body. Another
cause is sediment resuspension and migration from boat and ship traffic near the
Mouth of Chollas Creek. 

While wasteloads of polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons ( PAHs) are associated

with ongoing activities, such as automobile and truck emissions in the watershed, 
the wasteloads of chlordane and polychlorinated biphenyls ( PCBs) reflect
residues accumulated from historical uses, applications, or spills that
contaminated soils within the watershed and act as ongoing sources. 

7, Presence of Wastes in the Mouth of Chollas Creek. The Mouth of Chollas
Creek receives discharges from the municipal separate storm sewer systems

MS4s) of the City of Let -non Grove, the City of La Mesa, the City of San Diego, 
and the Port District. The Mouth of Chollas Creek also receives storm water

runoff discharges from the California Department of Transportation ( Caltrans). 
NASSCO, U. S. Navy and various industrial facilities along Chollas Creek. During

RMCB, 2009, Vv,.:Oe Discharger 6" equiterients No. R9- 2009 0099
3 FiWOCB 2013. Waste; Discharoe Ftk? quiienirnts No. F- 9 201: 3- 0064.,, 

lm) age 4 of ' 18



Attachment A

Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 October 26, 2015

wet weather events, storm water discharges from lands with various uses provide
a significant mechanism for transport of organic pollutants to surface water
bodies. Pollutants from various land uses and associated management practices
wash off the surface during rainfall events. The amount of runoff and associated
pollutant concentrations are, therefore; highly dependent on the nearby land uses
and management practices. 

The following sources of pollutants are discharged to the MS4s conveyance
system: 

a. PAHs from roadways, parking surfaces, and creosote telephone/ utility; 
poles throughout the cities may enter the storm water conveyance system; 

b. Pesticide impacted soils may enter the storm water conveyance system; 
and

C. PCB impacted soils may enter the storm water conveyance system. 

Additionally, sediments that accumulate within storm drains and creeks during
dry periods are a source of pollutants to the Mouth of Chollas Creek during wet
weather events. 

Furthermore, the Mouth of Chollas Creek is tidally -influenced; therefore, various
pollutants from San Diego Bay may also be transported during tidal actions into
the Mouth of Chollas Creek. Finally, another pollutant source to the Mouth of
Chollas Creek may be from air deposition. 

ft. Beneficial Uses and Target Receptors. Water quality objectives must support
the most sensitive beneficial uses of a water body. Beneficial uses of Chollas
Creek are described in the Basin Plan. Benificial uses of San Diego Bay are
described in the Basin Plan and Bays and Estuaries Plana Chollas Creek is
located within the Lindbergh Hydrologic Subarea (908. 21) in the San Diego Mesa
Hydrologic Area ( 908. 20) of the Pueblo San Diego Hydrologic Unit ( 908. 00). 
Table 2 lists the beneficial uses along with its target receptors for Chollas Creek
and San Diego Bay. 

Table 2. Beneficial Uses and Tar( tet Receotors

Beneficial Use
Chollas San Diego

Creek Bay

Non - contact water recreation

Commercial and short fishing
Presen/ ation of biological habitats of

speci. ...... 

Estuarine habitat

Water Oi ality Control Plan for Enclosed Bays and EStuaries Part 1 Sediment D.iality, State Water
Hesaurces Control Plan. August 2009. 



Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 October 26, 2015

Pollutants discharged from point and non -point sources to bay sediments could
impact these beneficial uses. 

9, Caltrans. Polluted storm water runoff from Caltrans' owned and/ or operated
roadways and facilities has been, and continues to be, discharged directly and
indirectly into Chollas Creek. These discharges cause, and threaten to cause, a
condition of pollution by unreasonably affecting the waters for beneficial uses. 
Roadway and pavement runoff from Caltrans highways and facilities contains
organic and inorganic pollutants that can impair receiving water quality and
disrupt aquatic and benthic ecosystems, Storm water discharges from roadways

may contain pollutants, including suspended solids, heavy metals, hydrocarbons, 
indicator bacteria and pathogens, nutrients, herbicides, and deicing salts ( Grant
et al. 20035). In recent years, Caltrans has reported measureable amounts of

pesticides in storm water discharges, primarily the herbicides diuron and
glyphosate; the active ingredient in Roundup@ ( Caltrans

2003a6, 2003b7). 

The

principal sources of pollutants from roadways are atmospheric deposition, 
automobiles, and the road surfaces themselves ( Grant et al. 2003). 

10, Municipal Storm Water Copermittees. The Cities of La Mesa, Lemon Grove, 
and San Diego, and the Port District own and/or operate MS4s that discharge
storm water runoff directly into Chollas Creek. These pollutant discharges are
reguiated by the- San- DiegG Water Board -through Order No. -R9- 2013- 0004, 
WDRs that implement federal NPDES requirements. These discharges cause, 

and threaten to cause, a condition of pollution by unreasonably affecting the
waters for beneficial uses. 

Grant. S. B., N. V. Rekhi. N. R. Pise, R. L. Reeves, M. Matsumoto, A. Wistro . L. Moussa, S. Bay. and M, 
Kayli anian. 2003. A Review of the Contaminants and Toxicity Associated with Particles in Stormwater
Runoff CTSW- RT- 03- 059. 73. 15. Prepared for California Department of Transportation Sacramento, 
CA August 2003. 

Caltrans. 2003a. 2002 — 2003 Annual Data Surnrnary Report, CTSW- RT- 03- 069. 51 42. CaMornita
Department of -1ransportaborr, Slowm Water Monitoring & Data Management, August 2003,. 

Caltrans. 2003b, Discharge Charracteri7ation Study Report. CTSW- RT- 03- 065. 51. 42. California
Department of rr<ansportation. Stoirn Water Monitoring & Data Management- November 2003. 

rM



Attachment A

Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 AMR _10• 1

11 The San Diego Unified Port District. The Port District has responsibility, 
authority, and/ or control for operation of the storm water system within the
tideland area under the MS4 permit. However, in this particular matter, the Port

District has not exercised requisite control or authority over its lessees' properties
or MS4 facilities/ outfalls to be named primarily responsible for this Investigative
Order. Therefore, it is being named as a secondarily responsible party, however
it is still a Discharger under this Investigative Order. To the extent that the
primarily responsible parties provide additional information or evidence that

indicates that the Port District did exert authority over facilities/ outfalls or lessees' 
properties, or should have and failed to, this Order and future enforcement
actions can be amended. 

12,. National Steel and Shipbuilding Company. Polluted storm water discharges
or formerly discharged from NASSCO directly and indirectly into Chollas Creek. 
These discharges cause, and threaten to cause, a condition of pollution by
unreasonably affecting the waters for beneficial uses. Historically; some
pollutants were discharged directly into Chollas Creek and San Diego Bay. 
NASSCO owns and operates a full service ship construction, modification, repair, 
and maintenance facility on the waterfront of San Diego Bay and west of the
Mouth of Chollas Creek. The facility is located on land leased from the U. S. 
Navy and the Port District at 2811h Street and Harbor Drive within the City of San
Diego. The U. S. Navy and NASSCO' s primary business has historically been
ship repair, construction, and maintenance for the U. S. Navy and commercial
customers. The facility includes offices, shops, warehouses, concrete platens for
steel' fabrication, a floating dry dock, a graving dock, two shipbuilding ways, and
five piers, which provide 12 berthing spaces ( RWQCB, 20018). 

There are three major types of building/ repair facilities at NASSCO, which, 
together with cranes, enable ships to be assembled, launched, or repaired, 
These facilities include a floating dry- dock, a graving dock, and berths/ piers. 
With the exception of berths and piers, the basic purpose of each facility is to
separate a vessel from the bay to provide access to parts of the ship normally
underwater. The berths and piers are over -water structures where vessels are
secured during repair or construction activities. Because dry- dock space is
limited and expensive, many operations are conducted at pier side. For

example, after painting the parts of a ship normally underwater, the ship is
moved from the dry- dock to a berth where the remainder of the painting is
completed. 

NASSCO initiated the capture of first -flush storm water from high- risk areas ( dry- 
dock; graving dock, paint and blasting areas) in the early 1990s. Capture of first - 
flush storm water extends to additional areas of the facility in 1997. Prior to the

early 1990s. all surface water runoff from NASSCO discharged directly into San

RWQGB 2001. Final Regional Board Report: Shipyard Sediment Cleanup Levels. NASSCO & 
Southwest Marine Shipyards, Sian Diego Bray. California Regional Water Quality Contra/ [ 10ard San
Diego Region, Scan Diego, Cly. FebrUary 16 2001. 

M



Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 October 26, 2015

Diego Bay ( Exponent, 
20039). 

Currently, NASSCO discharges storm water from
employee parking lots into Chollas Creek, which contain oil, grease, and PAHs
that deposit on parking lot surfaces by motor vehicles. 

Categories of wastes commonly generated by NASSCO' s industrial processes
include the following ( RWQCB, 201210): 

Abrasive Blast Waste: Abrasive blast waste, consisting of spent grit, spent paint, 
marine organisms, and rust is generated in significant quantities during all dry or
wet abrasive blasting procedures. The constituent of greatest concern, with
regard to toxicity, is the spent paint; particularly the copper and tributyltin
antifouling components, which are designed to be toxic and to continuously leach
into the water. Other pollutants in paints include zinc, chromium, and lead. 

Abrasive blast waste can be conveyed by water flows, become airborne
especially during dry blasting), or fall directly onto receiving waters. 

Blast Wastewater: Hydroblasting generates large quantities of wastewater which
includes suspended and settleable solids ( spent abrasive, paint, rust, marine

organisms, and water). Blast wastewater also contains rust inhibitors, such as

diammonium phosphate and sodium nitrite. 

Bilge Waste/ Other Oily Wastewater: This waste is generated during tank
emptying, leaks, and cleaning ol eratitons ( trilge, ballast„' vldl fuel tanks). In

addition to petroleum products, ( lt. eN„ oil), washwater is in large

quantities' and contains detergents or cleaners. 

Oils inr;:Itnev cuttrliwanwdwft dr°at,: In addition to spent products spills and

leaks of fresh oils, lubricants, and fuels may occur from ships or dry- docks
equipment, machinery, and tanks ( especially during cleaning and refueling). 

Fresh Paint: Paint can be discharged due to spills; drips, and overspray„ 

Waste PaintsiSlut_gs/Solvents/ Thinners: These wastes are generated from
cleaning and maintenance of paint equipment. 

Construction/ Repair Solid Wastes: These wastes include scrap metal, welding
rods, slag ( from arc welding), wood, rags, plastics, cans, paper, bottles, and
packaging materials. 

Miscellaneous Wastes: These wastes include lubricants, grease, fuels, sewage

Exponent. 2003. NASSCO and Southwest taurine Detailed Sediment Investigation volumes I - III. 

Prepared for NASSCO and SOWI) + est Marine. San Diego, CA. Exponent, Bellevue, WA October 2.003. 

10 RWOCE3. 2012. Technical Report for Tentative Cleanup and Abatement Order filo. P9- 2012- 002.4 for
the Shipyard Sediment Site. Sian Diego Bay. San Diego, CA -- volumes 1, 11, and III. California Regional

Water OUality Control Board. San Diego Region. Sart Diego. CA. lurch 14, 2012. Available at: 
1101p ukJV' y",' p"' otPa ate ulal. io a w p l v.!% G ItF i„ 11, fluf l ; tl.... 14clge III!,, kIRl4o " rt,ptl' H . r"^ tldllp" itG Ir'"I Ie s °, It, V R 

M



Attachment A

Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 October 26, 2015

black and gray water from vessels or docks), boiler blowdown, condensate

discard, acid wastes, caustic wastes, and aqueous wastes ( with and without
metals). 

13. U. S. Navy. Polluted storm water discharges from U. S. Navy property directly
and indirectly into Chollas Creek." These discharges cause, and threaten to

cause, a condition of pollution by unreasonably affecting the waters for beneficial
uses. Historically, some pollutants discharged directly into Chollas Creek and
San Diego Bay. Since 1921, the U. S. Navy has owned and operated Naval Base
San Diego, located at 32nd Street and Harbor Drive on the eastern edge of San
Diego Bay. The facility is bordered by the City of San Diego to the north and
east, National City to the south and east, and San Diego Bay to the west. The
U. S. Navy leases a small portion of land to NASSCO located on the northern
boundary of the Mouth of Chollas Creek. 

Historically, Naval Base San Diego served as a docking and fleet repair base. In

the 1920s and 1930s, it was primarily used for the repair and maintenance of
U. S. Navy Destroyer vessels. The base expanded during the late 1930s to the
late 1940s. From 1943 to 1945, more than 5,000 ships were sent to the base for

conversion, overhaul, battle damage repair, and maintenance; approximately
2, 190 of these ships were dry- docked. The base was expanded in 1944 to
include approximately 823 acres, over 200 buildings, a 1, 700 ton marine railway, 
a cruiser graving dry- dock, 5 large repair piers, a quay wall totaling 28, 000 feet of
berthing space, and extensive industrial repair facilities. Naval Base San Diego

remains in operation and is currently homeport for approximately 60 naval
vessels and home base to 50 separate commands. 

In 1998, the U. S. Navy dredged a small portion of the Mouth of Chollas Creek. 
Despite the dredging action, impacts at the Mouth remained, as evidenced by
elevated chemistry and toxicity results from the summer of 2001. 12 The U. S. 
Navy has proposed to perform another maintence dredging event in a small
portion of the Mouth of Chollas Creek in 2016. 

14, Persons Responsible for the Discharge of Waste. The City of Lemon Grove, 
the City of La Mesa, the City of San Diego, Caltrans, the Port District, the U. S. 
Navy, and NASSCO ( collectively Dischargers) are responsible entities for
discharges of wastes to sediment in the Mouth of Chollas Creek. As described in
Findings 3 through 13, various waste constituents originated at facilities owned
and/ or operated by these entities are discharged to the Mouth of Chollas Creek

U. S. Davy, 2013/ 2014 Storm Water Annual Report for Industrial High Risk Industrial 1.. ow Risk, and
Small MS4 Areas. Carder ft P,9-2013- 0064, NPDES Permit No. CA0109169, claval Base San Diego, 
California. August 2014. 

1 2 Southern California Coastal Water Research Project ( SCCWRP) and Space and Naval Wcarfaie
Systems Center ( SPAWAR). 2005. Sediment Assessment Study for the Mouths of Chollas and Paleta
Creek. San Diego, Phase I Report. Prepared by SCCWRP. Westminster. CA rand SPAWAR. San Diego, 
CA for the San Water Board and Commander Navy Region Southwest, Stun Diego, CA

M



Attachment A

Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 October 26, 2015

where they cause, or threaten to cause, a condition of pollution or nuisance. 
Through the course of the investigation, additional information may become
available that identifies additional potential dischargers or warrants naming
additional persons as dischargers. The San Diego Water Board reserves and
retains the right to name additional persons. The above descriptions of activities, 
actual, threatened or potential discharges, and/ or actions giving rise to potential

liability under Water Code Section 13304 are not intended to be weighted for
allocation purposes. The water boards do not generally allocate liability between
parties, and there is not a de minimis defense or exception under Water Code
section 13304. 

15. Public Comments. This Investigative Order is being issued after several
stakeholder meetings and review of public comments submitted. It is

accompanied by a " Response to Comments" document prepared by San Diego
Water Board staff ( Attachment 1). 

16. Condition of Pollution. The concentrations of contaminants in the sediments of

the Mouth of Chollas Creek are at levels that may have an impact on human
health, wildlife, and the benthic community. The elevated concentrations may
not be protective for human health, wildlife, and the benthic community thus, 

creating a condition of pollution and nuisance in waters of the State. 

17. Basis for Requiring Reports. Water Code section 13267 provides that the San
Diego Water Board may require dischargers, past dischargers, or suspected
dischargers to furnish those technical or monitoring reports as the San Diego
Water Board may specify provided that the burden, including costs, of these
reports bears a reasonable relationship to the need for the reports and the
benefits to be obtained from the reports. Coordination among the responsible
persons of the sediment investigations) is expected to provide a more

comprehensive evaluation and be more cost- effective. 

18. Need for and Benefit of Technical Reports. Technical reports will provide

information to the San Diego Water Board regarding the nature and extent of the
discharges. The San Diego Water Board intends to use this information to

determine if additional assessment and/ or cleanup and abatement activities are

warranted at the Mouth of Chollas Creek. Specifically, the reports will enable the
San Diego Water Board to ascertain the extent and chemical concentrations of

waste constituents in sediment that may pose a threat to the benthic community, 
human health; and/ or wildlife. The Dischargers currently discharge pollutants
into the Mouth of Chollas Creek, and/ or have historically done so. Dischargers' 

cooperative reporting efforts may result in a cost reduction. Based on the nature

and possible consequences of the discharges ( as described in the Findings

above) the burden of providing the required reports, including the costs, bears a
reasonable relationship to the need for the reports, and the benefits to be
obtained from the reports. 

23



Attachment A

Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 October 26, 2015

19, Study Questions. An investigation of the sediment quality for the Mouth of
Chollas Creek and Chollas Creek Tidally -Influenced Area is needed to answer
the following study questions: 

a. Nature and Extent. What is the current nature and extent of impairment
related to contaminated sediment conditions in the Mouth of Chollas Creek
and the Chollas Creek Tidally -Influenced Area? 

1. If existing data are not sufficient to understand current nature and
extent of impairment ( i. e., a data gap exists), what sampling strategy is
needed to fill that gap? 

2. What activities are needed to identify the data to characterize the
nature and extent of impairment in the areas discussed above? 

b. Potential Sources. What are the potential sources of the impairment in the
Mouth of Chollas Creek and the Chollas Creek Tidally - Influenced Area? 

1. If existing data are not sufficient to understand potential sources of the
impairment, what sampling strategy is needed to fill that gap? 

2. What activities are needed to identify the data to characterize the
potential sources of impairment in areas discussed above? 

c. Pathways and Contaminant Transport. If impairment and onc:toing
sources are identified, what m,o the pathways for contaminant transport to

and within the Mouth of Chollas Creek and the Chollas Greek Tidally - 
Influenced Arf?a? 

1. If existing data are not sufficient to understand the transport of

potential source contaminants, develop a sampling strategy to fill that
gap. 

2. What activities are needed to identify the data to characterize the
transport of potential source contaminants in the areas discussed
above? 

19. California Environmental Quality Act Compliance. This action is exempt from
the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA) in accordance
with section 15061( b)( 3) of chapter 3, title 14 of the California Code of

Regulations because it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that
the activity in question will have a significant effect on the environment. CEQA
will be complied with, as necessary: when and if remedial actions are proposed. 

20, Qualified Professionals. The Dischargers' reliance on qualified professionals
promotes proper planning, implementation, and long- term cost- effectiveness of



Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058

Attachment A

October 26, 2015

investigations. Professionals should be qualified, licensed where applicable, and

competent and proficient in the fields pertinent to the required activities. 

Business and Professions Code sections 6735, 7835, and 7835. 1 require that

engineering and geologic evaluations and judgments be performed by or under
the direction of licensed professionals. 

21. Cost Recovery. Pursuant to Water Code section 13304( c), and consistent with

other statutory and regulatory requirements, including but not limited to Water
Code section 13365, the San Diego Water Board is entitled to, and will seek

reimbursement for all reasonable costs actually incurred by the Board to
investigate unauthorized discharges of waste and to oversee cleanup of such

waste, abatement of the effects thereof, or other remedial action, required by this
Order: 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, pursuant to Water Code sections 13267 and 13304 that the

California Department of Transportation, the City of La Mesa, the City of Lemon Grove, 
the City of San Diego, the National Steel and Shipbuilding Company, the San Diego
Unified Port District, and the U. S. Navy ( collectively Dischargers) must comply with the
following directives: 

Phase 1 Work Plan. Submit a Phase 1 Work Plan to evaluate the current nature

and extent of impairment related to contaminated sediments in the Mouth of
Chollas Creek and the Chollas Creek Tidally -Influenced Area, The Phase 1
Work Plan must be received by the San Diego Water Board no later than 5: 00
p. m. on February 29, 2016. The Phase 1 Work Plan must: 

a. Current Nature and Extent of Impairment. Provide an interpretation of

the current nature and extent of impairment for the Mouth of Chollas

Creek and: the Chollas Creek Tidally - Influenced Area. Identify the
additional data needed to fully characterize the nature and extent of
impairment in the Mouth of Chollas Creek and the Chollas Creek Tidally - 
Influenced Area. 

b. Data Gaps. Include a strategy to investigate data gaps and provide
additional data needs. Proposed sampling locations must be sufficient to
fully characterize the nature and vertical and lateral extent of impairment
including near storm drains, outfalls, under railways and roadways, and
near pier pilings. The strategy must provide justification for all proposed
sampling locations. 

CL Map. Include a detailed map to scale showing existing and proposed

sampling locations. 

d. Laboratory Analyses. Include the full range of potential waste

constituents discharged to the environment including, at a minimum, total

Page 12 of 18



Attachment A

Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 October 26, 2015

PCB congeners, metals, pesticides, PAHs, total organic carbon, and
physical parameters. Sampling shall not proceed without concurrence of
the San Diego Water Board. Total PCB concentrations shall be
expressed as the sum of the following 41 congeners: 

Congeners 18, 28, 37, 44; 49, 52, 66, 70, 74, 77, 81, 87, 99, 101, 105, 
110, 114, 118, 119, 1231 126; 128, 138, 149, 151, 153, 156, 157, 158, 
167, 168, 169, 170, 177, 180, 183, 187, 189, 194, 201, and 206. 

e, Sampling Protocols and Quality Assurance Project Plan. Include the

sampling protocols and a Quality Assurance Project Plan ( QAPP). 

Mouth of Chollas Creek Proposed Maintenance Dredging. Provide the

details of the proposed maintenance dredging expected to be performed
by the U. S. Navy in the Mouth of Chollas Creek. This must include the
proposed dredging footprint, vertical extent, and proposed pre- and post - 
dredging sampling and analyses. Describe environmental controls to be
implemented to limit re -suspension and re -deposition of sediment. 

91 Detailed Schedule. Include a detailed schedule for completion of all
Phase 1 activities including a schedule for the proposed maintenance
dredging by the U. S. Navy and submission of the Phase 1 Report as
described in Directive 2 below. 

2, Implementation of the Phase 1 Work Plan. The Dischargers shall commence
with the implementation of the Phase 1 Work Plan in accordance with the
detailed schedule or after 60 calendar days following submission of the Phase 1
Work Plan, unless otherwise directed in writing by the San Diego Water Board. 

3, Phase 1 Report. The Dischargers shall submit a Phase 1 Report describing the
results from implementing the Phase 1 Work Plan. The Phase 1 Report must
include a refined Conceptual Site Model (CSM) that incorporates all of the data, 
identifies data gaps, and additional data needs, if any. The CSM must identify
potential sources causing the impairment in the Mouth of Chollas Creek and the
Chollas Creek Tidally -Influenced Area. 

The Phase 1 Report must include a map showing the location of all current and
historic storm water conveyance features including inlets, catch basins, and
discharge points to the Mouth of Chollas Creek and Chollas Creek Tidally - 
Influenced Area, The Report must be received by the San Diego Water Board
no later than 5: 00 p. m. on February 28, 2017. 

4, Phase 2 Work Plan. The Dischargers must submit a Phase 2 Work Plan to
investigate potential sources of impairment identified in the Phase 1 Report. The
Phase 2 Work Plan must be received by the San Diego Water Board no later
than 5: 00 p. m. on August 31, 2017. The Phase 2 Work Plan must: 

M



Attachment A

Investigative Order No, R9- 2015- 0058 October 26, 2015

a. Potential Sources. Provide a strategy to investigate all potential sources
identified in the Phase 1 Report discharging to the Mouth of Chollas Creek
and the Chollas Creek Tidally -Influenced Area. 13

b. Potential Pathways. Provide an analysis of potential pathways for

contaminant transport to and within the Mouth of Chollas Creek and

Chollas Creek Tidally -Influenced Area. 

C, Map. Include a detailed map to scale showing the location and elements
of all potential pollutant sources discharging to the Mouth of Chollas Creek
and Chollas Creek Tidally -Influenced Area. 

d, Sampling Locations. Include sampling locations to be collected within all
catch basins and similar junctions where accessible, and at intervals

adequate to detect potential sources. In addition, samples must be

collected at locations designed to assess contributions from potential
pollutant sources such as businesses with industrial activities or other

pollutant generating activities within the current MS4. The proposed
sampling strategy must identify the sample number, location, and provide
justification for the sampling intervals within the MS4. 

e. Sampling Protocols and Quality Assurance Project Plan. Include

sampling protocols and a OAPP. 

Detailed Schedule. Include a detailed schedule for completion of all

Phase 2 activities. 

5, Implementation of the Phase 2 Work Plan. The Dischargers shall commence

with the implementation of the Phase 2 Work Plan in accordance with the

detailed schedule or after 60 calendar days following submission of the Phase 2
Work Plan, unless otherwise directed in writing by the San Diego Water Board. 

6 Phase 2 Report. The Dischargers must submit a Phase 2 Report describing the
results from implementing the Phase 2 Work Plan. The Report must include a
discussion on the sources and the pathways for contaminant transport to the

Mouth of Chollas Creek and the Chollas Creek Tidally -Influenced Area. The
Phase 2 Report must also include a refined CSM that incorporates all of the data
and conclusions based on the results of the Phase 1 and Phase 2 investigations
and provide recommendations for additional work. if needed. The Phase 2

Report must be received by the San Diego Water Board no later than 5: 00 p. m. 
on March 15, 2018. 

13 This nn ay include invest ickating the CholIas Creek Watewshed as a potential source. 



Attachment A

Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 October 26, 2015

7, Compliance Dates. The compliance dates for the Work Plans and Reports
required by this Order are summarized in Table 3. 

An extension of due date( s) may be granted by the Assistant Executive Officer
for good cause. 

Penalty of Perjury Statement. All reports must be signed by the Dischargers' 
corporate officer or its duly authorized representative, and must include the
following statement by the official, under penalty of perjury, that the report is true
and correct to the best of the official' s knowledge. 

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all
attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in
accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified

personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. 
Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the
system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the
information, the information submitted is, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware

that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, 
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing
violations. 

9. Electronic Data Submittals. The Electronic Reporting Regulations require
electronic submission of any report or data required by a regulatory agency from
a cleanup site after July 1, 2005. 14 All information submitted to the San Diego
Water Board in compliance with this Order is required to be submitted

electronically via the Internet into the GeoTracker database
httD boards. ca.aov ( GeoTracker Site ID. T10000006999). The

electronic data must be uploaded on or prior to the regulatory due dates set forth
in the Order or addenda thereto. To comply with these requirements, the
Dischargers must upload to the GeoTracker database the following minimum
information: 

a., Electronic Report. A complete copy of all work plans, assessment, 
cleanup, and monitoring reports, including the signed transmittal letters, 

14 Chapter 30, division g of title 23 and division 3 of title 27, California Code of Regulations. 

8



Attachment A

Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 October 26, 20151

professional certifications, and all data presented in the reports. 

b. Laboratory Analytical Data. Analytical data ( including geochemical

data) for all bay sediment and water samples in Electronic Data File ( EDF) 
format. 

10. Violation Reports. If the Dischargers violate any requirement of this Order, then
the Dischargers must notify the San Diego Water Board office by telephone as
soon as practicable once the Dischargers have knowledge of the violation. The

San Diego Water Board may, depending on violation severity, require the
Dischargers to submit a separate technical report on the violation within five

working days of telephone notification. 

11, Other Reports. The Dischargers must notify the San Diego Water Board in
writing prior to any Discharger's facilities' activities that have the potential to
cause further migration of pollutants. 

12. Provisions, 

a. Waste Management. The Dischargers shall properly manage, store, 
treat, and dispose of contaminated sediments in accordance with
applicable federal, State, and local laws and regulations. The storage, 

handling, treatment, or disposal of sediment associated with this
assessment must not create conditions of nuisance as defined in Water
Code section 13050( m). 

b, Contractor/ Consultant Qualifications. All reports, plans, and

documents required under this Order must be prepared under the

direction of appropriately qualified professionals. A statement of
qualifications and license numbers, if applicable, of the responsible lead

professional and all professionals making significant and/ or substantive

contributions must be included in the report submitted by the Dischargers. 
The lead professional performing engineering and geologic evaluations
and judgments must sign and affix their professional geologist or civil

engineering registration stamp to all technical reports; plans, or
documents submitted to the San Diego Water Board. 

G. Laboratory Qualifications. All samples must be analyzed by California
State -certified laboratories using methods approved by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency ( USEPA) for the type of analysis to be
performed. All laboratories must maintain Quality Assurance/ Quality
Control ( OA./QC) records for the San Diego Water Board to review. 

d, Laboratory Analytical Reports. Any report presenting new analytical
data is required to include the complete Laboratory Analytical Report( s). 
The Laboratory Analytical Report( s) must be signed by the laboratory



Attachment A

Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 October 26, 2015

director and contain

1. Complete sample analytical reports; 

2. Complete laboratory QA/ QC reports; 
3. A discussion of the sample and QA/ QC data; and

4. A transmittal letter that indicates whether or not all the analytical

work was supervised by the director of the laboratory, and contains
the following statement " All analyses were conducted at a
laboratory certified for such analyses by the California Department
of Public Health in accordance with current USEPA procedures." 

13. Notifications. 

Cost Recovery. Upon receipt of invoices, and in accordance with
instruction therein, the Dischargers must reimburse the San Diego Water

Board for all reasonable costs incurred by the Board to investigate
discharges of waste and to oversee cleanup of such waste, abatement of
the effects thereof, or other remedial action, required by this Order and
consistent with the estimation of work. 

b., All Applicable Permits. This Order does not relieve the Dischargers of
the responsibility to obtain permits or other entitlements to perform
necessary assessment activities. This includes, but is not limited to, 

actions that are subject to local, State, and/ or federal discretionary review
and permitting. 

Enforcement Discretion. The San Diego Water Board reserves its right
to take any enforcement action authorized by law for violations of the
terms and conditions of this Order. 

d, Enforcement Notification. Failure to comply with requirements of this
Order may subject the Dischargers to enforcement action, including but
not limited to administrative enforcement orders requiring the Dischargers
to cease and desist from violations, imposition of administrative civil

liability, pursuant to Water Code section 13268 in an amount not to
exceed $ 1000 for each day in which the violation occurs, referral to the
State Attorney General for injunctive relief, and referral to the District
Attorney for criminal prosecution. The Dischargers are jointly and
severally liable for the entire amount of the administrative civil liability. 
The San Diego Water Board reserves the right to seek administrative civil
liability from any or all of the Dischargers. 

e Requesting Administrative Review by the State Water Board. Any
person affected by this action of the San Diego Water Board may petition
the State Water Board to review the action in accordance with section

Page 17 of 18



UATI7# RIM11 - = 1W1

Investigative Order No. R9- 2015- 0058 October 26, 2015

01"dered by JAMES G. SMITH Date

Assistant Executive Officer

I Orruer prevents- ine u1sGAargT- s Mal rjfeT- VTRT07ThT( ff97S'-M RrF7r- A-GMTrMs Controi

oars review other future San Diego Water Board orders regarding the Mouth



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1. E

Mtg. Date April 5, 2016

Dept. Developf'nent Service ......... 

Item Title: Chollas Creek Diazinon, Metals, Bacteria TMDL Cost Share Agreement

FY 2015- 16) 

Staff Contact: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the City' s participation in the Chollas Creek
Diazinon, Metals and Bacteria Total Maximum Daily Load ( TMDL) Cost Share Agreement. 

Item Summary: 

The Chollas Creek Watershed is the City' s main receiving water body. The Clean Water Act

requires states to develop a list of water bodies that do not or are not expected to meet water
quality standards— this list is referred to as the 303( d) list. Chollas Creek is included on the 303( d) 
list for a series of impairments including Diazinon, heavy metals ( lead, zinc, and copper) and

bacteria. Under the direction of the EPA, the state water boards are required to issue Total

Maximum Daily Load ( TMDL) limits for certain water bodies on the 303(d) list. Chollas Creek is

one such water body and a TMDL for Diazinon, Metals and Bacteria was passed by the San Diego
Regional Water Quality Control Board ( RWQCB) in 2002, 2007 and 2010, respectively. 

As a named party in the Chollas Creek TMDLs, the City is required to show compliance with the
TMDL requirements. In past years, the City has partnered with the other governmental agencies
named in the Chollas Creek TMDLs. Staff proposes to continue to partner and cost share with the
other named parties, the details of which can be found in the staff report ( Attachment A). 

Fiscal Impact: 

The City' s share of the agreement for FY 2015- 16 is $ 22, 868. 74, which is allocated in the

Stormwater Fund 26. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution/ Exhibit 1 Cost Share

Agreement

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft

Neighborhood meeting



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1. E

Mtg. Date April 5, 2016

Attachment A

Item Title: Chollas Creek Diazinon, Metals, and Bacteria TMDL Cost Share Agreement
FY 2015- 16

Staff Contact: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Discussion: 

The Chollas Creek Watershed is the City' s main receiving water body and is on the State' s 303
d) list of water bodies with impairments that include but not limited to Diazinon, metals ( lead, 

zinc, and copper), and bacteria. Under the direction of the EPA, the San Diego Regional Water

Quality Control Board ( RWQCB) issued Total Maximum Daily Load ( TMDL) limits for the

Chollas Creek Watershed based on type of pollutant, level of exceedance, and frequency of
exceedance. The RWQCB adopted resolutions nos. R9- 2002- 0123, R9- 2007- 0043, and R9- 

2010- 0001 for the Chollas Creek Watershed approving an amendment to the Water Quality
Control Plan for the San Diego Basin ( Basin Plan) to incorporate a TMDL for Diazinon, Metals, 

and Bacteria respectively. The RWQCB also adopted Investigation Order No. R9- 2004- 0277
and Addendum No. 1, requiring the named parties to conduct water quality monitoring and
prepare annual monitoring reports to assess compliance with the TMDLs. 

The Diazinon and Metals TMDL names Caltrans, the United States Navy, the Port District, the

County of San Diego, and the cities of San Diego, La Mesa, and Lemon Grove as the

responsible parties for compliance with the orders. The Bacteria TMDL names the above

mentioned parties with the exception of the Navy, which is not a named party to the Bacteria
TMDL. All the named parties determined that the most cost effective way to achieve compliance

with the TMDLs was to cost share the required monitoring and reporting each year. 

The total cost of this cooperative effort is $ 251, 135. The City' s share of the monitoring and the
annual compliance reports for FY 2015- 16 is $ 22, 868. 74 and is budgeted for in Fund 26

Stormwater Fund. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City continue to collaborate with the other named parties. Staff

considers that collaborating is the least expensive and most efficient means to maintain
compliance with the Diazinon, Metals, and Bacteria TMDL requirements. The City could not

fund the necessary monitoring on its own. Staff recommends that the City Council approve the
resolution ( Attachment B) and authorize the City of Lemon Grove to continue to participate in
the Chollas Creek Diazinon, Metals, and Bacteria TMDL Cost Share Agreement ( Attachment B
Exhibit 1). 

N



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN
THE CHOLLAS CREEK HYDROLOGIC UNIT 908. 22 IMPLEMENTATION MONITORING FOR
CHOLLAS CREEK DIAZINON AND DISSOLVED METALS TOTAL MAXIMUM DAILY LOADS

INVESTIGATION ORDER NO. R9- 2004- 0277 AND ADDENDUM NO. 1) AND CHOLLAS
CREEK MONITORING FOR TOTAL MAXIMUM DAILY LOADS FOR INDICATOR BACTERIA, 
PROJECT I - TWENTY BEACHES AND CREEKS IN THE SAN DIEGO REGION ( INCLUDING

TECOLOTE CREEK) ( RESOLUTION NO. R9- 2010- 0001) 

WHEREAS, the Clean Water Act section 303( d) requires states to develop a list of water
bodies that do not, or are not expected to meet water quality standards after implementing

technology- based controls; and

WHEREAS, the State Water Resources Control Board, as a designee of the U. S. 

Environmental Protection Agency, has delegated authority to the San Diego Regional Water
Quality Control Board ( RWQCB) for administration of the Total Maximum Daily Load ( TMDL) 
within the boundaries of its region; and

WHEREAS, Chollas Creek is a 303( d) listed water body requiring TMDL issuance; and

WHEREAS, the RWQCB adopted Resolution No. R9- 2002-0123 approving an

amendment to the Water Quality Control Plan for the San Diego Basin ( Basin Plan) to
incorporate a TMDL for Diazinon in the Chollas Creek Watershed; and

WHEREAS, the RWQCB adopted Resolution No. R9- 2007- 0043 approving an

amendment to the Water Quality Control Plan for the San Diego Basin ( Basin Plan) to
incorporate TMDLs for dissolved copper, lead, and zinc in the Chollas Creek Watershed; and

WHEREAS, the RWQCB adopted Resolution No. R9- 2010- 0001 approving an

amendment to the Water Quality Control Plan for the San Diego Basin ( Basin Plan) to
incorporate the Beaches and Creeks Bacteria TMDL on February 10, 2010; and

WHEREAS, the RWQCB adopted Investigation Order No. R9- 2004- 0277 and
Addendum No. 1, and subsequent addenda, which directs responsible parties to conduct

monitoring and to furnish monitoring reports to assess compliance with the TMDLs for Diazinon
and dissolved copper, zinc, lead, and bacteria; and

WHEREAS, the RWQCB has determined that the responsible parties under

Resolution No. R9- 2002- 0123, Resolution No. R9- 2007- 0043, and Investigation Order No. R9- 
2004- 0277 are the County, Caltrans, U. S. Navy, Port of San Diego, and the incorporated cities
of Lemon Grove, La Mesa, and San Diego; and

WHEREAS, the RWQCB has determined that the responsible parties under

Resolution No. R9- 2010- 0001, are the County, Caltrans, Port of San Diego, and the
incorporated cities of Lemon Grove, La Mesa, and San Diego; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove is a named party in the Chollas Creek Diazinon, 
Metals, Bacteria TMDLs; and

N



Attachment B

WHEREAS, the Chollas Creek TMDLs requires water quality monitoring and reporting; 
and

WHEREAS, the City worked in collaboration with the other named parties to implement
the requirements of the TMDL and wishes to continue that collaboration as well as mitigate
compliance monitoring and implementation costs; and

WHEREAS, the parties have developed a cost share agreement using a formula to
share monitoring and activity costs; and

WHEREAS, it is cost prohibitive and inefficient for the City of Lemon Grove to perform
these compliance tasks independently; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby: 

1. Approves the attached Chollas Creek Diazinon, metals, bacteria TMDL Cost Share
Agreement Attachment B Exhibit 1; and

2. Authorizes the City Manager to execute said agreement. 

M



Attachment B

Exhibit 1

COST -SHARE AGREEMENT

Chollas Creek Hydrologic Unit No. 908. 22

Implementation Monitoring for Chollas Creek Diazinon and Dissolved
Metals Total Maximum Daily Loads ( investigation Order No. R9- 2004- 

0277 and Addendum No. 1) and Chollas Creek Monitoring for Total

Maximum Daily Loads for Indicator Bacteria, Project I - Twenty
Beaches and Creeks in the San Diego Region ( including Tecolote

Creek) ( Resolution No. R9- 2010- 0001) 

Fiscal Year 2016

called

County), California Department of Transportation ( hereinafter called Caltrans), United States Navy
Commander, Navy Region Southwest ( hereinafter called U. S. Navy), San Diego Unified Port District
hereinafter called Port of San Diego), and the incorporated cities of Lemon Grove, La Mesa, and San

Diego, ( hereinafter collectively called PARTIES and individually called PARTY), establishes the
responsibilities of each PARTY with respect to conducting water quality monitoring and reporting in
accordance with the Chollas Creek Dissolved Metals Total Maximum Daily Load ( TMDL) Implementation

VL

7' i- alTornia Neylonai

monitoring within the Chollas Creek Hydrologic Unit ( HU) No, 908. 22 in accordance with Resolution No, 
R9- 2010-0001. 

WHEREAS, the Clean Water Act ( CWA) section 303( d) requires states to develop a list of waterbodies
that do not or are not expected to meet water quality standards after implementing technology- based
controls-, and, 

WHEREAS, the Chollas Creek has been listed by the State Water Resources Control Board ( SWRCB) as
a water quality limited segment for which TMDLs must be developed pursuant to section 303( d) in order
to attain water quality objectives and restore the waterbody' s beneficial uses: and, 

WHEREAS, the SWRCB as a designee of the United States Environmental Protection Agency ( USEPA) 

has delegated authority to the SDRWQCB for administration of the TMDLs within the boundaries of its
region; and, 

WHEREAS, the SDRWQCB adopted Resolution No. R9- 2002- 0123 approving an amendment to the
Water Quality Control Plan for the San Diego Basin ( Basin Plan) to incorporate a TMDL for Diazinon in
the Chollas Creek Watershed: and, 

WHEREAS, the SDRWQCB adopted Resolution No R9- 2007- 0043 approving an amendment to the

Water Quality Control Plan for the San Diego Basin ( Basin Plan) to incorporate TMDLs for dissolved
copper, lead, and zinc in the Chollas Creek Watershed, and. 

FY 16 Chollas Creek Metals/ Bacteria TMDLs Cost Share Agreement Page 1

7- 



WHEREAS, the SDRWOCB adopted Resolution No. R9- 2010- 0001 approving an amendment to the
Water Quality Control Plan for the San Diego Basin ( Basin Plan) to incorporate the Beaches and Creeks
Bacteria TMDLonFebruary 1O' 2U1O and, 

WHEREAS, the SDRVYQCBadopted Investigation Order No. RS- 2OO4- O277and Addendum No. 1, 
attached as Exhibit 1 to this Agreement and incorporated herein by reference, and subsequent addenda, 
which directs the PARTIES to conduct monitoring and to furnish monitoring reports to assess compliance
with the TK8DLsfor Diazinon and dissolved copper, zinc. and lead; and, 

WHEREAS, the SDRWQCB has determined that the responsible parties under Resolution No. R9- 2002- 
0123, Resolution No. R9- 2007- 0043. and Investigation Order No. R8- 2004- 0277 are the County, 
Caltrans, U. S. Navy, Port of San Diego, and the incorporated cities of Lemon Grove, La Mesa, and San
Diego, asoutlined inExhibit 1 - and, 

VVHEREA8, the 8DRYVUCB has determined that the Cuunty, Port pfSan Diego, Caltrame, and the
incorporated cities ofLemon Grove, La Mesa, and San Diego are responsible parties under Resolution
No. R9- 2D1O- DOO1 ( Exhibit 2); and, . 

WHEREAS, the PARTIES have agreed to work together to conduct the monitoring described in the
choUas Creek DiazinonTKADL. Dissolved Metals TMDL and Bacteria TMDLSampling and Analysis Plan
2Oi5- 2O1O( Exhibit 4): and, 

WHEREAS, the PARTIES recognize that expenditures will be needed trcomplete the Chol| as Creek
Diazinon TMDL and Dissolved Metals TIVIDL Compliance Monitoring ( Exhibit 4 Section 2. 0) at a cost not
to exceed $ 213, 932 for Fiscal Year 2016. The cost will be shared among the PARTIES as indicated in
SanUonK/. A.: and, 

WHEREAS, the PARTIES. with the exception o{ the U3, Navy, recognize that expenditures will be
needed bucomplete the Beaches and Creeks Bacteria TMDLmonitoring and reporting required by
Resolution No. R9' 201Q- OOQ1 ( Exhibit 2) ot acost not toexceed $ 37. 203for Fiscal Year 2U10. The cost
will beshared among the PARTIES, with the exception ofthe U. S. Navy, amindicated inSection |V. B.; 
and. 

WHEREAS, the monitoring described in Exhibit 4 ( Section 2. 0) is mandatory to support compliance with
the requirements of Investigation Order No. R9- 2004- 0277 and Addendum No. 1, and requires the
participation ofall PARTIES; and, 

VYHEREA8, the monitoring and reporting described in Exhibit ( Section 3. 0) is mandatory to muppsupportcomp|iancewidhtheequiramentsnxReao| uhonNo. RS- 2O1O- UOQ1. and requires the participation ofdhe
PARTIES with the exception of the U. S. Novy; and. 

WHEREAS, the PARTIES have agreed upon the scope( s) of work and cost estimates for monitoring and
reporting described ioExhibit 3: and. 

WHEREAS, the City ofSan Diego has agreed to lead the technical effort byproviding project
management and contract administration services for the PARTIES and has hired a mutually agreed
upon consultant to perform the identified scope of work per the cost estimate described in Exhibit 3: and. 

WHEREAS, the required compliance monitoring reports will be submitted to the SDRWQCB by the City of
San Diego on behalf of the Responsible Agencies as outlined in Investigation Order No. R9- 2004- 0277
and Resolution No. R8- 2O10- OOO1

NOW, THEREFORE. the PARTIES incorporate the R* dtu| o set forth above and mutually agree as

FY 16 Chollas Creek Meta Is/ Bacteria TVIDI- s Cost Share Agreement Page 2

M



Attachment B

PURPOSE: This AGREEMENT is entered into for the purpose of outlining the responsibilities of

the PARTIES and funding the implementation of monitoring and reporting described in Exhibits 3
and 4. 

Y. TERM, The term ofthis AGREEMENT commences onthe date ofthe last signature ofthe

majority o( the duly authorized representatives n/ the PARTIES and shall run until June 3O. 2O10
as described in Exhibit 6. or until all of the tasks described in Exhibits 3 and 4 are completed to
the satisfaction vfthe PARTIES, whichever iaearlier. 

U|. PARTY RESPONSIBILITIES AND PARTICIPATION: 

A. RESPONSIBILITIES OF CONTRACT MONITORING AND TECHNICAL LEAD: The

City ofSan Diego ishereby designated the Contract Monitoring and Technical Lead. As
such, the City of San Diego incurs the responsibility of overall project management, 
administration nfconsultant contracts, responsibility of coordinating overall monitoring

work products such as the cost share agreement, and submittal ofmonitoring work

products on behalf mfthe PARTIES as required in Investigation Order No. R9' 2004- 0277. 
Resolution No. R9- 2010- 0001, and other administrative duties as agreed upon by the

PARTIES. 

B. RESPONSIBILITIES OF ALL PARTIES: Each PARTY agrees mhe participatory inthe

monitoring and reporting required byInvestigative Order No. R9- 2004- 0277and
Resolution No. RS' 2U1U- 0OD1 and will assign one ( 1) person b, serve oathe PARTY
representative toparticipate in meehngy, collaborate ondeveloping strategies, making

decisions, and reviewing work products and submittals. 

lvFUNDING: 

A. , The cost of implementing the Chollas Creek Dissolved Metals TMDL monitoring and
reporting described in Exhibit 3 ( Task 1, 3, 5, 6 & 7) for Fiscal Year 2016 will not exceed

213, 932. The costs are shared as shown in Table 1 below and are based on a formula
of 45% land area, 45% population ( 2010 Census data), and 10% equal' division fee

Exhibit 5a) for each PARTY contributing to the Chollas. Creek, as named in the Chollas
Creek Dissolved Metals TMDL ( Investigative Order R9- 2004- 0277). 

B. The cost ofimplementing the Beaches and Creeks Bacteria TNDLmonitoring described
inExhibit 3( Task 2and 4) for Fiscal Year 2010viUnot exceed $ 3T. 2O3. The costs are
shared mashown inTable 1 below and are based nnaformula of46% land area, 45% 

population and 1O"& equal division fee ( Exhibit 5b) for each PARTY

contributing oothe ChoUos Creek. an named in the Beaches and Creeks BaduhuTK4DL
Resolution No. R9- 2o1O' 0OO1) for the ChoUauCreek Hydrologic Unit. 

FY 16 Choflas Creek Metals/ Bacteria T - MIDI -s Cost Share Agreement Page 3

M



Attachment  U uu nx u u 

Table Chollas Creek Diazinon and Dissolved Metals TMDL Monitoring and Reporting Costs

C. Each PARTY shall pay its share of expenses within 60 days of receipt of an invoice from the
Contract Monitoring and Technical Lead. Aninvoice for the above TOTAL cost - share amount
shall besent { oeach PARTY nolater than May 31. 2O18. Funds collected and not expended
at the end of the project shall be refunded to each PARTY. 

NON- COMPLIANCE WITH AGREEMENT REQUIREMENTS: Any participant mthis
AGREEMENT found to be in non- compliance with the conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be
solely liable for any lawfully assessed penalties resulting from such non- compliance. Failure to
comply with AGREEMENT conditions within specified oragreed upon timelines shall constitute
non- compliance with the AGREEMENT. 

VT, AMENDMENTS TOTHE AGREEMENT: This AGREEMENT may beamended only byconsent
ofall the PARTIES. Noamendment shall beeffective unless hisinwriting and signed bythe duly
authorized representatives ofthe PARTIES. 

VU. GOVERNING LAW: This AGREEMENT shall be governed and construed in accordance ' with the
laws ofthe State ofCalifornia. | fany provision orprovisions shall beheld tobeinvalid, illegal, or

unenforceable, the validity, legality, and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any
way beaffected o, impaired thereby. | naddition, each PARTY agrees tocomply with all federal, 
state and local | uxs and ordinances applicable tothe work to be performed under the terms of
this AGREEMENT. 

NU. CONSENT AND BREACH NOT WAIVER: Noterm orprovision hereof shall bedeemed waived
and no breach excused, uo| osm such waiver urconsent shall be in writing and signed by the
PARTIES to have waived or consented Any consent byany PARTY to, mwaiver of. a hewoh by
the other. whether expressed or implied, shall not constitute a consent to, waiver of, or excuse for
any other different orsubsequent breach. 

FY 16 Chollas Creek Meta Is/ Bacteria TMDLs Cost Share Agreement Page 4

ask2and4— TOTAL

Metalsl Olazinon Bacteria COST -SHARE

Monitoring and Moriftoting and

City of 157, 381 35 27, 594. 04 184, 975. 39
San Dieqo

Lemon

Grove

Mesa

ounty of 4, 019. 82 788. 90 4, 808. 72

San Dieqo

Caltrans S7, 640A3 1, 426. 32 9, 066 75

C. Each PARTY shall pay its share of expenses within 60 days of receipt of an invoice from the
Contract Monitoring and Technical Lead. Aninvoice for the above TOTAL cost - share amount

shall besent { oeach PARTY nolater than May 31. 2O18. Funds collected and not expended
at the end of the project shall be refunded to each PARTY. 

NON- COMPLIANCE WITH AGREEMENT REQUIREMENTS: Any participant mthis
AGREEMENT found to be in non- compliance with the conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be

solely liable for any lawfully assessed penalties resulting from such non- compliance. Failure to
comply with AGREEMENT conditions within specified oragreed upon timelines shall constitute

non- compliance with the AGREEMENT. 

VT, AMENDMENTS TOTHE AGREEMENT: This AGREEMENT may beamended only byconsent
ofall the PARTIES. Noamendment shall beeffective unless hisinwriting and signed bythe duly

authorized representatives ofthe PARTIES. 

VU. GOVERNING LAW: This AGREEMENT shall be governed and construed in accordance ' with the
laws ofthe State ofCalifornia. | fany provision orprovisions shall beheld tobeinvalid, illegal, or

unenforceable, the validity, legality, and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any
way beaffected o, impaired thereby. | naddition, each PARTY agrees tocomply with all federal, 
state and local | uxs and ordinances applicable tothe work to be performed under the terms of

this AGREEMENT. 

NU. CONSENT AND BREACH NOT WAIVER: Noterm orprovision hereof shall bedeemed waived
and no breach excused, uo| osm such waiver urconsent shall be in writing and signed by the

PARTIES to have waived or consented Any consent byany PARTY to, mwaiver of. a hewoh by
the other. whether expressed or implied, shall not constitute a consent to, waiver of, or excuse for
any other different orsubsequent breach. 

FY 16 Chollas Creek Meta Is/ Bacteria TMDLs Cost Share Agreement Page 4



Attachment B

IX, DISPUTES: The PARTIES agree ¢, mediate any dispute prior mfiling suit n, prosecuting suit
against the other parties. | nthe event suit iubrought upon this AGREEMENT » oenforce its

terms, each PARTY shall beresponsible for their own attorneys' fees and costs. 

X. LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY: Each PARTY mthis AGREEMENT ( 1) shall retain its legal

responsibility to comply with Investigation Order No. R9- 2004- 0277 and Resolution No. R9- 201 0- 
0001, and ( 2) shall pay all fines. penalties, and costs which may arise out of such PARTY' s non- 
compliancewiuh| nvesbgahonVrderNo. R9' 2DO4- O277orResWuhunNo. R3- 2O1O- OOO1. 

Xi APPLICATION DFPRIOR AGREEMENTS: This AGREEMENT constitutes the entire

Agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter; all prior agreements, 

mpreeenh` hona, me1emenCu, negohatione, and undertakings are superseded hereby. 

XU. TERMINATION: Termination ufparticipation from this AGREEMENT byany PARTY shall require

thirty (30) days written notice to all PARTIES prior to the effective date of termination. 
Termination of this agreement does not release any PARTY for obligations of Investigation Order
No. R8' 2OO4- O277orResolution No. R9- 2O1O- O001. nor does itrelease the PARTY from their

financial responsibilities umoutlined inSection | Vmfthis AGREEMENT. Upon termination, the

terminating PARTY shall pay their cost share in full. 

0U. ENCUMBRANCE: By reason of constraints in California law ( Sheets and Highways Code
Sections 114& 130) and the California Constitution ( Article XVI, section 7), Caltrans encumbers

an amount not to exceed $ 9, 066. 75 as its portion of the shared cost and no further funding will be

available to address the Caltrans obligations assumed under this AGREEMENT unless this

Section XIII is emended by Caltrans k, reflect a new enhanced funding limit, Caltrans funds are
subject * olegislative appropriation and availability mf funds. 

XIV. FEDERAL LAW: This agreement isvoid hthe extent that it is inconsistent with applicable | aw, 

Portions that are void are severable. | nparticular this agreement isvoid Vrthe extent that h

commits funds in violation of the federal anti -deficiency act or its state law equivalent. Every
effort will be made to avoid construing the terms of this agreement as violations of those laws, 
including adjustment of payment terms and schedules by mutual agreement of the parties. 

FY 16 Chollas Creek Metals/ Bacteria TMDLs Cost Share Agreement Page 5

11- 



EXHIBIT 1, SDRVVQCB. Investigation Order No, R9- 2OO4- O277and Addendum No. 1

EXHIBIT GDRYVOCB, Resolution No. R9- 2018' 0001

EXHIBIT 3" Scope ofWork: [ hoUesCreek 0azinonTMDLDb, o| wedK4eta| sTMDLan6Bacteha

TK4DLCompliance Water Quality Monitoring, Analyses, and Reporting

EXHIBIT 4: Chollas Creek Diazinon TMDL, Dissolved Metals TMDL and Bacteria TMDL Sampling
and Analysis Plan 2D16 - 2O10

EXHIBIT 5: FY18Discharger Shared Budget Metals Diazinon Bacteria TMDL

EXHIBIT 6: FY16Schedu| e

FY 16 Chollas Creek Metals/ Bacteria TMDLs Cost Share Agreement Page 6



Ulr=fln V

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES have causeo 6e signea anZ—AME1= 711

day and year first above written. This AGREEMENT may be signed in counterparts, each of which shall
be an original. with the same effect as if the signatures thereto and hereto were upon the same
instrument. This AGREEMENT shall become effective on the date of the last signature of the duly
authorized representatives of the PARTIES. 

N= 

Approved to as Form

Sianature

Imm

Signature

wk=101111104

lam

FY 16 Chollas Creek Metals/ Bacteria TMDLs Cost Share Agreement Page 9

M



Attachment B

Signature pages for the other named parties are not included here) 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. l F _ 

Mtg. Date — April 5, 2016

Dept. Public Works

Item Title: Workers Compensation Insurance Coverage for Volunteers

Staff Contact: Mike James, Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) ratifying workers compensation insurance coverage for
city approved volunteers. 

Item Summary: 

Staff continues to migrate the city' s excess general liability and property insurance coverage to the
CSAC — Excess Insurance Authority ( EIA). During its discussions with the EIA it was discovered
that the City has not provided a resolution detailing its past practice of providing workers
compensation insurance to city volunteers to the EIA. The remaining portion of this staff report and
resolution will detail the city' s current volunteer program and conclude with staff's recommendation. 

The City of Lemon Grove receives many benefits from the volunteer services provided by city
residents, community organizations, faith based organizations and the business community. All

persons who perform voluntary services, with the written approval of the appropriate department, 
without pay for the City of Lemon Grove are designated employees of the City of Lemon Grove for
the purposes of workers compensation insurance. State Labor Code Section 3363. 5 provides that

the City may, by adoption of appropriate resolution, deem such volunteers to be City employees for
the purposes of workers compensation laws while rendering such volunteer services. The persons

not included, unless otherwise required by law, are persons who perform public or community
services without remuneration pursuant to an order of the court. 

Each city department shall continue to maintain a record of persons who have been approved and
who perform voluntary service without pay for each respective department. The records shall

include, but not be limited to, name, dates and hours of the service performed, and the description

of the work generally performed. 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopts the resolution ( Attachment A) ratifying workers
compensation insurance coveraae for citv aDDroved volunteers. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

RESOLUTION OF THE: CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
RATIFYING WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR CITY APPROVED

VOLUNTEERS

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove receives many benefits from the volunteer
services provided by city residents, community organizations, faith based organizations, and the
business community; and

WHEREAS, all persons who perform voluntary services, with the written approval of the
appropriate department, without pay for the City of Lemon Grove are designated employees of
the City of Lemon Grove for the purposes of workers compensation insurance; and

WHEREAS, State Labor Code Section 3363.5 provides that the City may, by adoption of
appropriate resolution, deem such volunteers to be City employees for the purposes of workers
compensation laws while rendering such volunteer services; and

WHEREAS, the persons not included, unless otherwise required by law, are persons
who perform public or community services without remuneration pursuant to an order of the
court; and

WHEREAS, the City Council supports providing workers compensation insurance
coverage for volunteers of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the. City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby: 

1. Ratifies workers compensation insurance coverage for city approved volunteers; and

2. Directs the City Manager or designee to notify CSAC- EIA. j



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

11r4 IVill• w

Mtg. Date w

April 5 2011

Dept. Public Wq.rks'.....—. 

Item Title: Acceptance of the Palm and Golden Avenue Improvement Project

Staff Contact: Mike James, Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) accepting the Palm and Golden Avenue as complete. 

Item Summary: 

On November 17, 2015, Crest Equipment, Inc. was awarded the Palm and Golden Avenue

Improvement Project ( Contract No. 2016- 06) with a bid cost of $ 730, 501. 25 and a project budget

including material testing and construction inspection by Ninyo and Moore for $ 22, 000 and

contingency) not to exceed $ 827, 751. 25. 

Since the project was awarded, there have been two change orders. Change order no. 1 was

issued to Ninyo and Moore to increase the materials testing and construction inspection services at
a cost of $24, 000 and change order no. 2 was issued to Crest Equipment, Inc. in responses to an
adjustment in quantities and bid items such as the addition of an ADA ramp, additional asphalt
concrete pavement, truncated domes and curb drains at a cost of $ 24, 720. 19. The final project

cost, which came in under budget, including inspection and testing, totaled $ 801, 221. 44. On

March 31, 2016, staff completed the final inspection of the improvements and determined the work
was completed per the contract specifications. 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) accepting the work as
complete, authorize the City Manager or designee to file a notice of completion with the County of
San Diego, and authorize staff to release the retention no sooner than thirty ( 30) days after the
notice of completion has been filed. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Safe Routes to School grant funds and Transnet funds were used to fund this project. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL ACCEPTING THE PALM AND
GOLDEN AVENUE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT ( CONTRACT NO. 2016- 06) AS COMPLETE

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2015, the City Council awarded the Palm and Golden
Avenue Improvement Project ( Contract No. 2016- 06) to Crest Equipment, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, staff approved two change orders totaling $ 48, 720. 12, which increased the

original contract price, including material testing and construction inspection, from $ 752, 501. 25

to $ 801, 221. 44; and

WHEREAS, the final project cost, including material testing and construction inspection, 
came in under budget at $ 801, 221. 44 and was adequately funded from Safe Routes to School
grant funds and Transnet funds; and

WHEREAS, on March 29, 2016, Crest Equipment, Inc. completed the scope of work as

defined by the original contract and change orders; and

WHEREAS, City staff inspected all of the improvements and determined that Crest
Equipment, Inc. fulfilled its contractual obligations. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby: 

1. Accepts the work for the Palm and Golden Avenue Improvement Project ( Contract
No. 2016- 06) as complete; and

2. Authorizes the City Manager or designee to file a notice of completion with the
County of San Diego; and

3. Authorizes city staff to release the retention no sooner than thirty ( 30) days after the
notice of completion is filed. 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL, LIGHTING DISTRICT BOARD, SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD, AND LEMON GROVE SUCCESSOR AGENCY

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 2__ A_ 
Mtg. Date April 5, 2016

Dept. City Manager) ffrc;r & Finance

Item Title: Fiscal Year 2015- 16 Mid -Year Budgets

Staff Contact: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: 

Adopt resolution approving Fiscal Year 2015- 16 Mid -Year Budgets and authorizing the
replacement of the Principle Planner position with either an Associate Planner or Senior

Planner position for the City of Lemon Grove. 

Item Summary: 

On June 2, 2015 the City Council adopted the Fiscal Year 2015- 16 Consolidated Operating & 
Capital Budget for the City, Lighting District, Sanitation District, and Successor Agency. The staff

report ( Attachment A) addresses proposed midyear changes to the General Fund, General

Reserve Fund, and the Gas Tax Fund. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution — Mid Year Budgets and

Classification Change

C. Exhibits

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft, 

Neighborhood meeting



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL, LIGHTING DISTRICT BOARD, SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD, AND LEMON GROVE SUCCESSOR AGENCY

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 2. A

Mtg. Date m

April 5, 2016

Item Title: Fiscal Year 2015- 16 Mid -Year Budgets

Staff Contact: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Discussion: 

On June 2, 2015, the City Council adopted a City- wide Consolidated Operating & Capital

Budget for Fiscal Year 2015- 16. Since the budget was adopted, the revenues and expenditures

for FY 2014- 15 have been finalized and audited. In addition, staff has monitored the revenue
projections for the first seven months of the Fiscal Year. Staff recommends that the City

Council consider midyear modifications to the FY 2015- 16 Budget. 

General Fund & General Reserve Fund

The following table compares the adopted FY 2015- 16 General Fund and General Reserve
Budgets with the proposed midyear adjustments into the totals. The combined ending balance

complies with City Council Resolution No. 3111 reserving a minimum of 25% of General Fund

operating expenditures ($ 2, 979, 000). 

Fund FY 2015- 16

Adopted Proposed

General Fund

Balance Forward 2, 257, 600 2, 891, 349

Revenue 11, 813, 700 11, 888, 700

Expenditures 11, 917, 100) 11, 964, 600) 

Transfers 393 80034, 3t} 

Ending Balance 2, 548000 3, 1w64, 749

General Reserve Fund

Balance Forward $ 1, 242, 900 $ 1, 343, 435

Revenue 4, 400 4, 400

Expenditures ( 264, 700) ( 844, 146

Ending Balance $ 982, 600 $ 503, 689

Total Combined Ending Balances $ 3, 530, 600 $ 3, 668, 438

Staff recommends that the General Fund revenues be increased in total by $ 75, 000. This

entails an increase in the Vehicle License Fee ($ 61, 000), Franchise Fees ($ 30, 000), Building

Permits ($ 150, 000), Transient Occupancy Tax ($ 34, 000) and a decrease in Sales Tax

200, 000). All proposed changes are a result of the activity within the first seven months of the
Fiscal Year. 



Staff is also recommending the reinstatement of an Associate Planner/ Senior Planner position
in the Development Services department. The recent promotion of the Principal Planner to the
Development Services Director has created the need to back fill the Director' s former position. 
This position will fill and be funded by the vacant Principle Planner position. The qualifications

of the applicant pool will determine the final classification of this position, The maximum annual

cost to the City will be $ 93, 240. The General Fund has been and will continue to fund 50% of

this cost. 

An increase of $ 45, 000 to the City Attorney budget due to the unanticipated costs of dealing
with code enforcement issues related to marijuana shops. 

Due to a recent loss at the public works yard, staff recommends an additional $ 2, 500 in capital

outlay to replace a flat screen television used for staff training, 12 tablets and tablet cases. This
amount is below the City' s insurance deductible to cover the loss. 

Staff is recommending that the Transfer In for administrative costs from the Gas Tax Fund be
eliminated this fiscal year due to the declining revenue in the Gas Tax Fund. We project that

transferring these funds would cause the Gas Tax Fund to be in a deficit Fund Balance. 

The General Reserve Fund Appropriations ( Expenditures) should be increased in total by
579, 446. This would include the $ 558, 946 reimbursement to San Diego County RPTTF
Redevelopment Fund) which was an agreement with the State Department of Finance that the

City Council approved in December, 2015. Staff is also recommending an increase to the
Vacation Payoff ($ 8, 000) amount due to the larger then expected turnover rate for the first six
months of the Fiscal Year. The City budgeted $ 30, 000 for an animal control vehicle, however
the bids came in significantly higher then expected. Staff is requesting an additional $ 30, 000. 
There was $ 17, 500 set aside for the City Manager recruitment but, the cost of the recruitment
was paid for from the professional services account within the General Fund. So this amount
can be eliminated from the budget. 

Gas Tax Fund

Revenue from the taxing of gasoline sales is down due to the low price of gasoline. Staff is

recommending lowering revenue estimates in total by $ 103, 250. The elimination of the

administrative cost from the General Fund will result in the Gas Tax Fund balance being
projected at $ 18, 990. 

The attached Exhibits further clarify the proposed changes. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends approval of the midyear adjustments and the appropriate Resolution. 

4,. 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
APPROVING THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE MID -YEAR BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015- 

2016 AND AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURES THERETO

WHEREAS, on June 2, 2015 the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2015- 3338 approving
the Consolidated Budget for Fiscal Year 2015- 16; and

WHEREAS, said Budget warrants revision to reflect new information regarding revenue and
expenditure projections; and

WHEREAS, said Budget warrants revision to reflect actions taken by the City Council since
its adoption that affect the budget; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the proposed revisions

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California hereby: 

1.) Approves the Lemon Grove Fiscal Year 2015- 16 Mid -Year Budget ( Exhibit 1); and

Authorizes expenditures thereto; 

2.) Approves the job description for the position of Associate Planner/ Senior Planner. 



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

Class Title: Associate Planner
Department: Development Services

GENERALPURPOSE

Under general supervision, performs a variety of professional planning functions; involving
current and advance planning programs and special projects, and provides assistance to the
Principal Planner and Development Services Director. 

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED

This position receives direction from Development Services Director and may be given direction
by the Senior and Principal Planner. 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Assist in implementing City Council' s annual goals. 
Assist in the development and implementation of the City' s General Plan objectives. 
Serve as project planner in current and advanced planning projects. Assist, review, 
analyze, and process applications for planning permits ( e. g., subdivision use permits, 

variances, zone reclassifications and General Plan amendments). 

Conduct building plan and engineering permit reviews for compliance with zoning
regulations and planning matters. 

Prepare and processes environmental review on proposed projects. 

Assist in the evaluation of environmental impact reports for accuracy and sufficiency and
prepare reports and recommendations thereon. 

Assist in the preparation of grant applications and manages grants awarded. 
Participate in assisting the public at the front counter; receives, review and approve
development applications and proposals, confer with and advise contractors, developers, 
architects, engineers and the general public. 

Assist in the development of City ordinances and policies relating to zoning and planning. 
Conduct field inspections, review development sites to ensure code compliance related to
development requirements, recommend improvement and rehabilitations programs. 

Research and prepare written staff reports on planning matters including zonings, 
environmental impact reports, parcel maps, tentative subdivision maps, planned unit
developments, conditional use permits, and variances. 

Prepare and conduct presentations and make recommendations and answer questions from
the City Council, appointed groups, and the general public. Interpret City codes and
ordinances

Attend various committee meetings. Serve as liaison to the general public and outside
organizations. 

Assist in the preparation of comprehensive planning documents. 
Instruct and check the work of less -experienced planning staff. 
Oversee the work of consultants; draft requests for proposals or qualifications; monitor
consultant contracts and project budgets. 

Respond to issues and questions from the City Manager. 
Provide professional customer service

H



Attachment B

Coordinate with staff, appointed groups, consultants and the general public. 

Prepare graphics and research documents related to planning and economic development, 

Assist the Code Enforcement, Engineering, and Storm Water Divisions in zoning related
matters. 

Write memoranda and correspondence as required. 

Performs other duties as assigned. 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE

Any combination equivalent to the education and experience that would likely provide the
required knowledge and abilities is qualifying. A typical way to obtain the knowledge and
abilities would be: 

Two years of experience in municipal planning or the equivalent. 
Bachelor's degree from an accredited college or university with major course work in
Planning, Civil Engineering, Architecture, Landscape Architecture, or Public Administration, 
Other experience and education related to development projects and comprehensive

planning documents is highly desirable. 
AICP is highly desirable. 
GIS experience is highly desirable. 

LICENSES OR CERTIFICATION

Possession of a valid Class C California driver' s license

KNOWLEDGE OF: 

Principles, practices and trends of public planning. 

Engineering drawing and topographic mapping. 

City, state, and federal laws and regulations pertaining to land use, environmental impact
and municipal capital improvements. 

Methods and techniques of analysis, effective technical report preparation and presentation, 

Modern office procedures, methods and equipment, including computer equipment; and

supporting software applications. 

ABILITY TO: 

Collect, tabulate and compute planning statistics utilizing Microsoft Word and Excel and
ArcGIS; 

Interpret, analyze, apply, implement and explain pertinent federal, state and local laws, 
codes and regulations including City codes and departmental polices and administrative
directives; 

Utilize engineering and architectural scale to read plans; 
Conduct field inspections; 

Conduct planning and zoning related research; 
Present effective presentations before deliberative bodies such as a City Council; 
Establish and maintain effective working relationships with staff and the public; 
Communicate effectively in writing and orally; 
Provide excellent customer service; and

Work in a multi -cultural environment and as a unifying team member. 

r.. 



TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED

Basic office equipment including: office telephone, personal computer, printer, digital camera, 
facsimile, and copier. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

The conditions herein are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential job functions. 

Requires frequent lifting, pulling, and/ or pushing objects that are 20 pounds. Required to work at
a computer for prolonged periods of time generating reports and documents. Frequently
required to sit, stand, reach, lean, twist, turn, bend and kneel, use hands to finger, handle, 
grasp, feel or operate objects, sit for prolonged periods of time. Hear and speak to vendors, the
general public and City staff on the telephone and in person. Read documents, specifications, 

reports, contracts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records. Requires vision ( which may
be corrected) to read small print often found on documents. Operate office equipment. 

Work Environment

Generally quiet office environment that can be fast paced; 
Field work may be required; 
May be exposed to inclement weather; and

Travel from site to site, use of personal vehicle may be required. 

GUIDELINES

The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may
be performed. The list may not include all required duties. The omission of specific duties does
not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the
position. 

The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and
requirements of the job change.. 

Approved by Lemon Grove City Council: 

N



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

Class Title: Senior Planner

Department: Development Services

Attachment B

GENERALPURPOSE

Under limited supervision, performs a variety of professional planning functions; involving

current and advance planning programs and special projects, and provides assistance to the
Principal Planner and Development Services Director. 

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED

This position receives direction from Development Services Director and may be given direction

by the Principal Planner

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Assist in implementing City Council' s annual goals. 
Assist in the development and implementation of the City' s General Plan objectives. 
Serve as project_ planner in current and advanced planning projects. Assist, review, 
analyze, and process applications for planning permits ( e. g., subdivision use permits, 

varian.ces, zone reclassifications and General Plan amendments). 

Conduct building plan and engineering permit reviews for compliance with zoning
regulations and planning matters. 

Prepare and process environmental review on proposed projects. 

Evaluate environmental impact reports for accuracy and sufficiency and prepare reports and
recommendations thereon. 

Prepare grant applications and manages grants awarded. 

Participate in assisting the public at the front counter; receives, review and approve
development applications and proposals, confer with and advise contractors, developers, 
architects, engineers and the general public. 

Assist in the development of City ordinances and policies relating to zoning and planning. 
Conduct field inspections, review development sites to ensure code compliance related to
development requirements, recommend improvement and rehabilitations programs. 

Research and prepare written staff reports on planning matters including zonings, 
environmental impact reports, parcel maps, tentative subdivision maps, planned unit

developments, conditional use permits, and variances. 

Prepare and conduct presentations and make recommendations and answer questions from

the City Council, appointed groups, and the general public. Interpret City codes and
ordinances

Attend various committee meetings. Serve as liaison to the general public and outside
organizations. 

Assist and prepare comprehensive planning documents. 
Supervise intern staff. 

Supervise Planning Division during Director' s absence. 
Instruct and check the work of less -experienced planning staff; may provide work to others
on a project basis. 

0



Oversee the work of consultants; draft requests for proposals or qualifications; prepare
consulting agreements; monitors consultant contracts and project budgets. 

Respond to issues and questions from the City Manager, Council appointed groups. 
Provide professional customer service. 

Coordinate with staff, City Council, appointed groups, consultants and the general public. 
Prepare graphics and research documents related to planning and economic development. 
Assist the Code Enforcement , Engineering, and Storm Water Divisions in zoning related
matters. 

Write memoranda and correspondence as required. 

Perform other duties as assigned. 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE

Any combination equivalent to the education and experience that would likely provide the
required knowledge and abilities is qualifying. A typical way to obtain the knowledge and
abilities would be: 

Five years of experience in municipal planning or the equivalent. 
Bachelor's degree from an accredited college or university with major course work in
Planning, Civil Engineering, Architecture, Landscape Architecture, or Public Administration. 
A Master' s degree from an accredited college or university with major course work in
Planning, Civil Engineering, Architecture, Landscape Architecture, or Public Administration
is highly desirable. 
Other experience and education related to development projects and comprehensive
planning documents is highly desirable. 
AICP is highly desirable. 
GIS experience is highly desirable. 

LICENSES OR CERTIFICATION

Possession of a valid Class C California driver' s license

KNOWLEDGE OF: 

Principles, practices and trends of public planning. 
Engineering drawing and topographic mapping. 
City, state, and federal laws and regulations pertaining to land use, environmental impact
and municipal capital improvements. 

Methods and techniques of analysis, effective technical report preparation and presentation. 
Modern office procedures, methods and equipment, including computer equipment; and
supporting software applications. 

ABILITY TO: 

Supervise entry level staff'- 
Collect, 

taff;

Collect, tabulate and compute planning statistics utilizing Microsoft Word and Excel and
ArcGIS; 



Attachment B

Interpret, analyze, apply, implement and explain pertinent federal, state and local laws, 
codes and regulations including City codes and departmental polices and administrative
directives; 

Utilize engineering and architectural scale to read plans; 
Conduct field inspections; 

Conduct planning and zoning related research; 
Present effective presentations before deliberative bodies such as a City Council; 
Establish and maintain effective working relationships with staff and the public; 
Communicate effectively in writing and orally; 
Provide excellent customer service; and

Work in a multi -cultural environment and as a unifying team member. 

TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED

Basic office equipment including: office telephone, personal computer, printer, digital camera, 
facsimile, and copier. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

The conditions herein are representative of those that must be met by an employee to

successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential job functions. 

Requires frequent lifting, pulling, and/ or pushing objects that are 20 pounds. Required to work at
a computer for prolonged periods of time generating reports and documents. Frequently
required to sit, stand, reach, lean, twist, turn, bend and kneel, use hands to finger,. handle, 

grasp, feel or operate objects, sit for prolonged periods of time. Hear and speak to vendors, the
general public and City staff on the telephone and in person. Read documents, specifications, 
reports, contracts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records. Requires vision ( which may
be corrected) to read small print often found on documents. Operate office equipment. 

Work Environmen

Generally quiet office environment that can be fast paced; 
Field work may be required; 

May be exposed to inclement weather; and
Travel from site to site, use of personal vehicle may be required

GUIDELINES

The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may
be performed. The list may not include all required duties. The omission of specific duties does
not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the

position. 

The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and

employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and
requirements of the job change. 

Approved by Lemon Grove City Council, 



Exhibit I

Beginning Fund Balance $ 2, 891, 349

Original Budget $ 11, 813, 700

Mid' YearAdiustnnents

Vehicle License Fee 61, 000

Franchise Fees 30, 000

Building Permits 150, 000

Transient Occupancy Tax 34, 000

Sales Tax 200, 000) 

Total Mid -Year Adjustments 75, 000

Total Revised Revenue Budget $ 11, 888, 700

Expenditures

Original Budget $ 11/ 917\ 100

Mid - Year Adiustments

City Attorney Code Enforcement 45, 000

Public Works Capital Outlay 25

Total Mid' YearAdiustmento 47, 500

Total Revised Expenditure Budget $ 11, 964, 600

Transfers

Original Budget $ 393, 800

Mid - Year Adjustments

From Gas Tax Fund for Administration ( 44, 500) 

Total Mid - Year Adjustments ( 44, 500) 

Total Revised Transfer Budget $ 349, 300

En
I

din
I

g Fund Balance $ 3, 164, 74 -
l3- 



Exhibit 1

General Fund Reserve

Beginning Fund Balance $ 1, 343, 435

Revenue

Original Budget $ 4, 400

Mid -Year Adjustments

Total Mid -Year Adjustments 0

Total Revised Revenue Budget $ 4, 400

Expenditures

Original Budget $ 264, 700

Pass Thru Payment to County 558, 946

Vacation Payoff 8, 000

Animal Control Vehicle 30, 000

City Manager Recruitment ( 17, 500) 

Total Mid -Year Adjustments 579, 446

Total Revised Expenditure Budget $ 844, 146

Ending Fund Balance $ 503, 689

14- 



Exhibit I

Beginning Fund Balance $ 96, 740

Original Budget $ 825, 300

Mid - Year Adiustments

Section 2103 79, 250\ 

Section 2105 10, 300) 

Section 2106 11, 800

Section 2107

Total Mid' YearAdiustnoents 103, 250D

Total Revised Revenue Budget $ 722, 050

Expenditures

Original Budget $ 799, 800

Mid -Year Adiustments 0

Total Revised Expenditure Budget $ 799, 800

Transfers

Original Budget ($ 44, 500) 

Mid - Year Adjustments

TnGeneral Fund for Administration 44, 500

Total Mid -Year Adjustments 44, 500

I Ending Fund Balance $ 18, 990 _ 1



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 
w2.

B

Mtg. Date April 5. 2016

Dept. Public WorksI

Item Title: Construction Management Services for the Lemon Grove Realignment Project. 

Staff Contact: Mike James, Public Works Director and Edgar Camerino, Project Manager; 

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding an agreement to provide construction
management services for the Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project to Infrastructure

Engineering Corporation. 

Item Summary: 

In support of the city' s five year capital improvement program ( CIP), the city invited firms to respond
to a request for proposals ( RFP) as the construction manager for the Lemon Grove Avenue

Realignment Project ( Contract No. 2016 — 14). The RFP was publically advertised on February 25, 
2016. The city held a mandatory pre- bid meeting on March 8, 2016, in which five firms attended. 
On March 17, 2016, the city received one response to the RFP from Infrastructure Engineering
Corporation ( IEC). 

Staff thoroughly reviewed IEC' s proposal, cost estimate, and conducted reference checks and
recommends that an agreement ( Attachment C) is awarded to IEC for an amount not to exceed

384, 766. The project budget includes a contingency amount of $ 35, 000 in addition to the

proposed amount of $ 349, 766. The staff report ( Attachment A) further details the selection

process, award recommendation, and justification for the construction management services project
budget. 

Fiscal Impact: 

384, 766 is budgeted from Fund 64- 7130 — CIP Lemon Grove Realignment during the Fiscal Year
2015- 16 through Fiscal Year 2016- 17 years. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution with Agreement

C. IEC Proposal

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 2. B

Mtg. Date April 5, 2016

Attachment A

Item Title: Construction Management Services for the Lemon Grove Realignment

Project

Staff Contact: Mike James, Public Works Director

Edgar Camerino, Project Manager. 

Discussion: 

In support of the city' s five year capital improvement program ( CIP), the city issued a request for
proposals ( RFP) inviting qualified construction management firms to submit a proposal as the
construction manager for the Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project ( Contract No. 2016 — 

14). The RFP was publically advertised on February 25, 2016 via the eBidboard. The

engineer' s estimate for the project was established at $ 350, 000. In order to better facilitate the

projects questions and requests for information the city held a mandatory pre- bid meeting on
March 8, 2016. At that meeting, five firms attended. Those firms were Swinerton Management

Consulting, Kleinfelder/ Simon Wong Engineering, Infrastructure Engineering Corporation, Firm
4 Project Professionals Corporation, and 5Minnali Engineering Corporation. 

On March 17, 2016, the City received a response to the RFP from Infrastructure Engineering
Corporation ( IEC) which is located in Poway, California. Staff reviewed a number of areas in

order to determine if the submitting entity is a responsive and responsible bidder. In this

instance, IEC successfully submitted a complete and timely proposal. All references contained

in the proposal provided positive feedback and if given the opportunity to work with IEC again in
the future each reference commented that it would. 

While IEC was the only firm that responded to the RFP, staff does not recommend re - 

advertising the RFP. The following reasons support staff recommendation to award an
agreement to IEC. 

Protect Team: IEC' s proposed team collectively brings over 20 years experience per
team member. Each team member focuses on key construction management tasks that
include: quality assurance/ quality control review, project management/ construction

management, mass grading inspection, site civil inspection, and geotechnical and

materials engineering. 

Unique Approach; IEC reviewed all available documents, plans and specifications, 

visited the project site, and discussed the project with city staff to formulate a plan that
staff feels will assist city staff very well in order to complete this project in a timely and
safe manner. 

Construction Management Ex,r) erience: Since 2002, IEC has provided local

infrastructure engineering and construction services to multiple local entities that include; 

City of Carlsbad
City of Coronado
City of Del Mar

City of Vista
City of San Diego
City of Solana Beach



Attachment A

City of La Mesa
City of Lemon Grove
City of National City
City of Oceanside

Olivenhain Municipal Water District

Padre Dam Municipal Water District

Vallecitos Water District

The most recent projects listed by IEC that area directly applicable to the LGA
Realignment Project were also listed in the proposal ( pages 31- 35) and they included
the following projects: 

Oraanization Proiect Descrl.,)tion Value

City of Solana Beach Highway 101 West Side Imp. Project 6 million

City of La Mesa Smart Growth Phase 3, Allison Ave. 1. 3 million

City of La Mesa Street Rehab/ Utility Undergrounding 5. 7 million

City of La Mesa Smart Growth Phase 2, Univ. Ave. 1 million

City of La Mesa Sewer Replacement/ Rehabilitation 5 million

CALTRANS Interstate 805 Widening 6. 8 million

Change Order History: An interesting component of TECs proposal included a summary
of change order amounts on recent projects. The projects displayed in the table shown

on page 37 of Attachment C include projects that are of similar size and/ or scope as the

LGA Realignment project, and included the proposed construction manager from IEC. 

When summarizing the four projects with a total original contract amount of $ 9, 354,842, 
the average percent total changed equaled 8. 325% or $ 790, 875 total. And those were

made with an average of six change orders per project. 

Staff feels that the change order summary provided by IEC demonstrates an effective
quality control program that values the plans and specifications as originally bid in each
example. The average change order of 8. 325% is less than the city' s average project
budget allocation of 10%. 

Letters of Support: 

Another unique component of IEC' s proposal was the section that contained letters of

support from private businesses and Padre Dam Water District that were impacted from

construction projects. This was a critical component to the response because staff

wanted to insure that any firm awarded this agreement would facilitate a clear and timely
line of communication to all residents and businesses impacted by this construction
project, 

In moving forward, staff recommends the following project budget for the Council' s

consideration: 

At this time staff remains cautiously optimistic with the single response reviewed from IEC. 
While only one response was received, staff concluded that IEC brings forward a number of

W



Attachment A

benefits that will complement the city' s oversight for the LGA Realignment Project. Some of

those benefits include: 

Very familiar with the City, engineering staff, and has recent experience working on the
most recent sewer lining project and design of the next sewer replacement project, and

A well experienced team that is prepared and will be present to complete the project, 

and

All reference checks were positive and supportive. 

It was also important to predict why the four other firms that attended the mandatory pre- bid
meeting did not submit a proposal. In close discussions with the City' s project engineer from
Rick Engineering Company the following items were identified as possible drawbacks to this
project when viewed from outside firms: 

The project has a small budget for a relative large amount of coordination, and

Multiple large entities ( e. g. MTS, SANDAL, CALTRANS, SDG& E, AT&T, Helix Water
District) are integrally involved in a relatively smaller construction project, and

The private sector market is showing signs of recovering and, as a result, firms are not
as aggressively seeking projects that may not yield a specific return. 

In conclusion, staff feels confident that IEC has shown that it can successfully manage the LGA
Realignment project. It conveyed prior relevant experience, an experienced project team, a

reasonable methodology, and its proposal is in line with the City' s engineer' s cost estimate. 

Conclusion: 

That the City Council adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding an agreement ( Attachment
B — Exhibit 1) to provide construction management services for the Lemon Grove Avenue

Realignment Project to Infrastructure Engineering Corporation in an amount not to exceed
384, 766. 00. 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA; 
AWARDING AN AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES

FOR THE LEMON GROVE REALIGNMENT PROJECT TO INFRASTRUCTURE
ENGINEERING CORPORATION

WHEREAS, the Lemon Grove Realignment Project was scheduled as a part of the city' s

five year capital improvement program; and

WHEREAS, a request for proposals was publicly advertised and one response was

received from Infrastructure Engineering Corporation ( IEC); and

WHEREAS, staff concluded that IEC submitted a responsive and responsible proposal

in the amount of $349, 766. 00; and

WHEREAS, a project budget is approved at $ 384, 766. 00, which accounts for the

construction management services ($ 321, 766. 00), geotechnical and material testing services
21, 566. 00), and a ten percent contingency ( or $ 35, 000); and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the public interest that an agreement for said
services is awarded to IEC. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the: City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby: 

Awards an agreement ( Exhibit 1) to IEC for $ 384, 766. 00; and

2. Authorizes the City Manager or designee to execute agreement and manage all
project documentation. 



t

AGREEMENT

BY AND BETWEEN

THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE

AND

INFRASTRUCTURE ENGINEERING CORPORATION

THIS AGREEMENT is approved and effective upon the date of the last

signature, by and between the CITY OF LEMON GROVE, a municipal corporation ( the
CITY'), and Infrastructure Engineering Corporation ( IEC), ( the " CONTRACTOR"). 

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the CITY desires to employ a CONTRACTOR to provide
construction management, inspection and geotechnical services for the Lemon Grove

Avenue Realignment Project. 

WHEREAS, the CITY has determined that the CONTRACTOR is a

corporation and is qualified by experience and ability to perform the services desired by
the CITY, and the CONTRACTOR is willing to perform such services. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO DO MUTUALLY AGREE

AS FOLLOWS: 

1. ENGAGEMENT OF CONTRACTOR. The CITY hereby agrees to
engage the CONTRACTOR and the CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to perform the
services hereinafter set forth in accordance with all terms and conditions contained

herein. 

The CONTRACTOR represents that all services required hereunder will

be performed directly by the CONTRACTOR or under direct supervision of the
CONTRACTOR. 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES. The CONTRACTOR will perform services

as set forth on pages 12- 18 of Exhibit " A" ( Attached). 

The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for all research and reviews

related to the work and shall not rely on personnel of the CITY for such services, except
as authorized in advance by the CITY. The CONTRACTOR shall appear at progress

meetings cited in Exhibit " A" to keep staff advised of the progress on the project. 

The CITY may unilaterally, or upon request from the CONTRACTOR, from time
to time reduce or increase the Scope of Services to be performed by the
CONTRACTOR under this Agreement. Upon doing so, the CITY and the

CONTRACTOR agree to meet in good faith and confer for the purpose of negotiating a

corresponding reduction or increase in the compensation associated with said change

Page 1 of 18

a



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

in services, not to exceed the total amount of Twenty Thousand Dollars ($ 20, 000) and

extend time for completion by more than a total of fifteen ( 15) days. 

3. PROJECT COORDINATION AND SUPERVISION. 

Edgar Camerino hereby is designated as the Project Coordinator for the
CITY and will monitor the progress and execution of this Agreement. The

CONTRACTOR shall assign a single Project Director to provide supervision and have

overall responsibility for the progress and execution of this Agreement for the CONTRA- 
CTOR. Scott Adamson thereby is designated as the Project Director for the
CONTRACTOR. 

4. COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT. The compensation for the

CONTRACTOR shall be based on monthly billings covering actual work performed. 
Billings shall include labor classifications, respective rates, hours worked and also

materials, if any. The total cost for all work described ( including project contingency
funds) shown on page 18 of Exhibit " A" shall not exceed three hundred eighty- four

thousand seven hundred sixty- six dollars ($ 384, 766) ( the Base amount) without prior

written authorization from the Edgar Camerino. Monthly invoices will be processed for
payment and remitted within thirty ( 30) days from receipt of invoice, provided that work
is accomplished consistent with Exhibit " A" as determined by and in the sole discretion
of the CITY. 

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain all books, documents, papers, 

employee time sheets, accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to costs
incurred and shall make such materials available at its office at all reasonable times

during the term of this Agreement and for three ( 3) years from the date of final payment
under this Agreement, for inspection by the CITY and for furnishing of copies to the
CITY, if requested. 

5. LENGTH OF AGREEMENT. This agreement will last three

hundred sixty- five DAYS ( 365) days from the approved and executed date or until all
work has been completed by the CONTRACTOR and accept by the DISTRICT, which
even occurs first. 

6. DISPOSITION AND OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS. The

Memoranda, Reports, Maps, Drawings, Plans, Specifications and other documents

prepared by the CONTRACTOR for this Project, whether paper or electronic, shall
become the property of the CITY for use with respect to this Project, and shall be
turned over to the CITY upon completion of the Project, or any phase thereof, as

contemplated by this Agreement. 

Contemporaneously with the transfer of documents, the CONTRACTOR
hereby assigns to the CITY and CONTRACTOR thereby expressly waives and
disclaims, any copyright in, and the right to reproduce, all written material, drawings, 
plans, specifications or other work prepared under this agreement, except upon the

CITY' s prior authorization regarding reproduction, which authorization shall not be



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

unreasonably withheld. The CONTRACTOR shall, upon request of the CITY, execute

any further document( s) necessary to further effectuate this waiver and disclaimer. 

The CONTRACTOR agrees that the CITY may use, reuse, alter, 

reproduce, modify, assign, transfer, or in any other way, medium or method utilize the
CONTRACTOR' s written work product for the CITY' s purposes, and the

CONTRACTOR expressly waives and disclaims any residual rights granted to it by Civil
Code Sections 980 through 989 relating to intellectual property and artistic works. 

Any modification or reuse by the CITY of documents, drawings or
specifications prepared by the CONTRACTOR shall relieve the CONTRACTOR from
liability under Section 14 but only with respect to the effect of the modification or reuse
by the CITY, or for any liability to the CITY should the documents be used by the CITY
for some project other than what was expressly agreed upon within the Scope of this
project, unless otherwise mutually agreed. 

7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR, Both parties hereto in the

performance of this Agreement will be acting in an independent capacity and not as
agents, employees, partners or joint venturers with one another. Neither the

CONTRACTOR nor the CONTRACTOR' S employees are employees of the CITY and

are not entitled to any of the rights, benefits, or privileges of the CITY' s employees, 
including but not limited to retirement, medical, unemployment, or workers' 

compensation insurance. 

This Agreement contemplates the personal services of the

CONTRACTOR and the CONTRACTOR' s employees, and it is recognized by the
parties that a substantial inducement to the CITY for entering into this Agreement was, 
and is, the professional reputation and competence of the CONTRACTOR and its
employees. Neither this Agreement nor any interest herein may be assigned by the
CONTRACTOR without the prior written consent of the CITY. Nothing herein contained
is intended to prevent the CONTRACTOR from employing or hiring as many
employees, or subcontractors, as the CONTRACTOR may deem necessary for the
proper and efficient performance of this Agreement. All agreements by CONTRACTOR
with its subcontractor( s) shall require the subcontractor to adhere to the applicable

terms of this Agreement. 

8. CONTROL. Neither the CITY nor its officers, agents or employees

shall have any control over the conduct of the CONTRACTOR or any of the
CONTRACTOR' s employees except as herein set forth, and the CONTRACTOR

expressly agrees not to represent that the CONTRACTOR or the CONTRACTOR' s
agents, servants, or employees are in any manner agents, servants or employees of
the CITY, it being understood that the CONTRACTOR, its agents, servants, and
employees are as to the CITY wholly independent contractors and that the
CONTRACTOR' s obligations to the CITY are solely such as are prescribed by this
Agreement. 

11- 



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

9. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAW. The CONTRACTOR, in
the performance of the services to be provided herein, shall comply with all applicable

State and Federal statutes and regulations, and all applicable ordinances, rules and

regulations of the CITY OF LEMON GROVE, whether now in force or subsequently
enacted. The CONTRACTOR, and each of its subcontractors, shall obtain and

maintain a current CITY OF LEMON GROVE business license prior to and during

performance of any work pursuant to this Agreement. 

10. LICENSES, PERMITS, ETC. The CONTRACTOR represents and

covenants that it has all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatever

nature that are legally required to practice its profession. The CONTRACTOR

represents and covenants that the CONTRACTOR shall, at its sole cost and expense, 

keep in effect at all times during the term of this Agreement, any license, permit, or
approval which is legally required for the CONTRACTOR to practice its profession. 

11. STANDARD OF CARE. 

A. The CONTRACTOR, in performing any services under this
Agreement, shall perform in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill

ordinarily exercised by members of the CONTRACTOR' S trade or profession currently
practicing under similar conditions and in similar locations. The CONTRACTOR shall
take all special precautions necessary to protect the CONTRACTOR' s employees and
members of the public from risk of harm arising out of the nature of the work and/ or the
conditions of the work site. 

B. Unless disclosed in writing prior to the date of this
agreement, the CONTRACTOR warrants to the CITY that it is not now, nor has it for the

five ( 5) years preceding, been debarred by a governmental agency or involved in
debarment, arbitration or litigation proceedings concerning the CONTRACTOR' s
professional performance or the furnishing of materials or services relating thereto. 

C. The CONTRACTOR is responsible for identifying any unique

products, treatments, processes or materials whose availability is critical to the success
of the project the CONTRACTOR has been retained to perform, within the time
requirements of the CITY, or, when no time is specified, then within a commercially

reasonable time. Accordingly, unless the CONTRACTOR has notified the CITY
otherwise, the CONTRACTOR warrants that all products, materials, processes or

treatments identified in the project documents prepared for the CITY are reasonably

commercially available. Any failure by the CONTRACTOR to use due diligence under
this sub -paragraph will render the CONTRACTOR liable to the CITY for any increased
costs that result from the CITY' s later inability to obtain the specified items or any
reasonable substitute within a price range that allows for project completion in the time
frame specified or, when not specified, then within a commercially reasonable time. 

12. NON- DISCRIMINATION PROVwISIO„ NS. The CONTRACTOR shall
not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of age, 
race, color, ancestry, religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, 
physical handicap, or medical condition. The CONTRACTOR will take positive action to
insure that applicants are employed without regard to their age, race, color, ancestry, 

religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, physical handicap, or

12- 



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

medical condition. Such action shall include but not be limited to the following: 

employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, 
layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for
training, including apprenticeship. The CONTRACTOR agrees to post in conspicuous
places available to employees and applicants for employment any notices provided by

the CITY setting forth the provisions of this non- discrimination clause. 

13. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. The CITY may from time to time
communicate to the CONTRACTOR certain confidential information to enable the

CONTRACTOR to effectively perform the services to be provided herein. The

CONTRACTOR shall treat all such information as confidential and shall not disclose

any part thereof without the prior written consent of the CITY. The CONTRACTOR

shall limit the use and circulation of such information, even within its own organization, 

to the extent necessary to perform the services to be provided herein. The foregoing
obligation of this Section 13, however, shall not apply to any part of the information that

i) has been disclosed in publicly available sources of information; ( ii) is, through no

fault of the CONTRACTOR, hereafter disclosed in publicly available sources of
information; ( iii) is already in the possession of the CONTRACTOR without any
obligation of confidentiality; ( iv) has been or is hereafter rightfully disclosed to the

CONTRACTOR by a third party, but only to the extent that the use or disclosure thereof
has been or is rightfully authorized by that third party; or ( v) is disclosed according to
law or court order. 

The CONTRACTOR shall not disclose any reports; recommendations, 
conclusions or other results of the services or the existence of the subject matter of this

Agreement without the prior written consent of the CITY. In its performance hereunder, 

the CONTRACTOR shall comply with all legal obligations it may now or hereafter have
respecting the information or other property of any other person, firm or corporation. 

CONTRACTOR shall be liable to CITY for any damages caused by
breach of this condition, pursuant to the provisions of Section 14, 

14. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS. The CONTRACTOR

shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the CITY, and its officers, officials, agents
and employees from any and all claims, demands, costs or liability that arise out of, 
pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of

CONSULTANT, its employees, agents, and subcontractors in the performance of

services under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR' s duty to indemnify under this section
shall not include liability for damages for death or bodily injury to persons, injury to
property, or other loss, damage or expense arising from the sole negligence or willful
misconduct by the CITY or its elected officials, officers, agents, and employees. 
CONTRACTOR' s indemnification obligations shall not be limited by the insurance
provisions of this Agreement. The CITY AND CONTRACTOR expressly agree that any

payment, attorney' s fees, costs or expense CITY incurs or makes to or on behalf of an
injured employee under the CITY ' s self-administered workers' compensation is
included as a loss, expense, or cost for the purposes of this section, and that this

section will survive the expiration or early termination of this Agreement. 

13... 



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

15. WORKERS' COMPENSATION. The CONTRACTOR shall comply

with all of the provisions of the Workers' Compensation Insurance and Safety Acts of
the State of California, the applicable provisions of Division 4 and 5 of the California

Government Code and all amendments thereto; and all similar state or Federal acts or

laws applicable; and shall indemnify, and hold harmless the CITY and its officers, and
employees from and against all claims, demands, payments, suits, actions, 

proceedings and judgments of every nature and description, including reasonable
attorney' s fees and defense costs presented, brought or recovered against the CITY or
its officers, employees, or volunteers, for or on account of any liability under any of said
acts which may be incurred by reason of any work to be performed by the
CONTRACTOR under this Agreement. 

16. INSURANCE. The CONTRACTOR, at its sole cost and expense, 

shall purchase and maintain, and shall require its subcontractors, when applicable, to

purchase and maintain throughout the term of this agreement, the following insurance
policies: 

A. If checked, Professional Liability Insurance ( errors and omissions) 
with minimum limits of $ 1, 000, 000 per occurrence. 

B. Automobile insurance covering all bodily injury and property
damage incurred during the performance of this Agreement, with a minimum coverage
of $ 1, 000,000 combined single limit per accident. Such automobile insurance shall

include non -owned vehicles. 

C. Comprehensive general liability insurance, with minimum limits of
1, 000, 000 combined single limit per occurrence, covering all bodily injury and property

damage arising out of its operation under this Agreement. 
D. Workers' compensation insurance covering all of CONTRACTOR' s

employees. 

E. The aforesaid policies shall constitute primary insurance as to the
CITY, its officers, employees, and volunteers, so that any other policies held by the
CITY shall not contribute to any loss under said insurance. Said policies shall provide
for thirty ( 30) days prior written notice to the CITY of cancellation or material change. 

F. Said policies, except for the professional liability and worker' s
compensation policies, shall name the CITY and its officers, agents and employees as

additional insureds. 

G. If required insurance coverage is provided on a " claims made" 

rather than " occurrence" form, the CONTRACTOR shall maintain such insurance
coverage for three years after expiration of the term ( and any extensions) of this Agree- 
ment. 

H. Any aggregate insurance limits must apply solely to this Agree- 
ment. 

I. Insurance shall be written with only California admitted companies
which hold a current policy holder' s alphabetic and financial size category rating of not
less than A VIII according to the current Best' s Key Rating Guide, or a company equal
financial stability that is approved by the CITY

J. This Agreement shall not take effect until certificate( s) or other

sufficient proof that these insurance provisions have been complied with, are filed with

I

14- 



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

and approved by the CITY. If the CONTRACTOR does not keep all of such insurance
policies in full force and effect at all times during the terms of this Agreement, the CITY
may elect to treat the failure to maintain the requisite insurance as a breach of this
Agreement and terminate the Agreement as provided herein. 

17. LEGAL FEES. If any party brings a suit or action against the other
party arising from any breach of any of the covenants or agreements or any
inaccuracies in any of the representations and warranties on the part of the other party
arising out of this Agreement, then in that event, the prevailing party in such action or
dispute, whether by final judgment or out- of- court settlement, shall be entitled to have
and recover of and from the other party all reasonable costs and expenses of suit, 

including reasonable attorneys' fees. 

For purposes of determining who is to be considered the prevailing party, 
it is stipulated that attorney' s fees incurred in the prosecution or defense of the action or
suit shall not be considered in determining the amount of the judgment or award. 
Attorney' s fees to the prevailing party if other than the CITY shall, in addition, be limited
to the amount of attorney' s fees incurred by the CITY in its prosecution or defense of
the action, irrespective of the actual amount of attorney' s fees incurred by the prevailing
party. 

18. MEDIATION/ ARBITRATION. If a dispute arises out of or relates

to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, the parties agree first to try, in good faith, to

settle the dispute by mutual negotiation between the principles, and failing that through
nonbinding mediation in San Diego, California, in accordance with the Commercial
Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration Association ( the " AAA"). The costs of

mediation shall be borne equally by the parties. 

19. TERMINATION. A. This Agreement may be terminated with or

without cause by the CITY. Termination without cause shall be effective only upon 30 - 
day' s written notice to the CONTRACTOR. During said 30 -day period the
CONTRACTOR shall perform all services in accordance with this Agreement. The

Contractor may terminate this agreement upon thirty ( 30) days prior notice in the event
of a continuing and material breach by the City of its obligations under this Agreement
including but not limited to payment of invoices. 

B. This Agreement may also be terminated immediately by the CITY
for cause in the event of a material breach of this Agreement that is not cured to the

City' s satisfaction within a ten ( 10) day prior cure period, or material misrepresentation
by the CONTRACTOR in connection with the formation of this Agreement or the
performance of services, or the failure to perform services as directed by the CITY. 

C. Termination with or without cause shall be effected by delivery of
written Notice of Termination to the CONTRACTOR as provided for herein. 

D. In the event of termination, all finished or unfinished Memoranda

Reports, Maps, Drawings, Plans, Specifications and other documents prepared by the
CONTRACTOR, whether paper or electronic, shall immediately become the property of
and be delivered to the CITY, and the CONTRACTOR shall be entitled to receive just
and equitable compensation for any work satisfactorily completed on such documents
and other materials up to the effective date of the Notice of Termination, not to exceed

7

M



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

the amounts payable hereunder, and less any damages caused the CITY by the
CONTRACTOR' s breach, if any. Thereafter, ownership of said written material shall
vest in the CITY all rights set forth in Section 6. 

E. The CITY further reserves the right to immediately terminate this
Agreement upon: ( 1) the filing of a petition in bankruptcy affecting the CONTRACTOR; 
2) a reorganization of the CONTRACTOR for the benefit of creditors; or ( 3) a business

reorganization, change in business name or change in business status of the

CONTRACTOR. 

20. NOTICES. All notices or other communications required or

permitted hereunder shall be in writing, and shall be personally delivered; or sent by
overnight mail ( Federal Express or the like); or sent by registered or certified mail, 
postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or sent by ordinary mail, postage prepaid; or
telegraphed or cabled; or delivered or sent by telex, telecopy, facsimile or fax; and shall
be deemed received upon the earlier of ( i) if personally delivered, the date of delivery to
the address of the person to receive such notice, ( ii) if sent by overnight mail, the
business day following its deposit in such overnight mail facility, ( iii) if mailed by

registered, certified or ordinary mail, five ( 5) days ( ten ( 10) days if the address is
outside the State of California) after the date of deposit in a post office, mailbox, mail

chute, or other like facility regularly maintained by the United States Postal Service, ( iv) 
if given by telegraph or cable, when delivered to the telegraph company with charges
prepaid, or ( v) if given by telex, telecopy, facsimile or fax, when sent. Any notice, 
request, demand, direction or other communication delivered or sent as specified above

shall be directed to the following persons: 

To the CITY: Edgar Camerino

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945- 1701

To the CONTRACTOR; Scott Adamson

Infrastructure Engineering Corporation
14271 Danielson Street

Poway, CA 92064

Notice of change of address shall be given by written notice in the manner
specified in this Section. Rejection or other refusal to accept or the inability to deliver
because of changed address of which no notice was given shall be deemed to

constitute receipt of the notice, demand, request or communication sent. Any notice, 
request, demand, direction or other communication sent by cable, telex, telecopy, 
facsimile or fax must be confirmed within forty- eight ( 48) hours by letter mailed or
delivered as specified in this Section. 

21. CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND POLITICAL

mREFORM
ACT

OBLIGATIONS. During the term of this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall not
perform services of any kind for any person or entity whose interests conflict in any way



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

with those of the CITY OF LEMON GROVE. The CONTRACTOR also agrees not to

specify any product, treatment, process or material for the project in which the
CONTRACTOR has a material financial interest, either direct or indirect, without first

notifying the CITY of that fact. The CONTRACTOR shall at all times comply with the
terms of the Political Reform Act and the Lemon Grove Conflict of Interest Code. The

CONTRACTOR shall immediately disqualify itself and shall not use its official position to
influence in any way any matter coming before the CITY in which the CONTRACTOR
has a financial interest as defined in Government Code Section 87103. The

CONTRACTOR represents that it has no knowledge of any financial interests that
would require it to disqualify itself from any matter on which it might perform services for
the CITY. 

If checked, the CONTRACTOR shall comply with all of the
reporting requirements of the Political Reform Act and the CITY OF LEMON GROVE
Conflict of Interest Code. Specifically, the CONTRACTOR shall: 

1. Go to www. fppc. ca. gov

2. Download the Form 700: Statement of Economic Interests

3. Completely fill out the form
4 Submit the form to the Public Works Department with the signed contracts. 

The CONTRACTOR shall be strictly liable to the CITY for all damages, 
costs or expenses the CITY may suffer by virtue of any violation of this Paragraph 21 by
the CONTRACTOR. 

22. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS. 

A. Computation of Time Periods. If any date or time period provided
for in this Agreement is or ends on a Saturday, Sunday or federal, state or legal holiday, 
then such date shall automatically be extended until 5: 00 p. m. Pacific Time of the next
day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or federal, state or legal holiday. 

B. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which, together, shall

constitute but one and the same instrument, 

C. Captions. Any captions to, or headings of, the sections or
subsections of this Agreement are solely for the convenience of the parties hereto, are
not a part of this Agreement, and shall not be used for the interpretation or

determination of the validity of this Agreement or any provision hereof. 
D. No Obligations to Third Parties. Except as otherwise expressly

provided herein, the execution and delivery of this Agreement shall not be deemed to

confer any rights upon, or obligate any of the parties hereto, to any person or entity
other than the parties hereto. 

E. Exhibits and Schedules. The Exhibits and Schedules attached

hereto are hereby incorporated herein by this reference for all purposes. 
F. Amendment to this Agreement. The terms of this Agreement may

not be modified or amended except by an instrument in writing executed by each of the
parties hereto. 



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

G. Waiver. The waiver or failure to enforce any provision of this
Agreement shall not operate as a waiver of any future breach of any such provision or
any other provision hereof. 

H. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 

I. Entire Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any prior agree- 
ments, negotiations and communications, oral or written, and contains the entire

agreement between the parties as to the subject matter hereof. No subsequent

agreement, representation, or promise made by either party hereto, or by or to an
employee, officer, agent or representative of any party hereto shall be of any effect
unless it is in writing and executed by the party to be bound thereby. 

J. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon
and shall inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 

K. Construction. The parties acknowledge and agree that ( i) each

party is of equal bargaining strength, ( ii) each party has actively participated in the
drafting, preparation and negotiation of this Agreement, ( iii) each such party has
consulted with or has had the opportunity to consult with its own, independent counsel
and such other professional advisors as such party has deemed appropriate, relative to
any and all matters contemplated under this Agreement, ( iv) each party and such

party' s counsel and advisors have reviewed this Agreement, ( v) each party has agreed
to enter into this Agreement following such review and the rendering of such advice, 
and ( vi) any rule or construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be resolved against
the drafting party shall not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement, or any portions
hereof, or any amendments hereto. 

M



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this

Agreement on the date and year first above written. 

CITY OF LEMON GROVE
Corporation signatures of two corporate officers) 

Partnership - one signature) 

Sole proprietorship - one signature) 

By: By: .......... 
Lydia Romero ( Name) 

Citv Manaaer

Title) ( Title) 

Date) Date) 

Name") . ...... 

Title) 

D -ate) 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By By
James Lough ( Name) 

Citv Attornev

Title) ( Title) 

Date) 

11

Dote) 

M



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

Project Approach Exhibit' A' 

introduction

Our gNKqrioJ[ ng oilpfoaf" h hi wccr Ooj rwooruiOnlr aalaanadaeaarerrt dt tPwe Dpmclrl r-, mw! r, vrrlue Reagrininw
Proloct h. fim , ind foimno it to obsofve rand dofome. nt that I I in pno) vek mtoom the cmil wLl ' q, I or) o that

Ow prciJrel it cobnpkqed on urriv and wilhin budgill. Manireinwit and liolierion tv'Inl has at

suotcessfid history ( At providird ' fidl %efv0' mamtgeirw- td and of tiollllw wolslfovkin P'tojvo'' llic" i

phomophyl" to pn7trecl the osvineo,'% intores", he loir ;lnd uraol ô, onodiogol the ( mow,1001` 5 hWu% JR41 d(AAlment
01" It Oirl Owner' fe' elvcs al roallty product By farilli, altrsft ( lim" d4dogon fi,etween the Own" W' DvAiinw, EtaratawM, tie ^^, 
and 00 sr' Qyn oror rXpeflenct! I% NNol polo." t oswer can tu, resoNs" d rIiuicjdV wid V;' njly wirb ollirdroat mjvsse Inip' tul
to the project

PlojoclAppo' aclo

IVala ' I J" MY M IMUCtiCe NOW
KCapproach to Construction Management Is divided into three phases; Pre -Construction, Construction, and
l' b%i, Curmttuctkh, n, Using this process, the construction management activities will be well coordinated and
proceed expeditiously. 

Resor to tbv pro4, cl belrig advorfitod for bid, oul, Construction Manager, ML Scott Adamson will assist the City
wdflo review 40 tht connact dm' urnonts, " o w9l5 draw on his experience with many similar projects and provide

imo-arrients regarding IUlffls he. deals only lcavv the City " paced to possible claims or schedule Impacts. Vie will
a.Np develop. Rn identifying majormilestones and phasing ofthe overall project. 

As part of the pre, enn%truclian, phae ItC will also develop for, the City' s approval, construction forms and
communication prctes5es that woIl btu Lirsed on the project. Given the overall transportation nature of the project, 
IEC would suggest that as Tilling sy5aern to that presented In the Caltrans Construction Management Manual

be used. 

Forlowing awar( I of the on", C1 IFC, said coordinate and lead a pre- constructicou confercriCt wkh [ ho Civy, 
Tgarn, Coelfilolvit, and outilde agencies. We will reinforce to the Contractor Ilialthe ptoglxi wlgj be
In stria J" ordancs, with ffiL contract, plans and specifications. The liewl wif the

tunfm, encc Wahl be used to e-stiiblisti et gujya f working relationship and understanding of projn, O mquitenivills 0111
will be used throughout the project. 

IEC' s construction manager will be available to assist the City In ov,wiwing the cuntintorl

submittals, such as the initial CPM schedule, Caltrans encroachruoni pvrnfld 4iUlrolomerits, lNoffic ( 01FIM01
submittals, and Schedule of Values. The CPM schedule will be evalualcof lap appiop' 14W tallKa Iaacluding le,'Nd
times, milestones, and a logical path that will result In the project being caor(piellid h0hiri oho olloilnul ChIlOatl
duration, The awarded Contractor submitted Schedule of Values will alai bko UlMe' WINI NO o^ nrtreil9lanr a NO Ow, 
Contract Specifications to assess whether the project costs are unusually front end loaded as opposed to
distributed equitably in compliance with the approved CPM schedule. 

Tc* k 2 - Construction Phoe
2. 1 Dbcument Control

As a tool to facilitate communications an the project IEC proposes to administer the project using a cloud based
project roulnilg0froew hy%tt' in, We wauhj woo ul VO mw-, qjiyr lwwwhich IEC can provide to the City

at no acklotonol coratiiuIN& nitomr fakrauaply gj(XOr I?, 1sgd poogsalu rlaksvtdrc tIurupnt project information to Invited
members through a to wvovvipd ry%lotw lbt, Y.mem rs 4o: t": w'J throlAth tow Imereel and no special software Is
required, Jht^ ) Vtk0o% eIJA 4o sk" t Up to allow users d1rhuNit bevclr cif at.T,'%i tit view only access. The web site
will store prujed olfunnoofnilu PuflUd6ing daffy it"pur1l, nhotnwnl, ° submittals, RFIs, logs, schedules, 

Go Y I I G— . ................. . . . ........ 

C— ... 6— M ... aim f S— k— L.... 0-- A—. R.. Dio.... P'. 1 - U
2016 - IA

IN

M



plans, specifications, progress reports, and any other project Information. It can be used as an Information only

tool or can be used to quickly send and process submittals/ RFis and design changes, etc. We' ve found that these
systems can greatly streamline the project administration making the RFI and submittal process much faster than
traditional paper only distribution, 

2. 2 Contract Administration

During the construction phase of the project, our Construction Manager will maintain our firm but fair policy
in dealing with the Contractor. Our approach is to be diligent in observing the work and documenting good
workmanship. We will stay ahead of the Contractor by alerting him to special project requirements such as the
City' s standards and testing requirements, public notification requirements, and coordination with other outside
agencies such as Caltrans, MTS, and Helix Water District, IECs Construction Manager will also make a point of

working closely on a day to day basis with the Construction team to anticipate and overcome obstacles that may
adversely affect the schedule or impact public convenience. 

Our Construction Manager will be responsible for coordinating and leading progress meetings with the City, 
Design Engineer, Contractor, and outside agencies representatives. Meetings items will include at a minimum a

four- week look ahead review of the Contractors schedule, current submittals and RFI' s, outstanding change - order

or field order isNues, review of safety and storm water issues on the site, and discussion of public outreach efforts
that may need to be made, as well as coordination with utilities and outside agencies. 

Immediately prior to commencement of construction our Construction Manager will meet with affected business
managers and property owners surroundingthe site. Our Construction Manager will maintain regular contact with
these stakeholders and provide them with one central contact with regards to their concerns or complaints. We

understandthe sensitivity of the nature of the surrounding neighborhood on thejob and ltwlII be our Construction
Manager' s responsibility to stay out ahead of the Contractor and mitigate complaints with a proactive approach. 

In addition to meeting with city residents, our Construction Manager will communicate regularly with franchise
utility and outside agency representatives. Mr. Adamson works regularly with the local franchise utility agencies
such as Helix Water District and SDG& E and understands the Importance of keeping them up to dote on the

project as well working with them to protect their Infrastructure. MP, AdOrMon li aho, experienced wuridrig
adjacent to and within the MTS right- of- way, Is rail safety certified, and Wirilhar w0h, 5014NIUMIR arw coordill4ling
MTS flaggers and safety personnel, He will work with MTS and the conttlacttor In dpwflop an ground

settlement monitoring procedure, and verify that the procedure is followed to MTS satisfaction. 

Utilizing VPM project management system presented above our Construction Manager will closely track and
coordinate project documentation. He will verify that contractor submittals and RrIs are dealt with expeditiously
in order to help facilitate the Contractor' s work efforts. Claims for additional work will be reviewed against the
contract documents for validity, accuracy, and method of computing. Valid claims for additional work will be
brought to the city with a recommendation. Invalid claims will be rejected. The key to avoiding unnecessary claims
and schedule delays is our timely response to Contractor submittals and inquiries. 

IEC' s Construction Manager will review the Contractor' s monthly pay requests. IEC will require detailed
descrItidiomi and of* florwi for quantities requested and review these against our own field records to document
that only livorts Nm.w1kd are being invoiced. In anticipation of possible audits from grant funding agencies, all
prcqirrss pirynnvnTs will be filed with detailed back- up documentation such as materials tickets and graphical
records of locations and quantities measured and billed in each billing cycle Unless approved by the City, no
materials on site" will be paid until Installed without the City' s prior approval..Budget control and cost forecasting

reports will be submitted monthly to the City for review. 

C— h- 1— M.— U.— I S. - i ... : k.... G- M.... R. Aii— N lid
2016- 14  

K

IN

M



The Contractor' s monthly CPM schedules will be closely reviewed by our Construction Manager for project items
and dates and compliance with the Contract Documents including time For submittal reviews and long lead
Items. These reviews will he performed and submitted with each monthly progress payment. If discrepancies are
discovered, the Contractor will be notified to re -submit an accurate CPM schedule, In addition, the Construction
Manager will review the Contractor' s as -built drawings. If the updated schedule and as - built drawings are not

adequate, a day in the progress payment may occur

Labor compliance monitoring will be done by our Construction Manager, The Contractor' s certified payroll records
will be uploaded to the VPM system and records will be reviewed to verify that proper documentation has been

submitted for each week. Records will also be periodically compared to our daily reports to verify that personnel
hours and classifications are being recorded correctly. our Construction Manager will also conduct periodic labor
Interviews utilizing the Caltrans labor compliance form, 

2. 3 Construction Inspection Services

As briefly presented in our Statement of Qualifications, IEC has teamed with Southern California Soil & Testing
SCS& T) to provide site inspection services. It' s our opinion that the first portion of the project will be primarily

grading which will require a geotechnical Inspection professional with the equipment and capability to perform
compacrkm lestinit to be on soire full time. In otdor in o4ofitWe t1w dupllcnlwra of Minor, 50& Yhas committed
one of thvIs roo-st crxioarioncod inspectors to he on siu, arid r as the overall stirs dqjpkwoor dtjrmg this period. 
bur conwroction Mr, Scott Adamson 7elflll dho be cm We dally to wvuk cicrtrly with the, 5CS& T provided
inspector to ensure that all required documentation is being performed as well as assisting with inspections
outside of a geotechnical nature. 

As the project progresses from grading to underground utility installation and surface improvement Installation
phases; LEC will mobilize one of our Senior Construction Inspectors, Mr. Thomas Schechter to provide day to day
Inspection services. At that point compaction testing and materials sampling will be done on an as -needed basis
by SCS& T

Regardless of whom the primary Inspector may he at any given time, IEC will manage this project with the same
proven construction inspections methods we have developed over the course of many similar projects. Our

Inspectors will be on site daily to monitor construction activities and materials for compliance with approved plans, 
specifications, and submittals, documenting that the proper QA/ QC testing and inspection Is done, maintaining
constant communication with the contractor and CM staff, and documentation of dally activities through the

preparation of a detailed daily report and photo documentation. The following is a list of the minimum items our
inspectors will be monitoring on a dally basis and noting in their dailies: 

Track the contractor' s labor, equipment, and materials used on the project. 

Verify proper signage, detours, and road closures have been Installed per the approved Traffic Control
Plan. 

Verify that proper notification and ' No Park" procedures are being followed

Verify job- slte conditions and activities are In conformance with the various encroachment permit
requirements. 

Document that construction activities are not violating environmental or discharge requirements. 

Review that Potholing of existing utilities has been completed and conflicts have been checked prior to
allowing trenching operations

Or . 1 t.— G-. 

C Olon Aft  ogemenl 5— k- L-, G— e AV— R - 69.— I P  pd

206- 14  

F ( 

Eli

M



Spot- check elevations and staking In order to verify Installations match the approved plans. 

Verify that Materials and Equipment match the Approved Submittals

Document that Materials arrive at the site undamaged and are properly stored. 

Review the Bypass system on a dally basis to observe that the Contractor is operating according to the
approved Bypass plan and that the system Is In good working order. 

Perform dally photo documentation of all major construction activities taking place, as well as any items
identified as a potential claim, 

rack time and materials utilized In Force Account work or disputed work for future evaluation of Change
Requests. 

Maintain a separate red - line set of drawings detailing actual construction of the project for review with
the Contractors own mcf- fines. 

Due to the heavy commuter traffic flows on Lemon Grove Avenue and Broadway, IEC understands that traffic
control will be an item of extreme importance. IEC inspectors will make sure they have the current approved
traffic control plans with them while on site and review signage and detours an a dally basis. Suggestions for

improvement will be brought to the City' s and Contractor' s attention for review and possible Implementation. 
Traffic control Inspection will also Include monitoring the posting of ' No -Park" signs, Reviewing the Indicated
dates and making sure theylinve clear direction tothe residents as well as making sure that no more than the area
needed is posted. Our Inspector will also coordinate closely the Caltrans Inspection staff to verify that conditions
of the encroachment permit are being implemented. 

Pre- existing site conditions will be documented utilizing a digital camera. By using video format, items of Interest
will be shown In context and locations will be easily identified for future reference. During construction, our
inspectors will document construction activities using a digital camera on a dally basis. Particular Items of interest
will include critical path activities of the day, potential claims, and overall site condition. Videos and photos wood
be uploaded to the VPM system for access by all parties throughout the project. 

IEC' s construction team will continually review the required notification procedures and check that these
measures are being taken as the work progresses. We will also strive to Identify additional measures we feel may

aid the City in alleviating misunderstandings and frustration from the affected residents. Complaints from the
surrounding community will be addressed promptly and noted in daily reports. We want businesses and residents
completely aware of any expected Impact out of the norm. IECs goal Is to address all complaints immediately to
the satisfaction of the residents and business owners before the need of any further City interaction Is required, 
In addition, IEC understands the sensitivity of constant communication with City staff regarding major complaints
or incidents on the project, City staff will be Immediately notified of Incidents which cannot be easily and
Immediately resolved in the field, or which may require further Involvement from City staff or Council members. 

2. 4 Geotechnlcal/ M ate rials Testing
As previously stated IEC has teamed with SCS& T to provide geotechnical and materials testing services. 
Compaction testing services will be performed using the ' nuclear gauge" method. SCS& T personnel will also
perform materials quality control sampling and laboratory testing in conformance with the requirements of the
project specifications. 

Senior Materials Engineer, Mr. Scott Vacula PE will be available to provide guidance on geotechnical issues as well

and recommendations regarding construction material issues that may arise an the project, Mr. Vacula will also

4

Or . 1 t.- G-. 

M— p- 1 5— k— L.— G- A-- R— No— M
2016- 14

1E( 

W

M



be responsible to develop a materials sampling and testing plan for review and approval with the City. The plan
will address construction materials to be sampled and tested as well as frequency and test types. 

Task 3 , Prod Consirucilk- m Sere' zs
3A Pro) ecl Close uul

KC% nin.,4fucrIon manageownt Warn itiv critical nature of this phase. Our goal Is a clean and

conwur,Oon 40 noser WWI 14kea Inca rattive 4pinoarh gat processing close out documentation including completion
of final powAl 110 llema, z0kvnfractor liens, retention, and final acceptance/ certificates

of nrgoh9tl aawr oyd' efly Ifamfer of 4„y oynu" I& wid o" a, ornents, resolution of outstanding issues, final payment
preparation and processing along with final acceptance of record drawings. Close- out Items are Important to
address fully so the City has a final project that is free from encumbrances. 

M Final Project Documentation

Upon completion of the project, IEC will provide the City with both hard and electronic copies of project
documentation. SCS& T will prepare a final as graded and materials testing report In order to document
compaction testing and laboratory testing results. Our construction team will review the contractor' s as- bullt
plans for final acceptance and coordinate with the design engineer to have changes recorded. 

4y . f L. . . . 

C- 1- 11.. M- 9- 0 5— k— L. . . n G-. M.- 

2016- 14

E( 

0

M



IEC is pleased to present this estimated fee for the Construction Management and inspection of the Lemon Grove

Avenue Realignment Project. In developing this estimate we have reviewed the Request for Proposals ( RFP), 
project plans and specifications, visited the site, and called upon our experience with similar projects. We have

also taken into account available budget presented by the City. With this in mind we have deeply discounted
our standard hourly rates, and creatively teamed with Southern California Soil & Testing to provide the most cost
effective proposal we could reasonably present. 

Our estimated not to exceed fee for the proposed scope of work is $ 349, 766. 0m ( Three Hundred, Forty Nine

Thousand, Seven Hundred and Sixty- sIx Dollars). We have has also Included a breakdown of anticipated hours by
staff type that we feel will be dedicated to each task outlined In our scope. 

As presented above the proposed schedule and corresponding fee has been based an the construction schedule

parameters given by the City in the RFP and pre -proposal meeting. Our understanding is that the construction
schedule is to be of a 12 calendar month duration, and constructed during a typical daily construction schedule

of Monday through Friday, 7am to 4pm. Our fees will be billed on a time and material basis at the hourly rate
shown, and are Inclusive of all vehicle, travel, mileage, and equipment charges The City will only pay for those
services provided. Should the construction schedule be extended beyond a 12 calendar month duration, or
should extended hours such as extended shifts or weekend work be required IEC will need to negotiate additional

budget with the City. 

NftAd Wy Jo"" J' AV Ag sp¢ od Nov [! ac Jp. F0 M.' Ch Ap, M" M. 1

kh d' d, 20) 6 2fl,16 20M 2016 2016 2016 2016 ; 2016 2017 1017 2017 1017 2077 H. 

RIO AWst.— 

U..' & G" A Fm
G.&' A

u" O.' p- ad NUMIN
5Ud. 

wpwnm. 

10
p' MSK:IWvpa, 

so U 441 Ntl to W 410 I' d 45 Ab 40 Go 40) 

160 1 W 10 40A6 40 4 D 40 SO W v14
d v

MW 160 1W lia 120 120 1. 20 110 1000

s— U V..,., I@, PE

Al", M 0  
W W 10 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 A9 YM

41

0Y . 1 1.— G'- 

C , u,,, [,;., IN nnagmmu Y 5— i ... t L-- G—, A - mm 2- 4w- 0 V" i' d
2076 U

E

No



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

In

M



March 17' h' 2016

City of Lemon Grove
Mike James, Public Works Director

3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945

References Construction Management, Inspection, and Geotechnical

Services for the Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

Dear Mr. James: 

Infrastructure Engineering Corporation ( IEC) has reviewed the subject RFP, Addenda and is
delighted to present the attached proposal to assist the City of Lemon Grove with Construction
Management and Inspection of the Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project. We understand
the at the City has been eager to implement these modifications for many years, and the staff at
IEC is excited to assist the City with bringing it to fruition. 

We believe we' ve proposed a unique approach to the management of the project. Taking into
account the budgetary constraints, IEC has teamed with Southern California Solls and Testing
SCS& T) to provide a management and inspection team that can deliver the requested scope In

the most efffecient manner. Mr. Scott Adamson, PE, QSP/ QSD will provide Construction

Managegment services while Mr. Dan Ferguson ( SCS& T) will provided day to day inspection of
mass grading activities under the supervision of Mr. Adamson. Following substantial completion
of mass grading activities, Mr. Thomas Schechter ( IEC) will provide day to day inspection services
during underground utility Installation and civil improvement construction. 

With Mr Aciatmort' s history . as the go to Construction Manager for the City of La Mesa for the last
right years and previoua hi, tary with the City of Lemon Grove, as well as being a local resident, 
we tarafieve JEC is perfectly stilted to represent the City on this project. We are deeply invested in
the Cityr" s rordarrrtrnkV and C. otsonnic success and as members of the local community will exhibit
the same level of pride of ownership as City staff. 

We are committed to working with the City to deliver the highest quality of infrastructure for your
customers. Our goal is simply to exceed your expectations. Thank you for the opportunity to
offer our services on this project. 

Sincerely, 

1

Scott Adamson, PE, QSD Robert Weber, PE

Construction Manager Principal - in -Charge

u A271 f7uniekooi, 311reei, IPowrcay, Cx hlorwo 9206. 1 1. 856 113. 2400 1 B56 A V 3 2. 940 wve ie.,corpona ficin C- 11

27.. 



Organizational Chart 2

Qualifications of the rlrm/ Project Descriptions 4

Quality Assurance Plan 9

Change Order History 10

Workforce Commitment 11

Resumes

Commendations

City of Lemon Grove
Construction Management Service&: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016- 14

IM

Appendix

Appendix

w



Project Organization

IEC has reviewed the available documents, visited the project site, and has discussed the project with City Staff. 
Based on our understanding of the project we have assembled a highly qualified, experienced team for the City. 
Construction Management services will be provided by Mr. Scott Adamson, P. E. while the Inspection Services will
be provided by Mr. Dan Ferguson and Mr. Thomas Schechter. 

Project Team Commitments

The IEC team will make this project their priority and our team will be fully committed for the duration of the
project. We understand that the availability and consistency of the team leadership are critical to the project
success. The proposed team members will be available to fill these positions as requested. We will make no

changes to the team' s composition without express written consent and approval from the City. The following
are summaries of the key staff and their roles and responsibilities on the project. Resumes for all of the team
members are included In the Appendix. 

Staff Diogrophies

Rob Weix,r, IT Principal - in -Charge & QA/' QC Review

Mr. Weber has 24 years of civil engineering and project management experience on a variety of municipal and
public works water, wastewater, and recycled water projects. Specific project experience includes conveyance
pipelines; reservoirs and tanks, water pump stations, and sewer lift stations. He has also successfully managed
several as -needed services contracts for municipalities and water/ wastewater utilities. Mr. Weber is thoroughly
familiar with design standards, techniques and analytical methods, bid specifications, and cost estimating. His
experience extends beyond civil engineering to include securing required project permits, fostering cooperative
interagency approvals, and gaining community project acceptance. Mr. Weber will provide project oversite as

described in the in the Quality Control/ Quality Assurance section of the proposal. 

Scott Adamson, PE, QSD/ P Project Manager/ Construction Manager
Mr. Adamson has 18 years of experience in the construction quality control and management field. During his

career he has worked both In both the public and private sectors. As a public works engineer he has filled many
roles including geotechnical consultant, site inspector, resident engineer, and construction manager. Mr. Adamson
has been retained for the past eight years by the City of La Mesa as an extension of staff construction manager
on a multitude of projects, including the three " Streetscape" projects centered around the downtown district and
City Hall. His projects have included public facilities, water and sewer pipeline replacement and rehabilitation, 
and multifaceted streetscape improvement projects. 

2

City or Lemon Grove ....... .... _..... .. 
Construclion Monagemenl Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project + - 

2016- 14 ...... 

M



Through his past experience he has become completely familiar with challenging municipal engineering Issues
such as; franchise utilities, NPDES requirements, public relations, right-of-way and private property Issues, 
council concerns, and various types of outside grant and funding requirements including FHWA and SRF

funding programs. He regularly attends update seminars on Caltrans Local Assistance Procedures and Water
Pollution Control requirements, as well as attending various other professional seminars through professional
organizations. This on- going training allows him to support his clients and his staff with the latest information
regarding the administration of their construction projects and contracts. Mr. Adamson will be on site on a daily
basis, responsible to oversee and coordinate the team of professionals we' ve assembled for this project, identify

and mitigate Issues, and act as the City' s contract manager. 

Daniel Ferguson, - Mass Grading Inspector ( SCS& T( 
Mr, Ferguson will provide day to day inspection services during the grading portion of the project. Mr. Ferguson
has over 20 years of experience in the geotechnical and materials quality control field. His experience Includes

heavy highway construction within the Caltrans right of way, as well as local municipal street improvement
projects, and mass grading observation within the City of Lemon Grove boundaries. 

Mr. Ferguson will work under the direct supervision of our project Construction Manager, Mr. Scott Adamson. 

He will be on site full- time during the grading portion of the project and act as member of 1EC' s construction
management team as well as the project geotechnical technician. 

Tom Schechter - Site Civil Inspector

Mr. Schechter has over 25 years In the field of engineering and construction oversite. His range of projects have
included large street improvement projects, water and recycled water pipelines, pump stations, sewer facilities, 
reservoirs, and drainage projects. Over the last 5 years with' IEC his role has been that of Resident Engineer on two
multifaceted major street renovation projects in the business districts of the city of Solana Beach and the City of
La Mesa. 

Following the mass grading portion of the project, Mr. Schechter will juin the project as the Site Civil Inspector. Mr. 
Schechter will then be on site full- time, while geotechnical and materials inspection will be scheduled as needed

during trench backfill, subgrade preparation, and paving operations. 

Scott Vlcculo, FE - Gefotechnicol and Materials Engineer

Mr. Vacula will act as the project geotechnical and materials engineer, Mr. Vacula is a Registered Civil Engineer with

16 years of diverse industry experience ranging from municipal, Infrastructure, education, healthcare, commercial
facilities, and residential construction. He' s responsible for project management of construction quality control

and assurance programs, performing geotechnical inspections at jobsites, and reviewing material laboratory test
results. 

While Mr. Vacula will not be on site on a regular basis, he will be available to provide guidance on matters of

a geotechnical or materials compliance nature. He will also be responsible for coordinating and verifying that

compliance testing is being performed in accordance with the governing specifications. 

City or Lemon Grove
Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignmeni Project

2016- 14

Gi'; 



Construction Management Experience

Asa firm dedicated to local infrastructure engineering and construction, IEChasprovided Construction Management
services to local municipalities since opening our doors in 2002. We have a proven track record of providing
responsive experienced staff for all levels of service including Construction Managers, Resident Engineers, and
Field Inspectors. We are known for providing staff experienced and familiar with the particular aspects of municipal
engineering such as familiarity with " greenbook" and the regional standards, sensitivity to public convenience and
access, and inter -agency coordination. 

our reputation for providing quality services has been confirmed by our on- going relationships with agencies
throughout San Diego County. Below we have provided a list of some of the clients we' ve provided Construction
Management services for. We' ve also included a short description of three current clients and a summary of the

services we have been providing for them. 

I City of Carlsbad
e City of Vista

City of Coronado
a City of San Diego

City of Del Mar
a City of Solana Beach

City of La Mesa a 011venhain Municipal Water District

City of National City a Padre Dam Municipal Water District

City of Oceanside
a Vallecitos Water District

City of Lemon Grove

from under the new decorative concrete being installed as part of the project. The

Highway 101 gest Side Improvement Project
UENT Dan GoldbergAcerxr: 

635.5. 

Of

SHwy 201

olana each ..............— ... CPao

Nrl.
otdrAit

858.720 244. 

t

Solana Beach, GA 92075 " d3aldber5..,,„ @cosh o

T", PRoactDAru
oKcp ; 

June 2012— November 2013 $ 6 million
VAlun1^ .

r

This project also consisted of the removal of all existing hardscape along the west
side of Highway 101 in the City' s business district and replacement with new
decorative concrete sidewalk, installation of approximately 3, 500 Linear Feet of

new 18 - inch RCP stormdrain pipe, medians, and landscaping as well as installation
of four new signalized intersection with video controlled signal systems. Following

the installation of the underground utilities and hardscape improvements the

south bound lanes of Hwy 101 through Solana Beach were overlaid with a 2 - inch
Rubberized Asphalt overlay and then restriped. 

4

City of Leman Grove ....... ......... ......... --- (%
i,. 

Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project i7F

2016. 14

IEC was selected to provide Construction Management and Inspection services on

this 6. 0 million dollar streetscape project for City of Solana Beach. As part of this
PROPOSED PERSONNEL/ project IEC' s Construction Manager and Inspection staff oversaw the installation of

ROLE ON PROJECT approximately 1, 800 Linear Feet of new 10 -inch PVC water main for the Santa Fe
Scott Adamson, PE, qso Irrigation District. This main was Installed in a new alignment in order to replace the

Construction Manager aging main along Hwy. 101 before the new paving was complete and move it out
from under the new decorative concrete being installed as part of the project. The

Tom Schechter

water main installation included the installation of 17 new water service laterals and
Construction Inspector

4 fire hydrant assemblies. These operations required close coordination with the

OUTSIDE AGENCIES District, affected businesses, and the contractor In order to minimize disruption to

SDG& E service during business hours. 
Santa Fe Irrigation District

This project also consisted of the removal of all existing hardscape along the west
side of Highway 101 in the City' s business district and replacement with new

decorative concrete sidewalk, installation of approximately 3, 500 Linear Feet of

new 18 - inch RCP stormdrain pipe, medians, and landscaping as well as installation
of four new signalized intersection with video controlled signal systems. Following

the installation of the underground utilities and hardscape improvements the

south bound lanes of Hwy 101 through Solana Beach were overlaid with a 2 - inch
Rubberized Asphalt overlay and then restriped. 

4

City of Leman Grove ....... ......... ......... --- (%
i,. 

Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project i7F

2016. 14



FHWA funded, Smartgrowth Phase 3, Allison Avenue
Improvement Projects

I . .. ........... .. 

AGENCY: city of La Mesa CLIENT CONIAKE Greg Humora, PF

8130 Allison Avenue PWNEc 619, 6671146

La Mesa, CA 91942 FMAW Bhuinma@d, Ia- mesa ca - us

PRojECTOATES: June 2010— January 20VALUE: 12
TOTAL PROJECT $

1. 3 million

City of Lemon Grove
Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016- 14

If,, -.c provided Construction management and inspeafon SerVJCCS folL fedii ftinded

PROPOSED PERSONNEL/ 

tile fjn ji phase C) I a three phise Sn) ristreet Improvernent project. This wily a h
PROPOSED PERSONNEL/ 

project, the primary locus of which wags to provide riew wafer lwidespathwdys

ON PROJECT around City Hall and the two atljacel) t mass transit transfer Station serving both

ScottROLE
n, PE, 

QT
AdamsoSD

the MI'S Trolley and bus systems, pliS pioject included exten0ve street, WjTwalk, 
Construction Manager

and rrmilian reconstrlixtion along Allison Avenue from UnWcirsfty Avenue to Mtn
OUTSIDE AGENCIES Avenue in the City of La Mesa. This project included asphalt resurfacing, decorative

SDG& E flitwork, sign,11 modifications, laridscap[ li ADA cornpliance, and striphig. Our
Hellx Water District constroction manager providcKI coodin., Ihon with Caltrans and f44WA throughout

MTS the project5 to prov4r, all necessary doctinientation, to rneet the of

Caltrans the Local Assistants prograrn as well c( Tordiniding two successful aIii by FHWA, 

SDG& E

Our manager and Inspector also acted as the, 01y' s represenlative W'l the project, 

Helix Water District

mah' itairifng Constant Communication with btisln" is owners along, the allignment and
fielding and resolving complaints. 

2011 Collector Street Rehabilitation/ Utility
Undergrounding ................. . 

AGEHCYaly of La Mesa CLIENT CONIACY: Greg Humora, PE

8130 MR. Avenue PHONE: 619. 667. 1146

La Mesa, CA 91942 E- MAIL ghumora@61a- mesaxa, us

PJIOJECTQATES: June 2011- June 2012
TOTAL PROJECT $

5. 7 million
VALUE: 

City of Lemon Grove
Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016- 14

lEC was selected by the City of Ul Mesa to PlEOVIde Eflgineurint?, and

PROPOSED PERSONNEL/ Inspection qervkes on this 1110ti, fac'eted pli Tlijs projpct cornblnii three

ROLE ON PROJECT sEi design prqIocts into One, constirliction corltract' rj) eSe projtxts Included a
Scott Adamson, PE, CLSD 1_ 1 frAlion dollar ii uridergroutiding prolect aforig 0T0 NJi Aventm corodur, 

Construction Manager 5 rnillion dollar fevveJ main replacesnent project in ttie 01i induSwal diorki, 
and a 4. 1 rt) IIijoll Lj( jjj jr stri.,ej resurfaring pli ILC provi( ip( i as CM/ Residott

Tom Schechter
Fnglneer and I foil time Inspect r dortng the execution Cif I his cOnt 1110, 1 h hs Fi ov" Cl

Resident Enginee nspector
required close ctoosdination between the WC' s f) rojeC t tea, 11 2, Eld the C( Mlracl0t' s

OUTSIDE AGENCIES gernwit t1i Al:Ali iiines all, three ph, ' ronstruculdma"ases of thk pruject Were [ reme
witHe 111, 15uHng that Construction quality slandarth wwo ridliAT& T

Cox Communications to, ltC' s personnel also $ntem ciml dally with toldents o%pi'dinp aaess Issues and
SDG& E construction on private property, as well as minimizing public inconvenience. 

Helix Water District

City of Lemon Grove
Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016- 14



SRS - Funded Sewer Replace ent/ Rehabilitation Project

t . 

e1-- 
w ... .....----- ......... ..... ,,.... 

1111- 111- ................................ 

l

pr 
l

LacatcEara; La

AGENCY/ Cit of La Mesa CUENT CONTACT: GregHumors, PE

I
8130 Allison Avenue Ptu} MtC 619. 667. Y345

Mesa, CA 91942 E- Hwu ghumora@ci. la- mesa ca. us

PROJECe 08aES: luno 2006 .........,

m. ,........---- ...
m., ...... 

June 2031

Talisa PROJECT $
5 million

VALUE. 

IEC provided contract administration, inspection services, and quality control for this

PROPOSED PERSONNEL/ 
project. This project was implemented in order to replace or rehabilitate old 6 - inch

ROLE ON PROTECT
concrete sewer mains with new 8 - inch PVC mains throughout the City of La Mesa. 

Scott Adamson, PE, QSD
Signlf dint acttil riwrwtaged as part of thR projVct included traditional

Construction Manager/ open trench replaace' r' wilent, 30 - inch lark and tatar ( lssuillation under railroad tracks, 

Inspector and " pipebu ling tochrwlrlues; roost of whicti was Irastalled in narrow easements
along property dines. 11lls requlred ( Jose cuordituit on bol wr% in the prime contractor, 

OUTSIDE AGENCIES the subcontractor, and the construction nanagewneril triarn in order to minimize
SDG& E the impact on private property owners. Notification to affected property owners

Helix Water District well In advance of construction was critical. Face- to- face meetings arranged around
State Water Resources the property owners schedule and attended by both the IEC manager and the S. C. 

Valley project manager were common and extremely helpful. The IEC construction
manager was responsible for all coordination with affected utilities including, Al

6

City of Lemon Grove .._... ,., ..... ... ........ ...._... ... ...... 
Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016. 14

E

Smart Growth Phase 2 - University Avenue
Improvements

AGERCC City of La Mesa c uery ra NEACv Greg taumora, PE
r , 8330 Allison Avenue PuasMEa 619. 657. 1146

v;.. 
La Mese CA 91942 Emmt cr ..... ghumoraola- rrresa ca us

lana.. PwolEcr

PROJEa ® ALES March 2009 August 2009 $ 1, DM
vawr

ICC provided construction management and inspection services for City of La Mesa' s
PROPOSED PERSONNEL/ SrnlrrtClrnantllPh" asr"„ Ll' f'wlversityAve. Improvements. This federally funded project

JEROLE ON PROJECT inclil the Installation of new decorative sidewalk, median landscaping, and
Scott Adamson, CtSD

improved pedestrian access items such as new signaling, brick paver crosswalks, 
Construction Manager

and reduced crossing lengths at intersections. The project was located around

OUTSIDE AGENCIES 11 he, linivl lty Ave. and W40more lir. ocastion liMersection. Construction activities
int, luded upgrade of storm dtain Improvements throughout the project limits, SDG& E

Helix Water District new sidewalk anti pedestrian rumps, rcalllgn and architecturally upgraded median

MTS curbs/ lslarwtfs, ufaf; ratletl trade sigJaals, traffic sigalal cabinets and / or traffic signal
Caltrans modification with condull, wird„ traffic silpml stoles, signal heads and hardware. 

Upgraded street lights with conduit, wire and poles. New AC pavement overlay. 

This project was FHWA funded and administered by the Caltrans Local Assistance
program. Our construction manager was responsible for maintaining all required
documentation and records in compliance with Local Assistance procedures as

well as submitting monthly reimbursement requests to Caltrans on behalf of the
City, Following the completion of the project, this project was subject to two FHWA
audits. Both audits were completed without any loss of funding to the client. 

SRS - Funded Sewer Replace ent/ Rehabilitation Project

t . 

e1-- 
w ... .....----- ......... ..... ,,.... 

1111- 111- ................................ 

l

pr 
l

LacatcEara; La

AGENCY/ Cit of La Mesa CUENT CONTACT: GregHumors, PE

I
8130 Allison Avenue Ptu} MtC 619. 667. Y345

Mesa, CA 91942 E- Hwu ghumora@ci. la- mesa ca. us

PROJECe 08aES: luno 2006 .........,

m. ,........---- ...
m., ...... 

June 2031

Talisa PROJECT $
5 million

VALUE. 

IEC provided contract administration, inspection services, and quality control for this

PROPOSED PERSONNEL/ 
project. This project was implemented in order to replace or rehabilitate old 6 - inch

ROLE ON PROTECT
concrete sewer mains with new 8 - inch PVC mains throughout the City of La Mesa. 

Scott Adamson, PE, QSD
Signlf dint acttil riwrwtaged as part of thR projVct included traditional

Construction Manager/ open trench replaace' r' wilent, 30 - inch lark and tatar ( lssuillation under railroad tracks, 

Inspector and " pipebu ling tochrwlrlues; roost of whicti was Irastalled in narrow easements
along property dines. 11lls requlred ( Jose cuordituit on bol wr% in the prime contractor, 

OUTSIDE AGENCIES the subcontractor, and the construction nanagewneril triarn in order to minimize
SDG& E the impact on private property owners. Notification to affected property owners

Helix Water District well In advance of construction was critical. Face- to- face meetings arranged around
State Water Resources the property owners schedule and attended by both the IEC manager and the S. C. 

Valley project manager were common and extremely helpful. The IEC construction
manager was responsible for all coordination with affected utilities including, Al

6

City of Lemon Grove .._... ,., ..... ... ........ ...._... ... ...... 
Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016. 14

E



SDG& E and Helix Water District, as well as provided the necessary reporting and

coordination with the Water Resources Control Board, State Revolving Fund program. 

PHASE I KEY FEATURES
18, 000 If 6 -inch sewer replaced

or rehabilitated

2, 000 If Cured -In -Place Polyester

Lining

500 If HDPE " pipebursting" 
200 If 30 -inch Jack & Bore

PHASE 11 KEY FEATURES
10, 000 If 6 -inch sewer replaced

or rehabilitated

1, 500 If HDPE " pipebursting" 

PHASE III KEY FEATURES

11, 000 If 6 -inch sewer replaced

or rehabilitated

3, 000 If HDPE " pipebursting" 

PHASE IV KEY FEATURES
12, 000 If 6 -inch sewer replaced

with 8 - inch

2, 800 If 8 - Inch HDPE

pipebursting" 

68 manhole replacements

Epoxy coated manhole
rehabilitation

Sewer Capital Improvements Project - Cured In Place

Pipe Lining - 
ACEK- f: Clty of Lemon Grove

3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945

PanRtY DATT$L May 2015— November 2015

COW CMTAC7: Tim Gabrielson, PE

MC* 9e 619. 825. 3800

E - MW tsabrleisom@lernongrove. ea, gov

TOTAL PeOIE( t $
190, 000

VALUE: 

PROPOSED PERSONNEL/ IEC was selected as part of Dokken Engineering' s as -needed contract with the City

ROLE ON PROJECT of Lemon Grove to provide construction management and inspection services on

SwttAdamson, FE, QSD this cured -in- place pipe lining project. This project Included the Installation of
Construcdon Manager approximately 6, 700 linear feet of polyester pipe lining as well as multiple point

repairs and new clean- out installations. 

The majority of the sewer mains lined as part of this project were located In existing
easements which ran along rear property boundaries. This required extensive
coordination by IEC personnel with the affected property owners. Every effort

was made to maintain constant contact with residents in regard to work progress, 

upcoming schedules, and obtaining final approval of demobilization from private
property. 

Camino Del Suer Recyc.-Aed yvaeiionveyslori Proje f

OUTSIDE AGENCIES IEC provided Resident Engineering and Inspection services to the City of San Diego
SDG& E on this approximately 1. 1 million dollar water main installation project. This water

Caltrans main included approximately 1, 400 Linear Feet of 16 - inch PVC water main installed

7

City of Lemon Grove 1, 

Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016- 14

34- 

City of San Diego CuiMM 4'.'.ORaWAM BIR Swallow

PROPOSED PERSONNEL/ 

Aor v. 
9485 Aero Drive Po omta 619. 980A 091

San Diego, CA 92101 E- MAmu wswaliowvsanLdiego gov

ROLE ON ) ECT Sub to Harris & Associates) 

Scott Adamson, PE, QSD TonAl. PROJKI ........ 

Construction Manager IwnaautcE DArLs:. lune ) 013 ... lune 2814
VAIM

1. 1 Mllbon

OUTSIDE AGENCIES IEC provided Resident Engineering and Inspection services to the City of San Diego
SDG& E on this approximately 1. 1 million dollar water main installation project. This water

Caltrans main included approximately 1, 400 Linear Feet of 16 - inch PVC water main installed

7

City of Lemon Grove 1, 

Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016- 14

34- 



F.1

along the major arterial of Camino Del Sur off of Hwy. 56 in San Diego. As part
of this installation It was necessary to install approximately 1, 100 linear feet of
26 - Inch welded Joint HDPE pipe as an encasement through the Caltrans right- of- 

way extending under Hwy. 56. The HDPE pipe was installed In two pieces with an
electro fusion coupler in the middle. The new water main was then fitted with casing
spacers and restrained joint apparatus, and pushed Into the casing one joint at a
time. This required careful observation by our Inspector to verify that the pushing
pressure was constantly monitored and the pipe was not over -inserted. 

In addition to the new 16 - inch water main this project included installation of a

final approximately 100 Linear Foot reach of 24 -inch CML & TW steel water main

needed to complete the connection between a previously installed, but not in use, 
recycled water main along Hwy 56 and the new completed recycled water system. 
This installation was completed In the Caltrans right-of-way along Hwy. 56 and also in
an environmentally sensitive area in an adjacent canyon. These challenging locations
required our Resident Engineer/ Inspector to work closely with Caltrans Inspection

personnel as well as third party environmental monitoring. 

R

City of Leman Grove
Construction Management Services: lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016. 14

1 . 

Interstate 805 Widening
PROPOSED PEfiSOFiNFt% WWI: Ha _......,..... Hazard Construction for Caltrans cWto CCe` dred.: 9: Lantz Gibson

Rotlr ON PROJEa 6465 Marindustry Drive NONF.o 058: 864. 6156

Dan Ferguson
San Diego CA 92121 6- WASY tm com

m.. a

klbson hara..... mnstruen, .....
m

observatlon/ resrfng Paoacr Dxts: September 2014 -- December 2015
UaavA6 UhernaeCr

y6. 81bt
ya.... 

Southern California Soils & Testing' s Dan Ferguson, provided observation and testing
of asphalt concrete during this $ 8. 6 million project. Work consists of widening of the
freeway with JPCP, construction of a barrier, and modification of electrical systems
from the Prospect Avenue overcrossing to the Plaza Boulevard undercrossing. 

R

City of Leman Grove
Construction Management Services: lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016. 14

1 . 



Attachment C

Quality Assurance Plan

IEC takes a proactive approach to Quality Assurance and Quality Control. We focus on two concepts: ( 1) No project
is too small for quality; and ( 2) everyone is responsible for quality. It is our goal to deliver a well constructed
project that will meet the City' s expectations of quality and functionality. 

Quality control starts with our inspectors in the field doing their job diligently, and being properly equipped to
perform their duties. It is our construction manager' s responsibility to make sure that our inspectors have the
complete and proper submittals, test equipment, conformed plans and specs, and standards they may need

to properly oversee the project. With the right tools our inspectors are on site daily to observe construction
operations and materials and compare them with the project plans and specifications. 

Quality control continues with our construction manager through regular reviews of the inspector' s dallies. 
Dailies are reviewed for completeness and detail. Our inspectors are expected to record items such as quantity
of materials used or installed, any production testing that may have been performed, type of equipment and how
it was used on the job, visitors to the jobsite, and any irregularities they may have noted that day. It is also our
construction manager' s responsibility to review any material testing or special Inspection that may have been
done by a subconsultant and make sure that any failing tests are dealt with immediately. 

As a tool to help facilitate quality control, IEC is proposing to manage this project utilizing a web -based project
management program called Virtual - Project Manager ( VPM). This program helps to ensure prompt completion

and filing of inspector' s dailies and photos, was well as tracking the submittal and response dates of any contractor
claims or RFIs. The program also allows for the review of these items by City staff in real time without the need
to wait for physical delivery. The benefits of this program will be discussed in further detail In our proposed
approach. 

Quality Assurance is provided by members of our senior staff. The Senior Engineer in charge of overseeing
the project performs regular reviews of the project progress. They stay in constant communication with the
construction manager throughout the project, making sure that both IEC' s project budget and the construction
budget are under control. In addition the Senior Engineer in charge is responsible to periodically perform a

process review of the project checking to make sure the project files are complete and orderly and necessary
back- up documentation is being retained. 

Typically this task would fall under the responsibilities of Mr. Scott Adamson as the firm' s Senior Construction
Manager, however with his role as the project CM, the Quality Assurance role will be assigned to Mr. Rob Weber, 
the principal engineer in charge. As explained above, Mr. Weber will periodically review the project management
program to verify that project documentation is being filed in a timely and complete manner and meet with Mr. 
Adamson to review budgets. Mr. Weber will also periodically check with the City' s project manager to request

any feedback regarding the performance of our project personnel. 

City of Lemon Grove
Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016- 14



Attachment C

Change Order History

IEC has prepared the table below as a summary of change order amounts on recent projects. In developing the
table we have included projects that are of similar size and/ or scope as the Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment
Project, and have included our proposed construction manager, Mr. Scott Adamson as the CM. 

r ire np « iir aii vo T mpr 
11Y 1U1 11, X11 "

EI

Zip it / n ' U ni yl
11, ; l ; r , r;„ fllUlll' 6 ! r, ,

City of Solana Beach, HWY 101 W. Side Improvements $ 5, 948, 984 $ 474, 570 8 7. 40% 3. 00% 

City of La Mesa, Phase 2 Smartgrowth, University Ave. 993, 328 68, 265 4 6.90% 1. 

City of La Mesa, Phase 3 Smartgrowth, Alllson Ave. 1, 318,000 170, 410 10 13. 00% 9. 70% 

City of San Diego, Camino Del Sur Recycled Water 1, 094, 530 69,711 2 6. 0D% 2. 90% 

Our experience with similar projects has taught us that there are two main causes of change orders on a project

such as this one. One is owner initiated design changes, and the other Is unforeseen abandoned utilities. 

Many times the design of a street realignment or major improvement project takes place over the span of a
number of years. During that time span the goals of the City Council, the preferred equipment or construction
standards, and City personnel may change. Typically the result of some of these changes are not identified
during the final design preparation, and only come to light once construction Is underway. This results in owner
initiated design changes needing to be made in order to meet current standards or goals. It' s IEC' s philosophy to
be constantly trying to identify where these situations may arise. 

When working in older neighborhoods, such as the one surrounding Olive Street in Lemon Grove, It' s common
to come across abandoned utilities that cannot be Identified by or attributed to a current franchise utility. These
unforeseen buried objects can result in significant delay charges If they cannot be identified quickly as being safe
to remove. In addition, depending on the quantity of the item being removed, disposal costs can add up quickly. 
IEC has found that taking the proactive step of procuring copies of as many record drawings of the subject area
as we can as well as any utility maps can greatly reduce the identification process. 

City of Lemon Grove
Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016. 14

M



Project Team Commitments

The IEC/ SCS& T team will make this project their priority and our team will be fully committed for the duration of
the project. We understand that the availability and consistency of the team leadership are critical to the project
success. The proposed team members will be available to fill these positions as requested. We will make no

changes to the team' s composition without express written consent and approval from the City. 

We have included the table below to illustrate the backlog and previously committed workload for each team

member during the proposed construction schedule: 

0% Committed 100% Committed to your Project

Role/ Team Member May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov ICicre Jan Feb March Apr May

Scott Adamson, PE, QSD

25% 25% 2"six v) S% i 25% 25% 25% y2 ° * Lemon Grove Alignment 254'  , , 

La Mesa, Alvarado r  

25 25% 25,E 25%, 5* 1, 
Sewer

La Mesa, University
fir% 25% ' 15 ` 

MediansSSF 
259G - 

Bain Ferguson

P

Lemon Grove Alignment
u. ,  

1...( ? 5%, 25%, ,-, n0 a' 1u . 7 % 25%, 1 2x,% , 

Thomas Schechter

Lemon Grove

Realignment

Lemon Grove, Sewer

Upslzing

We have also included the proposed Resource Schedule below outlining the major phases of the project and the hours we
anticipate each team member will be dedicating to those phases: 

Estimated May June July Aug Sept Oct Flan Dec Jan Feb ' March Apr May Total

Schedule 2616 2016 { 2016 2016 2016 2016 Ji`; q' J' Y; P 2016 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 Hrs

Bid Assistance

Clear & Grub

Grading

Underground

Sur/ ace

Improvement

Rob weber
7 2 2 , 2 10

P, mdp. Hn- Charge

Scott Adamson
40 80 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 80 600

Consir- u— mgr

Dan Ferguson
80 160 160 160 40 40 40 40 40 40 80 80 460

C,roding it specs

Thomas Schechter
160 160 160 120 120 120 120 120 1080

00 lmp- ro, 

Scott Vacula, PE
10 10 10 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 20 78

6o.~ rnginerr

11

City of Lemon Grove
Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016- 14

IEC



Scott Adamson, PE, QSD

Construction Manager

Professional Registration Qualifications
Registered Professional Mr. Adamson, PE has 18 years of construction management, resident engineering, 
Engineer

il1q) eCfior) and deS4,, n sefvic(,, s of sirisall and large r.lvil vwgrieering public Wolks
California No, C65467

Prot . ects mh an eiu) J, ihafjs [ 1i pjpj.-!me and roadway and dramage conStrucTion, After
becoming a 11tofessional Erigineet, Mr, Aclarnso" i worked as art extension of staff

Certification fm sl0l, agewles as the city of DO Mar and Dima PoiM. litnpomihilitivs i0cluded
Qualified SWPPP Developer prci0aing roadway dvisra, construC0011, fnimagfrrur, YA and resident engirsee( irtij
QSD) & Qualified SVVI) PP for HUHIefOUS, Icmat rwvj roadway a[ id astrhalt pavenwnt rehabllltidii) rl

Practitioner ( QSP) pw' jt;,Ch, Prior to his degree in Civil fl oI& eerjng, obtalnekl at Sarf Diego State, Mr, 
Certification # 23001

Adarnson spent 4 years as a matehals N. shtig technician for a 10cill geotKI) MG11
NASSCO ITCP for CIPP huJuded field awl lalboralofy materiz& testing on imiss gtadlog, 

CIPP- 110- 0321 undotgrci" nd utillty I"mckfill, asphalt I.,riiving and corwretr strucitire, inspection mid
Confined Space materials testing. 

Education
Project Experience

San Diego State University, 6. 5. 
Highway 101 West Side Improvements, City of Solana Beach— Construction Manager

Civil Engineering, 1997 for streetscape rehabilitation and beautification project that involved the complete

removal and replacement of existing medians, roadway, and sidewalks along the
western half of Highway 101. The medians and striping were shifted to allow for a

Affiliations wider sidewalk and irrigation and landscaping were installed. Decorative concrete
Construction Management pa,, ing wais, Jf% lalkld in the sidewalk areas with ten new " architectural" locations
Association of America ( CMAA) 

consisting of ON rotAoics, glass seeded flatwork and stylized pedestrian benches. 
In additiorl tf,) the rnecflan and flatwork construction, the project also included the
Installation of approximately 3, 500 linear feet of new storm drain, 1, 800 linear feet
of new water main, and the installation of new signals and camera systems at four
intersections. 

Sewer Improvements Inflow/ Infiltration, City of Lo Mesa — Construction Manager/ 
Inspector fin this 1." 4, 6 Milligan dollar sewet Main rept) COVIVOt 400 0- iiabilitaborl
prograni wh0i took Iflace al varlet* lortillons thioughout the city, 1his w" a

four phase pro'WIA, repl, wii) iY Iasi 43, 000 LF of concrete

sewer inain, Refii, aceoief' 0, opf,rfofions inckalk lradMoiral cut and caver, 0PP tirlim
PipebLarstinto, and Jack and Bore, Vwse iocations included sewer maii' s [(; Kated in The
sntwl as welleaserrients diong C, anyons aml cm Mr. Adarnsor

provided construction managernent services as well as inspection during all four
phases. In addition to typical construction management services he was also called
on to provide creative solutions, based on held experience, for difficult replacements
below structures and in limited access locations. 

Johnson Drive Stormdrain Replacement, City of Lo Mesa — Construction Manager

for this $ 35 million dollar CMP replacement project This project included the

replacement of approximately 1, 000 linear feet of double barrel 24 -inch CMP
stormdrain with a concrete box culvert. The project also included the replacement

of approximately 1, 000 linear feet of 8 and 12 inch diameter sewer main and
CIPP lining of approximately SOO linear feet of 12 -inch Sewer main. This was an
extremely challenging project as it involved many utility relocations and unforeseen
conflicts. The project management included extensive coordination with the

Conflicting utilities project managers and construction staff. Mr, Adamson provided

1E( 

M



Construction Management services as well as overseeing and acting as lead for the
project field inspectors. 

Normal Avenue Sewer Group Improvements, city of La Mesa — Construction

Manager for this $ 1, 11 mllllon dollar 541, W * r MAin replacerneW project in OW City
of La Mesa. This project inclucled approximately 6, Q00 linear feel of sewer mairw
replacement as well at aplarcPxJrv1aI(, ly 1,( J( A1 ) lrseir feet al 104wh CIPJ) lining and
various point repair,= Mr, Adainson Inovide construction 5el' vices and

acted as lead for the project inspector, 

Alvarado Trunk Sewer Replacement, Phase 1, City of Lo Mesa — Resident Engineer/ 
Inspector for the replacement of approximately 2, 000 linear feet of 18 - inch trunk
main along Fletcher Parkway in the City of La Mesa. This main was being modified
and replaced in order to allow the construction of a large apartment facility over
the alignment of the main. The existing clay main was removed and replaced with

18 -inch PVC, which included anapproximately 200 linear foot reach that was sleeved
with a 24 -inch HDPE sleeve and concrete encased. 

Smartgrowth Phase 2& 3, University and Allison Ave Improvements, City of La
Mesa— Construction Manager/ inspector for these two street improvement projects. 
These two projects were extensive street, sidewalk, and median reconstructions

on large sectionshs of both University Avenue and Allison Avenue in the City of La
Mesa. Both of these projects Incorporated asphalt resurfacing, decorative flatwork, 
signal modifications, landscaping, ADA compliance, and striping, Mr. Adamson

Provided typical construction management services from pre -con to close out as
well as assisting in inspections throughout the projects. He also provided program
coordination with Caltrans and FHWA in regards to project funding, as well as a

successful audit by FHVVA of the project files and management procedures. 

Annual Street Improvement Projects, City of Del Mar & City of Dona Point— Provided
Resident Engineering and Construction Management services for two consecutive
annual street improvement projects for both the City of Del Mar and City of Dana
Point. These projects generally consisted of dig -out and repair of localized damage
throughout the City with two or three larger overlay locations. His responsibilities
for these capital improvement projects included field inspection to identify repair
locations throughout the City, estimating, and prioritizing potential areas of repair

and improvement; managing a design team to produce plans and specifications; 

managing project bidding and the award; and providing field engineering and
construction management through the project' s warranty period. 

Federal Boulevard Subgrade Stabilization and Overlay Project — Provided Resident
Engineering services during construction of this extensive overlay project. The project
addressed a badly damaged stretch of Federal Boulevard in Lemon Grove, California. 
The subgrade in this area was supported on deteriorating and settling concrete

panels which were located approximately eight inches below finish surface. In order
to stabilize the concrete panels, the roadway was ground to within four inches of
the concrete surface, the panel joints were exposed and sealed with epoxy, and

then high pressure grouting techniques were employed to provide support under

Resume - Adamson 2

ILI

E( 

r.01811



UIFTOWMMUN

the concrete panels in hopes of preventing further settlement. A four inch overlay
was then installed to establish a smooth profile and improve area drainage. Also
included in this project was the elimination of a large drainage swale and with the

installation of a 72 -inch concrete storm drain, construction of three accompanying
drainage catch basins, installation of approximately three blocks of new sidewalk, 
and construction of a Keystone retaining; wall. 

Coast Boulevard Rehabilitation and Streetscape Improvement Project, City of Del

Mor — Provided Resident Engineering services to the City of Del Mar on this overlay
and streetscape improvement project. The project included a badly worn length
of Coast Boulevard between 17th and 21st Streets in Del Mar, California. This area

of Coast Boulevard is underlain by sandy subgracle along the Pacific Coast, causing
extensive pavement failure with only minor repairs having been performed over
the previous twenty years. Rehabilitation techniques employed during the project
included crack filling, dig out and repair of localized alligator cracking, profile
grinding, and a two inch overlay of rubberized asphalt. Also included as part of
the project were various streetscape Improvements. these included removal and
replacement of non comR[ ignt ADA curb ramps, replacement of badly damaged curb
and gutter, installation of two large drainage catch basins, and installation of two

landscaped medians. 

Camino Del Mar 4th to 9th Street Connectivity Project, City of Del Mor — Provided
project engineering services during the design phase of this project. The primary
objective of the project was to provide new pedestrian access along Camino Del
Mar from 4th Street to 9th Street. Challenging aspects of the design included a
meandering sidewalk at varying grades, two large retaining walls, re -configuration
of four driveway entrances to accommodate flow, ensuring ADA compliance, 
relocating conflicting utilities, and incorporating architectural materials. in addition
to design services, Mr. Adamson' s responsibilities have also included project scoping, 

construction estimating, and sub -consultant coordination and management duties. 

Mr. Adamson also developed and aided in implementation of NPD1S Jurisdictional

Urban Runoff Management Programs for the City of Del Mar and the City of San
Marcos, 

Q- 1 Pipeline Rehabilitation Project, City of Son Diego — Mr, Adamson provided

Resident Engineering and Inspection services on this sewer rehabilitation project

for the City of San Diego. This projects involved the lining of approximately 48,000
linear feet of 8 - inch sewer main through trenchless construction techniques. 

Rehab methods included both CIPP lining as well as " Expanda" or " Rib -Lock" lining. 
Additional construction items included rehabilitation of all laterals in the public right- 

of-way by CIDP lining, installation of new lateral cleanouts, and the replacement and
rehabilitation of badly deteriorated manholes. Manhole rehabilitation was achieved
through the installation of a spray on " Zebron" epoxy lining system, 

Resume - Adamson 3

41" 



Robert S. Weber, PE

Principal - in - Charge

Professional Registration Qualifications

Registered Professional Mr. Weber has 24 years of civil engineering and project management experience
Engineer

No. C59312
on a vaarrcty of rnunlc! tIal And public wvcfrks water, W Astowaaterr and recycled water

New York

NoCaliforni. 
059312

projects, Sper'llir projectemp'e'.r'Iencth Includes conveyance pipelines reservoirs and073187

Idaho No. 12930 taaldks, water punip ",r'tatfa' kns, and sewer Ift stations. He haS also 5Ucc.essfully rtllTliaged
evveral as - needed services contracts for rnvriiawipalines and waterAVO!, lewatef

Education tltit"afies. Mr, Weber Is tlar,Alou lily familiar with destgn staaridard5.; tecVailay' ua alio
State University of New York at analytical methods, bia..l sper1ficaadrin,s, and awrmt aaw stirnatirrt7,. Hj6 experience extvnd5
Buffalo beyoisd civil en lrleerlrwg to Include s coring required project permlts, fostorirwp
8. 5, Civil Engineering, 1990

cooperative interagency approvals, and gaining community project acceptance. 

Professional Affiliations

American Society of civil
Mr. Weber' s project success based an his ability to understand the client' s needs

Engineers and objectives and translate them Into actions during execution of the project. He
prides himself in involving the client in the project, and ensuring the technical staff

American Water Works understands the critical issues of the project. His engineering decisions and designs
Association

are based on careful considerations of project needs and specific site characteristics. 

California Rural Water His dedication to quality effectively manages project risks and controls construction

Association and operational costs. 

Consulting Engineers and Land Project Experience — Pif wlilwe"5
Surveyors of California

DrssjF,ning and " aiwt` hg flllle11ne5 is a telnwtively simple task for an experienced
Awards professional rarartllar: el°, fdatw5t. f°uctfn the plpelltari Lowder emergency contdittons, 

Gano Reservoir and Unit x through serlsltive: coastal beaches and' creeks, in highly toe vOriped resla erittat areas, 
Pipelines — CELSOC 400,55 Ofdltill rural property, w100o existing p avernerit traveled bey daily con" naliters, 

and rectuiaring multiple agency approvals can tIe extrenwety rtifffcult, Mr Weber haws
45 Ranch Water Reclamation applied his and projectmanagernent tL91d; A5 lin all of these settings
Facility, Plant Wand V t.o r'aansirULt water tr"ansinilssiCtn and tdistribution linea, forcenlains, and gravity
Modifications — APWA

sewers. Mr. Weber has an ability to anticipate problems, is poised with solutions, 
and understands that responsiveness is critical to every construction project. He
has developed plans to provide continuous uninterrupted service and peak hour
uncorigewtdd traffic flow during construction. 

u

La Poste Recycled Water PlpeMaEMensloncitybfSolana Beach
rr cora", Phase i 1 0 B

Non Destructive Testing or Three Sewer 14 -Inch DIP, 4 -Inch DIP & bch aty of Endnitas" 
Force Mains ACP

Johnston ( toad Transmission Main 2,800 If 24 -Inch PVCJDIP
Rlncon del Diablo Municipal water

District

Avenida del Diablo PlpeW
2. 000 If 124ruh DIP, Jilorvra dol MATO Nwuanke val Water

2, 400 If B -Inch DIP oh'i Urt .. 

2, 1124- Inch' PVC, 
62/ B3 Forcemaln 1, 4001114-# PVC

a; r#Iar.nQil'P' WMI"+tItIC:wYmtt r M" dsABAWa

Balseburg Neighborhood Sewer & Water 15, 000Ifg- Inch PVC CAV 0, "Iyfhe
Pipelines

Myers Street Sewer Replacement 2, 000 If 21- Indo/ 24- Inch PVC 01y of OtovoOdo

Resume - Weber I

IEC



Attachment C

Resume - Weber 2

4

aeq' kV' tiD d9NS' NBmcdaRlvuraY' Wh t'k ea V° I', pAraq RW

11,
0, alr Ig I. LG. $ 2* pqu, dM
Ykt« 

Y. 14y a'" 9r9 CMYr'' 9k a

rmpdratM 3 9 aa linR°s top d 1V Ind) mieC dadlVPIIWO M,vrlkpvul W04 4' 44rfo

N p r pgauuYira w pr& pnk u ttw N N y° mpwr p, HmteBc 

6nr rrw, a Carror tuaat C-;; ° P Nv ryy WN1N4& rf pmR iCt

srwr,,yorillwolf' agi nM hY' Ori

xt'A4N77 AVN16d'' 4° dy% F."V' YC{ pkl;NM ppb P grkr,, 
r apt ! rolr' r nn Pldc oR.i

son13[ 06IYita, MluoA _ r Q((

9rlaa.
ihte ' d! t b̂%7̀ PYr 6̀; O0.' 0597N# o iddN odi , 

to tlq F FNeNi4 ° Wa1Nl' ffiC,, TPYA hrw np9X, ,.. 9rv5 Qp" 4r9 N tM+,+ tlr' ra t`' n7n& Pdo .. 

t3r8CIMtn' f4 MPfl r rYf74M1 u yy pHrtaa, r p4dla^ nmu d,,,,, ug SCdS bli l.2; rrGptll AF'' t« kNowrGI, 41P" Ikdyrhpsri*,6 pc¢. 

fomUIJAJ rorh " P}' NOge9> I}' ' , 1 kN IPY6, . , hdmw^ rr awTum, R tinraPr' go :lgaNrr ( ftiE'sluki

CN4ut lrr't:Jifr1 YNPo X1Po64

ruw: parrNY ,. ....... arr N Yrtvsi,, `: katsS W+N ikw rM ar nswdNrr

4 4rN rtwefrmrarat; ..,,.-:= fl VrkYN ada tt d 7NtCzxdtVcexON„ 

NrVw R B' r& N, Ma9 V nurbNa tm4Uran eavp ; I, „ pw rr 4' sp> rl b6ulRt' Crr, 4M1Man, n 9kt4q u9

xNINgp6xkn,' WVi 4. V. att sunrrx MApr6aepllrpb .. ape l'1fi p` t dNwwdN C!' MW; N;. W' r t„iredtmtNrd 

oly,,dTp A< kYtlANnow oiy, . 

baa rt, r m: p t stip adny Fda a pjf i14* d v1
a

ru br [ rcrn I r G' rcrr 4ars

dHU aq, IN' qu,u"«r"Ntk` N; NWW' unMd1Mfl 401 141" b pr tCal khlA" ed-.. r,4p trNq Gt"t na144tN

5& r y- N4a6fIx5rM bh" mpVrr ryw& arar... rbl$ kM'£ 7ctti,, t• il a4, d' 4, i ir'mnAtp r"UM'hiwm Z. i6u. o

4Prq' 4AU%

JNRM4WN
n` iMri, pGflx^(. ka, sgrlNl, atANr' r1D 7

5Po5WNY#' lUB{.'. P4rhpri , kN a MPr` YNICniNM, flpd49Ni+ PbNN„ 
mp MN1`, 0 ^ NpWrpp% rNPt' t1 MkPrnrr 01V91ElcoagGNdo

V4avaANp! p7„" H rb 10, I ltvl, r Wett4r', gOuotak, n 5. 6N fS YC' pru-',. & W'" p" y Ryarotl r7eelrzNq tp
Mp orpubaa- 

tl• M' wlpkafthfu NNepuyx' oobns"$ y44mfin' ti= 

162
wNridvr IIWDTpV9' N ' 97rngNnl' r1 . 

N^ N uf 5,7n Oi".Rmlpr& rvo

9411rn tlki'(Y, Nd' tlln' Pkt

t-2.15 Atiz, " win Rolocod h%- 5gjrp* 410 Wnt rr pNr7 rtp dr p, 9nXv9
M- po igvi"

N C80ULNIUe VA ter

tY4" r9'ipl 5̀1 hNd64iq

Resume - Weber 2



Project Experience— Pump Stations
Specializing in pump and lift station Mr. Weber' s experience is extensive. 

Having designed stations with purnping rates up to 8, 300 gpm, he can apply his
expertise to meet nearly any situation, , i hs design experience includes associated
chemical odor control scrubbers, mecharOcal and electrical equipment, telemetry, 

emergency tank overflow and power backup, and surge protection. Working
in prestigious coastal neighborhoods acrd along public beaches, Mr. Weber has
designed subterranean stations, WhileJin others incorporated public restrooms, 

access pathways, architectural treatments, and public art. Recognizing that poor

operation and maintenance in many ways results from poor design, Mc Weber values
the opinion and ideas of the client' s operations staff in his designs. Mr. Weber often
has involved a construction rontract0i to solve particular design challenges, and has
incorporated the extensive and rtgorIous reviews from the coastal commission and

various city departments and tornmissions. 

ir rs 9anb' ara l k k4i q,; 1:,, e q ln' roprr, 9V wo+ YwNJI A4' ar u My9a'; 

dlRdNpl s%'Gb°o. 4t A,'; h' 9awh6pat9 f(' ldrgakdtl' vA k4iYa L''`;,, re,,, .,„. ." 
w.. . c

nn ea rc

8wy ap' Mrr B y' 4Mpgr tl h7 N' R11Vtatlretirw? 9' p rp 3'r B Y, Uv 99; 
i, uro AraaHr u,>rau9u d . eaPodmu' ai4yn, nr dte i

ds ar

tp dk a r G k% 
4 rnY nadai€a Yuu4 uw  ti W r4 9sa+ nr N4viaPrrv• 

dt,' ara4uK¢ r, I; za4 Plr;', 

uuM sswr" 4aurwivae N3bM wrrey f ircay 1% i aE 
iA

afm alr, 

r utrvr r rlc t s" " ssttl, ra> w mw wr, ' au aNs atdru r

V' k hr ra :;, kn rr d Ar a hiiw a alar d Ck v( SaIWea0

r t4tt VYHM' aFrhVMti fi?Jtri'k ktl uM'y9a0. e7fW
44OUTp9kaCWPIkQ1

e rrVup f, 
rpPaYWaG I. FVFS, rYY'- 

Peit{ Ap 4 npilr8ktl' rk% rrplp Y'. ii4rC: atiR' G+ aX' EgY' rNC"ai'P8W'. 0

WVtrYNI leaYmrp SNptirurr, 
t'+4°"fti lkWlr, a`7ghgMYaatlAi1 raip Yganp

V1pIJw6chtiYWOW C,NtrOgaT

et pria w Fwr rr a r8aaaw
a

tr Vin nwl^ dt rrmaas rai amw rNyu' rfit" 

4" du" Y' Pump °, J' a a' M, N! yMN tt Nrtri? u" N% tlb sy". em MY m" fSan IXMY'.;,„': 

kPC i oGsmkaY., nr' C ar aetuuN POMP' SuOun GS uww o'% i y _ riw1ilpi; r gWt,^. Sva R' tdreroN na° ak 49M, kmrTM M; 4:, r" a 

nlaflip C yallrq kt O. A P06t1a• u SsAtkd o 14, pear' NtlrSG54p " rk' Y944 Oaklaaaa UkUtm Murch kd Now f9HWO
ariare, rrvamY lV ah

Project Experience — As -Needed Services

The broad and diverse experience offered by Mr. Weber has been called upon in
as - needed" situations for municipal engineering. Managing many task assignments

concurrently and providing highly responsive service, Mr. Weber has designed
pipeline replacements, sewer lateral relocations, culvert and storm drainage
improvements, service access roads, pipeline bridge crossings, tank foundations, 

Resume • Weber 3

J



erosion control ! aymvrws, and conducteri planning stticlies for literally hundreds of
re5idpnflal hornet, Mc Weber is to tlftfai`f,ed among ha., poors for hjearthwork and

gradIng, pxperfiso. Through fli, 0exfij rl ience 1, 1, c leafs prnvc.n actct as an extension of

munirlpal staff. 

water and wastewater studleii and City Olsen tufa go
designs cWpaNi krelocni

COV ofslift lissto
Wastewat'er projects'- various

I Weree Filtration Plant upgrades Cifly of Oeffe0olds

ANeedad Engineering services Wastewater projects - various 6yowlis wastaw4lor 09"Jcl, 

projecl Expoelenco — Other Ref fl clrvt Experfen( n

Impoyrant to setvicing wator i$' lfm flow contilcil, groundwater, and chloramination
designs iconditwted by Mr, Weber, In these desijfM lK, has provide critical links in
providing needed quantifies of safe drinking water to users, By designing a 48
and 364rirh steel piping, eIeclrically actuated plue, valve, veritini meter, and other
a%soci2tod taletnetry, Mr. Weber linked GO c6 of Water to a loirit San Diego Cutinty
Water Authority/ VailecRos Water District Flow Contrcil Faclliky Mr, WVbPr° JISO
developed and evaluated altefflatiVe5 for recovering wind storing, 90, 000 acre- feO of
groundw6ter In, the Lower San Lill,; Rey Rivor Valley. He wis the PrOlVrt MalTDOlt fat
the prehinInary and final design for the City of Ocearrside' s WEIIIS 9, 10 6. 11 NOIC' O, 
which will form a critital part of tfle City% Watel, infrastructure. Design of Well 9
existing] was last- t rfl Cked In order to supply additional water to the Qy'$ existing

brackish water treatment plant, in response to an applicalion prepared jointly by Ow
City of Oceanside, the San Diego County Water Authority, and Mr. Weber, this project
was selected for a $ 7. 2 million dollar construction grant from the Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California. His experience also includes removal and recoating of

chlorine tanks, and conversion of gas chlorine systems to liquid based chloramination
systems. In addition to the design performed by Mr. Weber an the following projects, 
he has prepared bid packages and conducted on- site construction observation. 

Camp do Berrerville Pines Water System Upgrade Camp de Bonneville Pines

Task order based servlces

Inclurflng0rivestigallon

Groundwater Pilot Production Wells workshop, design upgrades to City of San Diego

production well, design of 500

gpm well head facility

ollvenhain 6117 Flow Control Facility New flow control facility 011venhain Munlripal Water District

04venhaln 4 Flow Control Fadrhy Replacement Facility 011yenharn Municipal Waleir District

OWanhaln 14 Flow Control Facility Upgraded Facility COVenhain Municipal Water Distdcl

Miscellaneous modifications & 

Modifications to AIS Ranch Water
upgrades for 2 misd treatment Oliverilhain Municipal Water Mstirict

Reclamation Facility
Facility

M



Attachment C

i°r Oh' irurr OTO Rawffowrl hir

9Btr9e *, o N119V " 015RIwpy. VAFI Uflllkx 9011 Oly M bcor lwq

rWg+,engs4 

kYa`Myr kldM grV4lhvP 9' i7YFd' rN. 

wu C ua+uriai M dwad i a rrrar wru d gdru 4d aRyw 6+° rar 9 sr{ a' 
J UkAr raMl] Y dWA i 411 quYdrq S1

y rq Ghtw rd& 9; gvr

I

Y; 
b M r. 4' d' grNA dKG.' f A9y%Ntl 4 4 PW Pifl %MM to6mAm7Ntl4 4tiN9'' J qY, 

W{ rVN l „ 

3Rr'ipMN'{ 4Q
4r' w'

YN4th", tltldf„o„^.

q'

Cho J a

jby tlf Ove u9 l'Od90 .. Mrow

d7,",NI iR i'dq' N' 4 a D V) e'Y: i Fa mm," d! rN,  CBridd rt' apt9 rdd' YHv urr Prrsa, Ndr fyY iW1b C6P rtbd' V? 4rdc; r kahfY rirVV , 

k Cori riw4e ykJ y ` aywad, 

k rpw aesPa ra rnw yrtra Ytwu 
y,, 

tia$ ap6y,(79a„nM`dui4kNN` b, d' e u a C9, YWh,. ', ICrude'tb' rAY. I° iaPBI K4k 01. 1 Gr'' FIgNbgPiI SM M1, 

i"o90 MY Of 0,0,Wgift

i y u r 8  q y%ry ar& o6" 

mo^yu^ d d' y' m^^ acpr Nhr 6d- rvwrr ddcrvrck wy Y a, n wtatlW uredw' rn° w° U F^a dr 4rw; 

Resume - Weber 5

I



EXPERIENCE & RESPONSIBILITIES

Dan has provicied quatily contiol atirl oru com-Iruatruarl protects for over 20 years. He is well- respected in the

rndustay^ and fa vasry ccarru1nnflous technvckan Dan posses smj the technk- al rskiHs required to ensure the construction process
is tieing rlonducled in am.rbstontial cornphance with proloct plans conitactr, and specifications. His experience includes 15
yonss as a field supervisor slid ass,ilsled wrth the devaeloprl"cant retti implernentation of procedures and guidelines for project
rleacharnarataallorl, distribution and trackingg f• ie Jt asworked as a t ralaaatructuon materials technician, concrete field technician, 
and senior engineering technician. Dan' s responsibilities include providing continuous and periodic special inspection
services for soils, asphalt, subgrade treatment, reinforced concrete and other various construction materials in the capacity
of quality assurance or quality control for hundreds of projects. 

lnlerstate 005 Widening, San Diefto & National City„ CA. LQln piOVkted and testing of sasphalf rens r'ete

during this U1, 6 mithion fsoleck Wofk r4onSt sls of widening 01 llaaf lrtavw, wy wrfpv , tp 44°, a, tanrtrurµtion of a barrier „ and rnaaddficration
of ef>ectricat systems learn the 1prospvcl Averlus,' ovetclousing to the: rlla d H( wJewvd afrrdc+rcr sf ng. Community
Corridor Project, National City, CA: Iniprovemantsto three ont" nntintf.omnluoply vo[(rdu) rs In the city, The
pmjec, l inclvdied2 mi) os of Claris 11 bicyt"; le facilities ora tlth Signet, ir°ici' r,uding bicycte detector lonps, laac. ycle boxes, installation
of high• visibddity Wasswalks, curb e tenslons, pedeslelati iefuge' i0ands and restriping. On CoofsdgeAventm, pedestrian
enhancement and traffjc caadrtzingr n̂easured irickided ndlw sk)awalks, ADA curb ramps, curb extensions, crosswalks, 
a raised speed table, sigrikig and sloping and lighfinll carina arrcfrf slants. On D Avenue„ the project4%ludod 2,5 miles
of Class II bicycle facilities, including bicycle detector loops and boxes, hkih- visitrdtwly crosswalks; a louvtdabcnAS curb
extensions, pedestrian refuge islands, lighting enhan ernents ami restriping ialong thtr onfire, tonfilh of D Avenue, replacement
of air handling unitAC-4. Dan provided observation and V sf nq tataaralah, ntt t°:cent retcf. agyrvi fial e base naatce. iOl„ subgrade, 
and paving. 8th

Street Smart Growth Revitalization, National City, CA. Toff, protect is asn exlewiion °=af the National tatty Strolv1scVa' pe project
that ties together the City' s redevelopment efforts Thtc westerri Il7odjfara of 11e pwjecl, b etwoon the 001 Street Trolley
Station to National City Boulevard, included new lighting with historic bra niers, way finc; lwng OOT16, trees, CleAs II

bicycle lanes, lighting for the freawa' y unfder fuasu Medians wart ADA irYafrrcava rata=art Ttw e aas( em por0un be1weara National
City Boulevard and HrghfrandAverwo, nastowed ffa rf t„ tegment of Sib Soe l to rvnn imus, in f ataa dirf, fticin, with left
turn lanes at intersections, evrrmt bulb -outs for tr alfic a.alrrirng, f nlaauaatvds(o ,ea alk signing and tsl6ping, liglaflnf with
historic banners, bike racks, landscaping, ADA imprraraf ynenfs, aarrrlsarais and arigtod parking on, the v)uth side of the
street. The project also includeda new " Market Square' on AAvenue and 8th Street for farmers markets and street festivals. 
Dan provided sidewalk observation and testing Golden
Avenue Rowhoes, Lemon Grove, CA: Construction of 22 three bedroom rowhome condominium units with attached
garages, six off- street parking spaces, driveways, sidewalks, and 7,605 square - feet of open space with a landscaping, 
a barbecue pit, and a play lawn, which will also be used as a bioretention basin for stormwater to comply with
stormwater regulations. A 26 foot high retaining wall was constructed along the northern properly line. Dan provided observation
and testing of grading, utility trenching, and wall backfill Town
Center Parkway Widening, Phase I, Santee, CA: Dan prt, vaatr. af aat,: aarvad4aarl va d la sting of a urb and flultcer, ilrld aggregate
base material for this $3. 5 million tthe font by

13 feet, and installation of a sidewalk, landsc' daf oig and onclr fafround uhlftfer ~filO l 800 Icut of 1he road Mid -
City Rapid Bus Project, San Diego, CA: The Sdd mii$wa pn: ijfau°t lrxjusfe , fa oauile s of , a d' a gh spetmfl, limsied strip bus line
through North Park, City Heights and the College areas rat Quin fea" asnqr tararafrf: aclaeal in collaboration *l h MTS. 
Features include new stations with customized sholfet s.a_aaong sires®t lulpl drag rAtwet seal finle bus

arrival signs and curb pop -outs. Dan provided obserwf on and testing fel rrlaba Tnvrrte attvfrefloo., Masse rnalw), 11, and paving, 
as well as concrete quality control. M



Tom Schechter

Civil Inspector

Professional Registration Qualifications

Geographic Information Thomas Schechter has 26 years of experience in Engineering and Construction
Systems Certificate services. His responsibilities include coordination of consultant and contractor

Construction inspection
I services, cost estimation preparation, critical path method scheduling, specification

Technology Certificate
writing, drafting of record drawings, pian review, inspection of large diameter
pipeline, water conveyance facility construction, assisted with the contractor
submittal review and monthly pay requests. His Geographic Information System
Division responsibilities have included asset data collection using Global Positioning

Education
Systems ( GPS), development of pipeline and pipeline attribute map layers that

San Diego State university
accounted for the construction of an attribute table for over 5, 000 facilities. 

Mesa College Project Experience

Baccalaureate Studies Downtown Village Streetscape Improvement Project, Cityof La Mesa— Mr. Schechter

acted as resident engineer in charge of managing this 6 million dollar enhancement
of the City of La Mesa' s old town business district. This project included the complete
removal of existing pedestrian sidewalks and associated curb lines, replacement of
relocated curb and new decorative sidewalk, installation of " Silva Cell" storm water

treatment systems at new tree well locations, and pavement replacement along the

alignment. The project also included realignment of existing storm drain systems
and Installation of approximately 2500 linear feet of new 8 -Inch sewer main. Mr. 
Schechter' s duties included day to day management of this project, coordinating
review of project submittals, answering RFI' s, tracking installed quantities and
coordinating with the contractor on preparing monthly progress reports. He also

reviewed contractor change order requests and provided recommendation to the

project owner, prepared and issued field changes in conjunction with the design

engineer, and reviewed contractor payroll records for compliance with labor laws. 

Reservoir Structural Analysis, City of Oceanside — This project included the

assessment of the condition of steel and concrete reservoirs, including structural

analysis and condition assessment. Responsibilities included daily Inspection of
the condition assessment activities at each reservoir, which included test patches

to assess pre - stressing wire corrosion and interior dive inspections by others. Mr. 
Schechter provide inspection, coordination, communication, and field report and

photo documentation of this phase of the project. 

San Diego County Water Authority Pipeline PSEII, San Diego — This project consisted
of a ten -mile long 108 -Inch diameter pipeline and associated appurtenance
placement. This project also contained two tunnels, one 400 - foot soft earth tunnel

excavated with a tunnel shield, and one six hundred - foot hard rock tunnel mined

with a drill and blast technique. Responsibilities included daily field reporting and
inspection of sitework, pipe placement, pipe joint welding, pipe tape wrap and

backfill, tunnel excavation, and reinforcing and concrete placement for all pipeline
appurtenances. Also responsible in assisting the San Diego County Water Authority
project management with project administration duties, Administration duties
included review of contractor submittals, construction schedule review, and monthly

pay request review. 

Rasvma • Schachrar 1

y

IN -12



Attachment C

San Diego 188121 flow Control Facility, Son, Diegogo Cou ntyr W alerAu t))OrifY ° Thls

is a dual now control facility consisfing r.4 ? af- inch and 36 -inch steel pipe watve etltri
meteu appurtenances and a. orutruals t,urrasr'rauu led In «a 2, 400 sf concrete slab, on grade

and conctele masonry unit building Responsibilities lncioded daully field reporting
and it^.spoction of facility a anstrurr, tiun that lncluaded sitework, reinforcing placernertt' y
Concreted pl'acelmni, u. rarac rate rnasusn.ry unit, placement, mansard roof framing, 
and field weia9ingt of steel pipe, Responsible for assisting the San rNego Count' 
Water Authority pro,jrld manag„ eu with the duties of the facility fat` 
owner acceptance. Administration dutios included review on contractor submittals, 

construction schedule review, monthly pay request review, change order negotiation, 
and project closeout documentation. ; 

Rainbow Point Road, Bryce Canyon,, Utah — This project consisted of a seven - mile

section of a two lane highway rehabilitation that included reclaiming the existing
asphalt concrete, replacing all drainage systearis, placing several Keystone retaining
wall systems, and preparing a new road grade, Responslbllitfes included Inspection
of all roadwork and system installation, anti assisting with the administration of the
project management. Administration dories Included review of contractor submittals

and monthly pay request review. 

Santa Barbara Airport Runway 15/ 33 Rehabilitation, Santa Barbara — This project
consisted of the pavement restoration that provided an asphalt concrete overlay for
two runways and miscellaneous taxiways at the Santa Barbara Airport. Responsibilities

Included all special inspection and testing of material placement for project
compliance. Administration duties included daily field reports for construction
activities and processing test reports for contractor payment. 

ro.ssmont Hospital and Parking Structure, City, of tru Mesa — This project consisted
of a seven srory post tenslon cancrete parking structure. Responsll.AIRfes Included ,all
special inspecdon and testing of material pkmemenl for steel weld hand higlr strength
bolting„. Arlminastrative do ies, included timpaa, ring dally field reports whichdescribed
daily site activities and review of project information for change order negotiation. 

Resume - Schachter Z

IEC



FTWTW!!= 

fly l / 

EXPERIENCE & RESPONSIBILITIES

Scott is a Registered Civil Engineer with 16 years of diverse industry experience ranging from municipal, infrastructure, 
education, healthcare, commercial facilities, and residential construction. He is responsible for project management of
construction quality control and assurance programs, performing geotechnical inspections at jobsites, preparing project
estimates, and reviewing SCST' s material laboratory test results

Interstate 805 Widening, San Diego & National City, CA: Scott send td as F1n,,)jPc( l0,inoger during lesivrig avid
inspection for this $ 8. 6 million project- Work consists of widening of Vie fieOway wJ01 il,' CP, ctans( rtWlv) n, of 1, barrier, and
modification of electrical systems from the Prospect Avenue overcroswng W Rio Plaza fJouleiwvard undeTcrosshly, 
8th Street Safety Enhancements, National City, CA: The prot includes traffrc sately enh" ricernerils on $ ih Street
between JAvenue and Palm Avenue within the public right oat wayto rairn lrrjffic, ferlruc e, ollusuoras and irnprove padestrian
access. Project elements included reduction of travel lames from four th,) 111tee a0eli to ( Cin%ftucl t0h- trams pockets at
intersections and key commercial driveways, ADA improvements, corner bulb -outs, refuge and landscaped islands, 
Mwtraffic sugrrals, signal rvvsdM" jfiOras an(j urdaurrii7gg wails tzar slope stabilfzatjciin betweenK and LAvenuw;, l' unding
was provided 1hamigh varioulouroes, including a I Ighway bajfuly hInprovernent Progiarn jl4SJP) grant arvJ fransNet
Proposillon & * 40H V.,rved Wi Pf[ ticipal Englneef, piovildiMp proiect 11, 1a I lagen' ie I' ll and entitneeirtrig support. 
Goldom Averim- Rowhornes, Lernoti Grovo, CA° ' 3colt saived as Senior ErrgineeT, provickag oversight of les1mg and
Inspeclion aefvwos dubng the CQslrijGlKgi ofZ'' three badrm)ai rowhorne 4xxidwirtifilum r1riltswish attarh(Al gaivages, WX
off- sitne1 lurking 5paues, divvOwop, -, vo'w&,1lks, arpd Y, 605 square -feet of open space with a landscaping, a barbecue pit, 
and a PIaY hiw", WIrmh WRI ah"o Ise tmml Os a bootelortuon basin for stormwater to comply with stormwater regulations. A
26 tool high fela6nq Wall was eonstruclwl ' ahlw.,J Ilse nadheM PrOlUfflY liras. 
North Side Interior Road and Utilities, San Diego Intern-ational Airport. San Diego, CA: Scott served as Senior
Engineer, providing project management and engineering sapporl for this $ 20, 1 million project, consisting of the
construction and completion of the road and utilities on 61 acrn , s on the nodh rgde of the airport. Roadwork included
gradirq, pavin% inariOng, 5two improvemenN, dowalelirbg anal 0(,,vw co,ijl vcl, traffic signals and irrigation. The utility
portion of lhei projecl vncitjdetj slvarm drain systetvis, firo lines , p0able water' and Iffig(Awirl, lines, gravity and force main
sewef With Litt station, gas lmc,,,ts, and electrical & yTAarns, All testing was performed in

riccordance walla Calfa ms, Greenbook. ancl 4.; an r) iIegc) Regional Standard Drawings Specifications. 
Magnolia Awome and Pairn Glen Drive Medion Project, Santee, CA: Scott served as Senior Engineer, providing
proect k,"vxl eriptneering suppcid during tare installation of a raised median on Magnolia Avenue in front
It I> aIPT, Gien r) ovc to preverit left turn niovements ontci, Magnolia Avenue. The project was part of the Highway Safety
lmptuvolni,,,Int gimkw PrOR1, 01111 MV191ded lc.p ihe (" ify
missu,) n Gorge Wmd Median Installa0mi, $ argue, CA: Scott served as Senior Engineer, providing project management
and onq4ieeiing supporl during the Onuurllofioo of a vaised median on Mission Gorge Road west of Magnolia Avenue
to prevent IcIll fivirn onto RaOtvriid Avenue. The project was partially funded through the Highway Safety

Prm,'parr, 

RvhalflAtate Crosro Taxw4ty 80 midl errrtlunal Agaa rtirrs, San Clego International Airport, San Diego, CA: Scott serves
as, SfJnOr Frqi4wei, gqovidlnlyrogru , for ljsiv project will reconstruct portions of Taxiway B8 and Terminal I
and Cargo apvtmvs replacvqj flooland c ernerit e earth rewfd and Joirit repairs on the active airfield. 
A6, Freight Budding Pavement 6tod alydlttafYort, San Diego k1fornational Airport, San Diego, CA: Scott served as
Pdix'Jpal Ell, prwrn, po"Widing pr( geci rn,, inaqenwlievnt and enqlnperipg support during the demolition, grading and hot mix
asphalt concrete pavement rehabilitation on 0 83 acres, 

M



M-= 

CMM San Diego Chapter Office

PO Box 41202

Long Beach, CA 90853

RE: 2014 Project Achievement Award — City of Solana Reach Highway 101 Westside
Improvements Project

To Whom it May Concern: 

As RK- MM) aj,l( r Of the IUMCII Grass Cafti, I W050 Wit'* SS to OW CJ( V Of 50lipp" A
Highway 101, 4tPea5kle

cl reqWrvd

xu4)spve tourdatatiori between tine 0q, bu%mess owners, an(,J I appl iud

the V'0(105 (,)I, Upt- Oly ofsolani Beach, IIand oilpers Jrpvoisred. i was kept up- to- ditte
on all construction activities and this allowed me to feel confident our customers were

minimally affected. 

After completion of this project, I can say the project positively enhanced the Beach
Grass Caf6. The addition of the upscale landscaping and benches has elevated the area
to what people have come to expect when visiting the City of Solana Beach. 

Sincerely, 

Kevin Nelson

Beach Grass Cafe

he1lo@beachgrasscafe, com

M S0. 110NN W I - Sm 12 as op. ach, 0 JZII75 Hka—W9, 063, - kv I I K« beaeugvsss¢ a fk- co RE - ur W, bt a VW91- 15" f" DID

A14" ndix

City of Union Gircv. 
Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016- 14

1K, 

M



February 15, 2014

CMAA San Diego chapter Office

PO Box 41202

Long Beach, CA 90893

RE. 2014 Project Achievement Award — Ctty of Solan® Beach Highway 101 Wertskis
hriprowments Project

To Whom It May Concern: 

As the owner of Bob' s Berber Shop at 207 N. Highway 101 In Solana Beach, CA I welcome the

Highway 1G1 Westside Improvements Project as change for the better. My business Is
dependent upon walk - In clientele, which has Increased since the project' s complation. 

During construction, the City, the Contractor, and IEC were helpful In keeping the business
owners end residents apprised of the schedule of activities, which allowed us to better plan for

necessary Interruptions of business. 

Slracora4 N

Bob Castro

Bob' s Barber Shop

Ala aratrjue

City of L® mon Grove
Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

201®- 14



CMAA San Diego Chapter Office

PO Box 41202

Long Beach, CA 90653

RE., 2014 Pr oW AchWarnank Award — City OfSaisha beach Highway 101 Wastside
Ients " a

0 am the owner of Java Depot and wanted to * kpress how the aty or Solana Beach' s Highway
101 Westside Improvetneft project has positively Impacted my business. During the
strestscape pr* q, I made the dechlon to concurrently Improve my building to match the
updated look of the surrounding area. 0 couldn' t be happier at the end result. As an owner of a

business it 6 very Important to marntoln and update my business she to improve foot traffic, 
After completlen of the project I have WoUctd more foot t pod In turn more customers, I

couldn' t be happier wftb the finished product. 

hien PU1Lar& 

Java Depot

javadpopaisIxorn

6ry of Lemon Grove
Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016- 14

FM



Helix Water District
La Mesa, CA . 91& 414927

6ni) 466- 0585
FAX In 19) 466- 1623

5ettinsmandards of rxCellence in public sr.1- vire wnwhwd. cvun

August 27, 2009

Reference: Letter of' Recommendation ror InfrasIrUdure Engineering Corporation

fimaffmnrz 

bhRipjccnog Coquinokin ([ Hl) provided pro ressional engineering services to the
thlix VN no Ditilio fs I t Or JiWyp o(' vc%,ciiA projects including the Calarvo Pump Station, 
l r, rjon "I' s at tylkc Irnubigs Valve Vault, and most recently the final design ol' 
4W Homefil" it's rank 140 PdOftwy ProjelA, 

IEC has prepared preliminary design reports, final plans and spezirwritions, and has provided
cormird" ion inspection services. 

The District is plmqed with the services provided by IBC and considers them a valuable resource
for engineering services. We are pleased is recommend MC for their dedication, responsiveness, 
and quality of service. 

Ek -- d 0— m rW- R WIU. I. a.". ILW Par
11. ft.= 

M. 4

KNIIWw C* W. pi" - q

Affoomfix

City of Lemon Grove ILConstruction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016- 14

F" 

M



UUMMOIHZ 

ITV
VALLECITOS WATER DISTMICT

A POOL C AGENCY

201 Vailecltos de Oro ® San Maroon, Caillornia - 92069= 1453 Telephone ( 760) 744- 0460

March 12, 2009

CM AA San Dirge Chapter

Project Achievement Award Program

PO Bon 41202

Long Beach, CA 90953

fiafareacot Ater of Recommendation for lu tructuKa Engineering Corporation' s
Contributions to doe' lWin Oaks Reservoir TA rok No. 2

To Whorto It May Concern: 

i have worked with infrastructure Engineering Corporation ( IEC) since 2005. Sin" Into, I have
load numerous opportunities to witness the dedication, effort and quality that HEC devotes to water
and wastewater engineering projects. it stafrims exhibited expertise in all facets required for a

project ofthis magnitude and complexity. 

Beginning in late 2004 through April 2008, IEC performed preliminary engineering, final design, 
and construction management and firaspeclitan services for the Twin Oaks 40 MG Reservoir Tank

No, 2 Phananto 1- 3 project. Being the largest structure of its kind in the world, and the highest
profile project the District has ever undertaken the District was very pleased to have IEC as a part
of the kmm. 

IEC and the various sulmonrullanta and contractors went above and beyond our expectations to

supply the District with a project constructed at Oro Irlifieso quality. The relationship between the
various contractoors and the construction manager was extremely professional. This, combined with
knowledge ofironstruction and contract administraflon, produced a searnbcors and successful project

The complexities of this project required extensive coordination between the District and the Sea

Dirge County Water Authority. However the learn' s communication was outstanding and [ PC
kept me up- to- date on all design and construction activides; throughout the project. This experience

was outstanding from Mort to finish and would recommend this flont to anyone looking to design
and oonstruw a project ofthis magnitude, 

Valletilost Water District

Sincerely, 

James H Gump'el, PE
Project Manager

A k rol?!DIs Uy I ! v1pH11r,. qR A OlnmWndiln (M,1 o ", PTU ( FCA) i 744 35017Non owe 7t UI W 6 RAU

MeultviWork 1) 40e ke, Wnminm lar4fly( 7011D] 1Y, A42435 ? 44 5V*: 

City of Lemon Grove
Construction Management Services: Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

2016- 14

EC

M



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No._ 3..,.A.........................._. 
Mtg. Date A , ril 5 — 

Dept. Development Services Dep rtMei2t., mm m

Item Title: ; Public Hearing to Consider Ordinance No. 439 — Zoning Amendment ZA1- 600- 
0001 Amending the Beekeeping Regulations ( Chapter 18. 16 of the Municipal
Code) 

Staff Contact: Dave De Vries, Development Services Director

Miranda Evans, Assistant Planner

Recommendation: 

1) : Conduct the public hearing; and

2) Introduce Ordinance No. 439 ( Attachment B). t

Item Summary: 

At the April 21, 2015 City Council Meeting, the City Council directed staff to prepare a draft
beekeeping ordinance. The staff report analyzes the benefits, risks and safety of beekeeping and
discusses regulations imposed by other jurisdictions. As a result of the analysis, staff proposes
amendments to the City' s beekeeping regulations. Amendments include provisions relating to
permitting, bee species, registration, firefighting material, and public nuisance requirements. The
project is a city initiated project. 

The staff report (Attachment A) outlines the proposed amendments in detail. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Exempt, Section 15307 and 15308

Public Information: 

None Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Ordinance No. 439 — (ZA1- 600- 0001) 

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Tribal Government Consultation Request

Notice to property owners within 500 ft. 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 3. A

Mtg. Date April 5, 2016

Attachment A

Item Title: : Public Hearing to Consider Ordinance No. 439 — Zoning Amendment ZA1- 
600- 0001 Amending the Beekeeping Regulations ( Chapter 18. 16 of the

Municipal Code) 

Staff Contact: Dave De Vries, Development Services Director

Miranda Evans, Assistant Planner

Background:: 

During public comment at a City Council meeting in early 2015, several citizens spoke about
existing beekeeping activity and their positions regarding that activity. There was a current code
enforcement case at the time that has since been closed. A property owner with bee hives
asked that the City Council consider allowing the beehives utilizing the current provisions and
the neighboring property owner asked that the hives be removed because she has small
children. After that discussion, the City Council directed staff to prepare an agenda item that
would allow them to discuss potential guidelines for beekeeping activities in the City. 

At the April 21, 2015 City Council meeting, staff presented an item to City Council that
discussed the City' s existing beekeeping regulations, regional beekeeping programs, and

current trends for the City Council' s consideration. Staff noted that there had been

approximately six requests in the past decade for beekeeping activities and less than- that in
code enforcement activities. The records show that there are currently no beekeeping permits

issued in the City ( a requirement under the City' s beekeeping regulations) and no open code
enforcement cases related to beekeeping. At the hearing; a total of two citizens spoke in favor
of beekeeping, and two residents expressed concerns for beekeeping in their neighborhood. 
The City Council directed staff to return with a draft beekeeping ordinance. 

Staff analyzed beekeeping regulations throughout the County of San Diego. Out of the

nineteen local jurisdictions, there are six agencies ( including Lemon Grove) that currently

include standards for beekeeping activities. The County of San Diego adopted updates to their
beekeeping ordinance in November 2015 and city staff waited until the County adopted formal
regulations before continuing the analysis for the City' s beekeeping ordinance. The outside

jurisdictions with beekeeping standards are the County of San Diego, the City of San Diego, the
City of La Mesa, the City of Santee and the City of Chula Vista. It is notable that National City
prohibits beekeeping by ordinance. 

Discussion: 

The following discussion provides an overview of the benefits, risks, and safety measures

related to beekeeping, an overview of beekeeping ordinances and regulations adopted by
nearby jurisdictions as well as recommendations for modifications to existing beekeeping
regulations. Beekeeping, or beehives, are commonly referred to as apiaries and can be a
commercial business or a backyard hobby. This staff report serves to identify what concerns
should be addressed with the keeping of bees in a residential setting. 

Benefits

There is a popular belief that bees are critical to a successful ecosystem and to California
agriculture. Residents participate in beekeeping as a hobby for several reasons; some of those

3, 



Attachment A

are to provide honey for friends and family as well as feeling that they are contributing to the
overall health of the environment. There are many benefits to beekeeping including that: 

Honey bees are responsible for pollinating at least a third of all local food crops; 

Honey bees provide fresh natural honey that can be used to reduce seasonal allergies
on average, a hive can produce approximately 25 pounds of honey a season); 

Honey bees reduce the number of aggressive ( Africanized) bees in the vicinity of the
docile honeybee hive; 

Honey bees reduce the carbon footprint due to local production; 

Honey bees increase the population of docile honeybees; and

Honey bees increase number of pollinators. 

Risks

The primary risk of beekeeping is a bee sting. Most bees travel about two miles from their hives
when searching for food.' Everyone is at risk of a bee sting; however, bees typically sting to
protect their hive. If you are going to keep bees, there is a higher probability you will get stung. 
A small percentage of the population is allergic to bee stings ( estimates range from two to five
percent of the population). A physician can test for bee sting allergies. These allergies can be
treated with an Epipen ( contains Epinephrine, also known as adrenalin or adrenaline, is

primarily a medication and hormone) prescribed by your doctor. 

Safety

In order to reduce the chances of bee stings when allowing for beekeeping, jurisdictions
generally consider the number of hives allowed, the size of the property, the proximity of the
hives to neighboring residents, viewing from public rights- of-way, safety signage, water sources, 
fire safety, beekeeping enclosures, the times of day when disturbing hives, the type of bees kept
e. g., docile versus Africanized), and other factors. 

State Regulations

The State and County of San Diego have regulations for the protection of bees to preserve
California' s agricultural economy. The. County Department of Agriculture, Weights, and

Measures ( AWM) regulates beekeeping for the purposes of disease prevention and

containment and for compliance with federal, state, and local regulations. State law requires all
beekeepers with any apiaries to register the apiaries annually with the Agricultural
Commissioner. Registration is $ 10. 00 per year for beekeepers with ten or more hives and there
are no registration fees if you have nine or fewer hives. Beekeepers who do not register with

the Agricultural Commissioner risk state fines of up to $ 1, 000. 

Regulations from San Diego County Jurisdictions

Regulations of nearby jurisdictions address many safety concerns as it relates to beekeeping, 
however, most San Diego jurisdictions do not have any regulations. A summary of the
regulations enforced by the County of San Diego, City of San Diego, City of La Mesa, City of
Santee, City of Chula Vista, and National City are included on the following pages. 

Stern, Douglas. " Bees & Wasps: Don' t Let Them Put the Sting on You!" Stern Environmental Group. 

M



Attachment A

The County of San Diego

The County of San Diego updated their Bee Ordinance in November 2015. Prior to the update, 

beekeepers were required to maintain hives at a distance of 100 feet from a road and 600 feet

from neighboring dwellings. These distances were established in the 1960' s with commercial

beekeeping activities in mind and presented a challenge to hobbyist beekeepers that may have
wanted to keep bees in their yards, but did not have a large enough property to comply with
requirements. The San Diego County Beekeeping Society claimed that past regulations made it
difficult for beekeepers to prosper. 

The updated County of San Diego Bee Ordinance includes a variety of new regulations. There
are specific regulations related to the use of bee smokers. A " Bee Smoker" is an appliance that

utilizes smoke or fire used to aid in manipulating or moving of honey bees. The smoker is a
common tool amongst beekeepers and can change the flavor of the honey. Beekeepers are

required to maintain honey bees in a structure( s) intentionally provided by the beekeepers for
honey bee housing. Other regulations include hive registration, a BMP checklist, identification

signs, monthly hive inspections, a minimum six foot high flyover barrier, a fresh water supply
available to the bees, a vegetation firebreak, firefighting supply requirements, additional

inspection requirements, transportation restrictions, and docile bee requirements. The table

below outlines the County' s remaining beekeeping regulations in detail. For purposes of the

tables, sensitive sites include schools, playgrounds, picnic areas, outdoor sports facilities, 

daycare centers, senior care facilities, medical facilities, kennels, and horse -boarding facilities. 

Tier

A

Hobbyist

Beekeeping

B

Small

Commercial

C

Large

Commercial

The County of San Diego Beekeeping Regulations

Distance Distance
Number of Distance

from from
Colonies/ from Hive to

Property Neighboring
Hives Roadway Line Dwellings

Distance to

Sensitive

Sites

1- 2 1 25' 1 25' 1 35' 1 150' 

150', if

between 3 and

10 colonies. 

3- 20 50' 100' 100' 
300' if between

11 and 20

colonies. 

Mor20than
100' N/ A 300' 450' 

I[ 



Attachment A

The City of San Diego

The City of San Diego also has a robust list of beekeeping regulations. Only docile honey bees
are permitted within the City of San Diego and there are also several locational requirements
that need to be met. Other regulations include hive registration, identification signs, a minimum

six foot high flyover barrier, a fresh water supply available to the bees, a vegetation firebreak, 
firefighting supply requirements, transportation restrictions, permission from the property owner
where the bees are to be kept, the hive cannot be visible from the public right-of-way, beehive
opening requirements, requeening requirements, and smoker requirements. A bee smoker is
also required. The separation regulations are outlined in the table below. 

The City of San Diego Beekeeping Regulations

M

Number of Distance from
Distance from

Distance to
Tier Colonies/ Hive to Neighboring

Hives Roadway
property Lines

Dwellings

A

Hobbyist 2 or fewer 20' 15' N/ A

Beekeeping

B

Small 3 or more 100' N/ A 600' 

Commercial

M



Attachment A

City of Santee

The City of Santee has placement standards for apiaries and requires that a water source for
the bees be placed on- site. Also, apiaries are allowed only on a lot that is two and one- half
acres or more. The separation requirements are outlined in the table below. 

City of Santee Beekeeping Regulations

Number of Distance
Distance

Distance to

Tier Colonies/ from Hive
Distance from from

Sensitive

Hives to Roadway
Property Line Neighboring Sites

Dwellings

N/ A N/ A 400' 400' 400' 400' 

Citv of Chula Vista

The City of Chula Vista provides that all apiaries be 600 feet from dwellings, but allows them to
be closer for research and observation purposes. The separation requirements are outlined in
the table below. 

City of Chula Vista Beekeeping Regulations
1 ....__...

Dista..

e

Number of Distance Distance to Distance to

Tier Colonies/ from Hive
Distance to

Neighboring Sensitive

Hives to Roadway
Property Line Dwellings Sites

N/ A N/ A N/ A N/ A 600' N/ A

I I . . .................... .... ................. . . . ..... I' ll-, --------- 
L .......... . . . . . ..................... .............. 

Citv of National Citv

Beekeeping is prohibited through an ordinance in the City of National City. It is declared to be

unlawful for any person to keep or maintain any bees or hive of or for bees, or any apiary within
the territorial limits of the city. 



Attachment A

Citv of Lemon GroveCurrentBeekecTLn j Regulations

The Lemon Grove Municipal Code contains provisions related to animal keeping, more

specifically beekeeping, under its exotic animal provisions ( Section 18. 16. 060( B) Exotic

Animals). 

The current provisions allow bees only in the City' s residential low and low/ medium zoning
districts which are the single- family residential areas and make up the majority of the City. The
provisions require a beekeeping permit, abutting neighbors would be required to be notified, no
more than two hives are allowed and a minimum lot size of 10, 000 sq. ft. is required. Two
additional hives may be allowed on lots that are 15, 000 sq. ft. in area. To date, the City has not
received nor approved a bee keeping permit for any residence in Lemon Grove nor is there an
adopted fee for a permit. The City has similar separation requirements compared to other
jurisdictions, but no distance requirements for sensitive sites. The City also has a water
availability requirement to keep bees from searching for alternative water sources. 

City of Lemon Grove Beekeeping Regulations

The current provisions also reference Chapter 6. 12 ( repealed November 19, 1990) of the

Municipal Code. This repealed Chapter actually included specific standards related to apiaries
including sign, separation, transportation, firebreak, firefighting material, bee smoker and

inspection requirements related to beekeeping similar to other jurisdictions with the same
requirements. 

Recommended Amendments

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt an ordinance amending the current beekeeping
regulations as follows: 

1) Replace beekeeping permit requirements with a provision that a minor use permit be
obtained. This will require property owner permission, allow for a public notice in the
paper, a five hundred radius notice to neighboring property owners, conditions of

approval, and rights to appeal a decision by the Development Services Director to the
City Council. The current deposit for a minor use permit is $ 300. The minor use permit

also requires that the following findings are made: 

a. That the use is compatible with the neighborhood or the community; 
b. That the use is not detrimental to the health, safety, convenience or general welfare

of persons residing or working in the vicinity; 

2) Add a requirement for firefighting materials near a hive

Number of Distance
Distance to

Distance to Distance to
Tier Colonies/ from Hive

Property Line Neighboring Sensitive

Hives to Roadway Dwellings Sites

1 to 2 on lots

10, 000 sq. 
100'; and

25' from a

N/ A
1 to

4ft. 
lots

private 25' 100' N/ A

15, 000 sq. 
access

ft. 
easement

The current provisions also reference Chapter 6. 12 ( repealed November 19, 1990) of the

Municipal Code. This repealed Chapter actually included specific standards related to apiaries
including sign, separation, transportation, firebreak, firefighting material, bee smoker and

inspection requirements related to beekeeping similar to other jurisdictions with the same
requirements. 

Recommended Amendments

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt an ordinance amending the current beekeeping
regulations as follows: 

1) Replace beekeeping permit requirements with a provision that a minor use permit be
obtained. This will require property owner permission, allow for a public notice in the

paper, a five hundred radius notice to neighboring property owners, conditions of

approval, and rights to appeal a decision by the Development Services Director to the
City Council. The current deposit for a minor use permit is $ 300. The minor use permit

also requires that the following findings are made: 

a. That the use is compatible with the neighborhood or the community; 
b. That the use is not detrimental to the health, safety, convenience or general welfare

of persons residing or working in the vicinity; 

2) Add a requirement for firefighting materials near a hive



Attachment A

3) Add that the types of bee species allowed are required to be docile and nonaggressive; 

4) Require registration of the apiaries with the County of San Diego Department of
Agriculture, Weights, and Measures ( currently free for less than 10 apiaries on a site). 

5) Add the public nuisance provisions of Section 6. 04. 430 to the general provisions of the

City' s animal keeping regulations ( Section 18. 16.020) allowing the City to abate any type
of animal keeping if it becomes a public nuisance. 

6) Correct subsection A under exotic animals to reference Section 6. 04. 420 instead of

6. 04.430. This is incorrectly cited. 

Staff considered more stringent separation requirements for sensitive sites such as public and

private schools, parks, playgrounds, picnic areas, outdoor sports facilities, daycare centers, 

residential care facilities, medical facilities, kennels, and horse -boarding facilities. Staff

determined that further restrictions could be considered as a part of the minor use permit

process and applying such restrictions could restrict future land uses ( e. g., a park couldn' t open

because it' s next to an apiary) and restrict sensitive sites from operating an apiary ( e. g., a

school wants to include beekeeping as a part of a community garden or a medical facility is
researching medicine associated with bees). The minor use permit would allow sensitive sites to

express their concerns as a part of the appeal process and the application could be denied or

amended based on the facts that the apiary is not compatible with the neighborhood due to its
proximity to sensitive sites and could be detrimental to the public health and welfare. 

Commercial beekeeping would continue to be prohibited since there are no agricultural zones in
the City. This would be the appropriate zoning for such use. 

Other requirements were considered as a part of the proposed amendments; however, staff felt

that the proposed amendments are adequate in providing adequate precautions for the keeping
of bees. 

Public Information: 

The proposed amendments are found to be categorically exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act referencing Sections 15307 ( actions by regulatory agencies for
protection of natural resources) and 15308 ( actions by regulatory agencies for protection of the
environment). 

The Notice of Public Hearing for this item was published in the March 24, 2016 edition of the
East County Californian. 

No formal public comments have been received as of March 30, 2016. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 1) conduct public hearing, and 2) introduce Ordinance
No. 439 approving Zoning Amendment ZA1- 600- 0001. 



Attachment B

ORDINANCE NO. 439

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

AMENDING CHAPTER 18. 16 OF THE LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE TO PROVIDE

MODIFICATIONS TO THE BEEKEEPING REGULATIONS) 

WHEREAS, in early 2015, several citizens spoke in a public hearing about an existing
beekeeping activity and a related code enforcement case. After that discussion, the City
Council directed staff to prepare an agenda item that would allow them to discuss potential

guidelines for beekeeping activities in the City; and

WHEREAS, at the April 21, 2015 City Council meeting, staff presented an item to City
Council that discussed the City' s existing beekeeping regulations, regional beekeeping
programs, and current trends for the City Council' s consideration. The City Council directed
staff to return with a draft beekeeping ordinance that provides comparisons between provisions
in the County of San Diego and City of San Diego ordinances; and

WHEREAS, staff analyzed regulations from jurisdictions from across San Diego County

and researched bee keeping and associated benefits, risks, and safety precautions; and

WHEREAS, it is in the interest of the health, welfare and safety of the people of the City
of Lemon Grove to provide a permitting process to assure effective provisions of beekeeping; 
and

WHEREAS, bees are beneficial to society and the city as they provide agriculture, fruit, 
and garden pollination services; and

WHEREAS, the proposed zoning amendment is found to be categorically exempt from
the environmental review requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act ( Section
15307 and 15308); and

WHEREAS, on April 5, 2016, a public hearing was duly noticed and held by the Lemon
Grove City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the following findings required to approve a
Zoning Amendment can be made in accordance with Section 17. 28. 080( B) of the Municipal
Code: 

follows: 

1. That the proposed amendment is consistent with the General Plan, in accordance

with Government Code Section 65860, as amended. 

Provisions for beekeeping are consistent with General Plan objectives, specifically it
helps conserve existing biological habitat, limits impacts on the remaining biological
habitat, and increases local food resources. 

2. That the public health, safety, and general welfare benefit from the adoption of the
proposed amendment. 

The amendment modifies regulations for beekeeping activities to further encourage
beekeeping and to ensure appropriate safety measures are taken to benefit the
public health, safety and general welfare of the community; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove hereby ordains as

SECTION ONE: 

no



Attachment B

ENVIRONMENTAL FINDING. The City Council finds in its independent judgment that
the proposed amendment to the Municipal Code is exempt from environmental review under

sections 15307 and 15308 of the California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines. 

SECTION TWO: 

Amendments to Chapter 18. 16, ANIMAL KEEPING, establishing revised regulations for
the keeping of bees, is hereby added to the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code to read as
shown in Exhibit A. 

INTRODUCED by the City Council on April 5, 2016. 

EPA



Attachment U u x 

EXHIBIT

TEXT OFPROPOSED REGULATIONS

NOTE: 

Text proposed tobeadded isdisplayed inunderlined type. 

Te; t proposed tobedeleted indisplayed instrikeout type. 

In the City ofLemon Grove Municipal Code to amend Animal Keeping Regu| oUona, Charter
18. 16 to read as follows: 

Chapter 18. 16. O3QGeneral provisions [ Excerpts only] 

K, Public nuisance provisions within section 6, 04, 430 sh,al bc-', ip) Ijcable to animals, an(j
insects referenced in thi

Chapter 18. 06DExotic animals, and beekeen! M

A. The keeping of animals considered to be nnannbero of rare and endangered upeuien, 

exotic or wild aninna| a, including dangerous or poisonous naoti| eo, shall not be permitted within
the city, except osprovided inSection ofthe Lemon Grove Municipal Code. 

B. Beehives may be kept within the residential | ovv and low/ medium zoning districts
subject to the following: 

1. The beekeeper nhoU apply for a beekeepoRgminor use permit. The permit application
shall be filed on a form available in the office of the plaRRingdevelopment services department
and ehmU be accompanied with a nonrefundable fee . as established by resolution of
the city council. 

2. Prior to the iSSUaRGe of a beekeeping permit, the Gity shall send writteR netifiGatien to

a. The OWReFs and residents ef the abutting propepties may, withiR teR days of the date E) 
the RE) tiGe, file with the plaRRiRg departmeRt a wFitteR protest against the issuaRGe of a

shaWbe, - a- G1,4

abuts the 64e-4f4he--pr-Gpo_&ed--b

G receives_ ant -. to——— h-) W 

dGGHmeRtatiOR, Re beekeepiRg permit shall be issued. 

32. Not more than two beehives shall be permitted on o lot orbuilding site with an area of
at least ten thousand square feet. Two additional beehives aho|| be permitted on n lot with on

area of at least fifteen thousand square feetNo more than four beehives shall be permitted on

any lot orbuilding Site. 

4,,, The ing- with in

53 Beehives shall be placed at least one hundred feet from the exterior line of the

traveled way of any public streets, at least twenty-five feet from the exterior line of any private



Attachment B

access easement, at least twenty-five feet from any side or rear lot line, and at least one
hundred feet from any dwelling other than that occupied by the owner of the bees. 

64. Beekeepers shall keep sufficient open water available near the beehives during hot
y ce with vector control requlations. and dr weather in comoliar 

75. Beehives shall be well maintained at all times, 

ti. 091y_4ocile boos re(jes may bg f)ejrrritted, 

7. mmm Registration with the Countv of San Diego Department of Aworiwculture. Weightsm, and
Measures is required prior to beekeeping activitis. e

8. ._. T.._. i _ on. at

all s whenllthenbeehiv q s attended

alsyshhall bce

ea 
maintained. in Good working condition. -- .-. 

ntl near the beehive o a.. 

immediately to be available in case of fire
a_ A shovel: and

b, Either a fire extiligui torr ntmtl c 2 ' tis gallon water -under tawessure. tv e or the 5 gallon
back oump tvr)e or its equivalent: ora gardenhoseconnected to awsource of water, 

14- 


